Town of Colchester

Land Use Department

127 Norwich Ave, Suite 105
Colchester, CT 06415
www.colchesterct.gov

Demian Sorrentino, AICP, Planning Director
Stacey Churchill, Land Use Assistant
Isabelle Kisluk, Asst. Planner/ZEO

Daniel Hickey, Wetlands Agent

T: (860).537-7278

INCORPORATED

" 1658

6.

10.
11.

12,
13.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, November 1, 2023 - 7:00 PM
Town Hall Meeting Room 1
AGENDA

Call to Order
Additions or Deletions to the Agenda

Minutes of Previous Meeting

A. Regular Meeting 10/18/23

Public Hearings

A. PZC2023-012 of Stephen M. Fedus {Applicant) and Stephen M. Fedus, Trustee of the Stephen
M. Fedus Trust Agreement Dated August 15, 2001 {Owner) — Special Permit and Site Plan
Review for proposed 19-unit multi-family residential development on 8.5% acres located at 203
Amston Road (Assessor’s ID 21-00-003-000) Zoning District: Suburban Use (SU) & APOZ

Five Minute Session for the Public
Pending Applications

A. PZC2023-012 of Stephen M. Fedus (Applicant) and Stephen M. Fedus, Trustee of the Stephen
M. Fedus Trust Agreement Dated August 15, 2001 (Owner) — Special Permit and Site Plan
Review for proposed 19-unit multi-family residential development on 8.5+ acres located at 203
Amston Road (Assessor’s 1D 21-00-003-000) Zoning District: Suburban Use {SU) & APOZ

New Applications

A. PZC2023-013 of Galaxy Development, LLC (Applicant) and Kettle Club, LLC (Owner) — Special
Permit and Site Plan Review for proposed multi-tenant building for commercial development
including food service with a pick-up window on 0.79+ acres located at 131 Linwood Avenue
(Assessor’s ID 11-00-027-000} Zoning District: Town Center (TC)

Preliminary Reviews

Old Business

New Business

Planning Issues and Discussions

A. Zoning Enforcement Status Report
Correspondence

Adjournment




Town of Colchester
Land Use Department

127 Norwich Ave, Suite 105
Colchester, CT 06415
www.colchesterct.gov

Demian Sorrentino, AICP, Planning Director
Stacey Churchill, Land Use Assistant
isabelle Kisluk, Asst. Planner/ZEQ

Daniel Hickey, Wetlands Agent

T: {860) 537-7278

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, October 18, 2023 — 7:00 PM
Town Hall Meeting Room 1

=

A C-C:?) b
Members Present: Chairman J. Mathieu; Vice Chair 1. Novak; B. Hayn; M. Noniewicz; S. Nadeau;'S. Smifth i?_;
Absent:; M. Kehoegreen 1 @ o
Also Present: Planning Director D. Sorrentino; Mark Reynolds, PE; Stephen Fedus; Public * . Tf‘*’w
ur E;Q 3

1, Call to Order — Chairman Mathieu called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM ; <3

2. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda — D. Sorrentino identified that there was a deletloﬁ;from s

evening’s agenda related to item #4.B and then read two emails aloud, one from Town Attorney
Matt Ranelli dated 10/17/23 and another from Niantic Bay Group’s Attorney Sylvia Rutkowska
dated 10/16/23, requesting that the Show Cause Hearing related to Jordan Lane be removed from
this evening’s P&ZC Agenda (both attached hereto). Attorney Ranelli’s email recommends that the
Commission accept Niantic Bay Group’s request and remove the item from the agenda, noting that
the 9/28/23 Notice of Zoning Violation & Order to Cease and Desist remains in full effect and
unchanged. Motion by M. Noniewicz to amend this evening’s agenda by removing item 4.B per the
request of Niantic Bay Group, LLC via email dated 10/16/23, and per the Town Attorney’s
recommendation via email dated 10/17/23. 2™ by B. Hayn. Chairman Mathieu asked for discussion
on the motion. D. Sorrentino clarified that Niantic Bay Group has waived their right to this hearing,
they do still have the right to appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals by 10/29/23, and that the
Order remains in effect. Hearing no more discussion, Chaiman Mathieu called for a vote. Vote was
unanimous, motion carried, and item #4.B was removed from the agenda.

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting

A. Regular Meeting 10/4/23 - Motion by M. Noniewicz to accept the meeting minutes as written.
2" by B. Hayn. Vote was unanimous with J. Novak and S. Smith abstaining, motion carried.

4, Public Hearings

A. PZC2023-012 of Stephen M. Fedus (Applicant) and Stephen M. Fedus, Trustee of the Stephen
M. Fedus Trust Agreement Dated August 15, 2001 (Owner) — Special Permit and Site Plan
Review for proposed 19-unit multi-family residential development on 8.5+ acres located at 203
Amston Road (Assessor’s 1D 21-00-003-000) Zoning District: Suburban Use {SU) & APOZ - Public
Hearing is continued from 10/4/23. D. Sorrentino noted the additional Exhibits added to the
file including the Conservation Commission approval, Town Engineer review comments #2,
revised drainage area maps, revised site plan set, E&S Bond Estimate and APOZ statement.
Mark Reynolds, PE for the applicant presented project revisions precipitated by staff




comments, and submitted and reviewed an APOZ compliance statement. M. Noniewicz
requested clarification on stormwater management. M. Reynolds, PE submitted and reviewed
a Special Permit general evaluation criteria compliance statement, discussion ensued.
Chairman Mathieu asked for anyone in favor of the application. Stephen Fedus,
owner/applicant spoke on the need for housing in Colchester. Bob Churney spoke on Stephen
Fedus’ record of building nice projects and that he supports the proposal. Chairman Mathieu
asked for anyone in opposition of the application, there were none. D. Sorrentino identified
that he is awaiting confirmation of satisfaction of Fire Marshal review comment, confirmation
of satisfaction of Public Works Director per Town Engineer Review Comments #2, Town
Engineer’s opinion of adequacy of the E&S Bond Estimate, and still has to review plans per his
own Review Comments #1, review the applicant’s APQZ statement and now the applicant’s
Special Permit criteria statement. Recommends continuation of Public Hearing to 11/1/23
meeting. Stephen Fedus submitted consent to 30-day extension of the statutory time period
for application administration. Motion by M. Noniewicz to accept the applicant’s request to
continue the public hearing for up to 30 days per the applicant’s memorandum dated
10/18/23. 2™ by J. Novak. Vote was unanimous, motion carried. Motion by M. Noniewicz to
continue the public hearing for PZC 2023-012 to the next regularly scheduled meeting on
11/1/23 to finalize staff comments. 2™ by J. Novak. Vote was unanimous, motion carried.

B. Notice of Zoning Violation and Order to Cease and Desist dated September 28, 2023 and
issued to Niantic Bay Group, LLC of 1967 N, Rose Hue Path, Hernando, FL 34442 for failure to
provide required affordable housing within the Jordan Lane Affordable Housing Development
{P&ZC Application 2021-015) that was permitted pursuant to Section 8-30g of the CT General
Statutes a/k/a the Affordable Housing Appeals Act. Niantic Bay Group, LLC has been Ordered
to attend this public hearing to be heard; to demonstrate that the violations have been
corrected, and to show cause as to why said Notice and Order should not remain in effect.
Property Locations: 34 Jordan Lane (ID#03-00/001-514); 24 Jordan Lane (ID#3-00/001-517);
22 Jordan Lane {ID#3-00/001-518); 20 Jordan Lane (ID#3-00/001-519); 16 lordan Lane {ID#3-
00/001-520); 12 Jordan Lane (ID#3-00/001-521); and 10 Jordan Lane {ID#3-00/001-522).
Zoning District: Suburban Use (SU). — This item was removed from the agenda by unanimous
vote of the Commission under agenda item #2, above.

5. Five Minute Session for the Public - None
6. Pending Applications

A. PZC2023-012 of Stephen M. Fedus (Applicant) and Stephen M. Fedus, Trustee of the Stephen
M. Fedus Trust Agreement Dated August 15, 2001 {Owner) — Special Permit and Site Plan
Review for proposed 19-unit multi-family residential development on 8.5+ acres located at 203
Amston Road {Assessor’s ID 21-00-003-000} Zoning District: Suburban Use (SU} & APOZ —
Moticn by M. Noniewicz to postpone action on application PZC2023-012 until the next
regularly scheduled meeting on 11/1/23 because the public hearing is still open. 2™ by |.
Novak. Vote was unanimous, motion carried.

Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 10/18/2023 — Page 2




11.

12.

13,

New Applications — None
Preliminary Reviews — None
Old Business — None

New Business

A. Review and approve 2024 Regular Meeting Schedule — Commissioners reviewed the proposed
2024 Regular Meeting Schedule. Motion by M. Noniewicz to accept the P&ZC 2024 Regular
Meeting Schedule as presented. 2™ by J. Novak. Vote was unanimous, motion carried.

Planning Issues and Discussions

A. Zoning Enforcement Status Report — [. Kisluk was not in attendance.

Correspondence — Commissioners and staff had a discussion about satisfying the Municipal Land
Use Commissioner training requirements.

Adjournment — Motion by M. Noniewicz to adjourn. 2" by B. Hayn. Vote was unanimous, meeting
adjourned at 7:41 PM.

Respectfully submitted by: Demian Sorrentino, Planning Director

Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 10/18/2023 — Page 3




Demian Sorrentino
L. |

From: Ranelli, Matt <MRanelli@goodwin.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 5:23 PM

To: Demian Sorrentino; Isabelle Kisluk

Cc: Archer, Tyler E.

Subject: Niantic Bay Group - Colchester - Request of Niantic Bay LLC and Mr. Doran
Attachments: Niantic Bay Group - Colchester

Isabelle and Demian,

We received the attached email today from attorneys for Niantic Bay Group LLC requesting that the show cause hearing
scheduled for Wednesday, October 18 be canceled {i.e., be taken off the agenda). The show cause hearing was to
provide an opportunity for Niantic Bay to demonstrate that the violations have been corrected and/or provide any
reasons the September 28 Notice of Violation and Order to Cease and Desist should not continue in full force and
effect. To the extent that Niantic Bay has now requested to take the item off the agenda and not go forward with the
hearing, we recommend that the Commission accept their request and remove the item from the agenda. The
Commission can, at the start of the regular meeting or when it reaches the item on the agenda, vote to amend the
agenda to remove the item at the request of Niantic Bay. It should be noted that the September 28 Notice of Violation
and Order to Cease and Desist remains in full effect and unchanged.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.
Regards,
Matt

Matt Ranelli New Haven Office Hartford Office

Shipman & Goodwin LLP 265 Church Street - Sulte 1207 OCne Constitution Plaza
Partner New Haven, CT 06510-7013 Hartford, CT 06103-1919
MRanelli@gocdwin.com Tel: (860) 251-5748 Tel: (860) 251-5748

www.shipmangoodwin.com  Cell (203) 668-1519 Cell: (203) 668-1519

Shipman & Goodwin LLP js @ 2022 Mansfield Certified Plus Firm

Disclaimer: Privileged and confidential. If received in error, please notify me by e-mail and delete the message.

CAUTION: This email orlgmated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe




Demian Sorrentino

m R
From: Sylvia K. Rutkowska <srutkowska@archlawgrp.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 6:54 PM

To: Ranelli, Matt

Cc: Edward M. Cassella

Subject: Niantic Bay Group - Colchester

*EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Matt:

Pursuant to our discussion today, please receive this email as a formal request to take the show cause hearing
associated with the Jordan Lane Housing Development off the agenda for the Planning and Zoning Commission on
Wednesday, Octcber 18, 2023.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.,

Sylvia K. Rutkowska, Managing Partner

CH

LAW GROQUP.Lr

Arch Law Group, LLP

Successor to Dzialo, Pickett & Allen, P.C.
(860) 316-2741

ArchLawGrp.com

Main Office:
141 Broad Street [new address]
Middletown, CT 06457

Old Saybrook Office:
63 Main Street,
Old Saybrook, CT 06475

- Super Lawyers
- Sylvia M. Rutgowska

5F ELETFE IR 7421
EHCAIT T LIRS




This correspondence and any attachments are privileged and confidential to the intended recipient. If you received this in error,
notify the sender immediately.




P&ZC Application N0.=—- )] (‘6

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
TOWN OF COLCHESTER, CONNECTICUT R E C E l VE D
APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL 0CT 30 203

e

This application form, applicable fee(s), five (5) sets of plans, a detailed Statement of Use and all required
supporting docurmentation shall be submitted to the Planning & Zening Commission Office no later than noon
{12:00P) on the Monday before the next regularly scheduled meeting (the first and third Wednesday of the month
excepting Holiday periods}). Public Hearing is not required but may be held at the discretion of the Commission.

Galaxy Development, LLC
(Please Print})

MAILING ADDRESS: 37 Sutton Road, Webster, MA Q1570

NAME OF APPLICANT:

EMAIL ADDRESS: mike@galaxydevelopment.net TELEPHONE: (508) 721-0005

Kettle Club, LLC
OWNER OF RECORD:

{Please Print)

MAILING ADDRESS: 37 Sutton Road, Webster, MA 01570

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: _ |31 Linwood Ave, Colchester, CT

assessor'smap 11 Lot 98-027-000 ZONING DISTRICT - C

IS THIS PROPERTY WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING (Check all that apply):

AQUIFER PROTECTICN AREA (APA) AQUIFER PROTECTION ZONE (APZ)
HISTORIC DISTRICT {HD) . HISTORIC PRESERVATION OVERLAY ZONE (HPOZ)

EXISTING USE(S): Vacant Residential

PROPOSED USE(S): Commercial - Multi-tenant building - food service with pickup window, pers. service

APPLICABLE REGULATION SECTION(S): 30

MidPoint Engineering + Consulting, LLC (508) 721-1900

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: TELEPHONE:

37 Sutton Road, Webster, MA 01570

MAILING ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON TO WHOM CORRESPONDENCE AND INQUIRIES SHOULD BE DIRECTED:
Patrick Doherty MidPoint Engineering + Consulting, LLC
{Please Print} {Firm Name, if Applicable)
37 Sutton Road, Webster, MA 01570

NAME:

MAILING ADDRESS:

EMAIL ADDRESS: pdoherty@midpointengineering.com TELEPHONE: 508 721-1900

** IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE RECORD OWNER, A SIGNED LETTER OF AUFHORIZATION MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION **

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE

. . .:-'"'g:';-‘-------—---.-..-
DATE APPLICATION susmiTTeD: \OVRONS 2> pazcreepaID: § Rt

DATE OF RECEIPT BY P&ZC: __\ \ oz PUBLIC HEARING START DATE:
PUBLIC HEARING END DATE: DATE OF DECISION:

NOTICE OF DECISION PUBLISHED: ENGINEERING REVIEW FEES PAID: ciﬁg ‘:[:D w )D‘-—‘ \




P&ZC Application No.ﬁ%ibgg n 0'.}

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECEIVED
TOWN OF COLCHESTER, CONNECTICUT
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT APPROVAL 0CT 30 2073
r‘" 5
y, g

This application form, applicable fee(s), five (5) sets of plans and all required supporting documentation shall be
submitted to the Planning & Zoning Commission Office no later than noon (12:00P) on the Monday before the
next regularly scheduled meeting (the first and third Wednesday of the month excepting Holiday periods). The
Applicant shall submit a copy of the Assessor’s Map showing all properties and zoning districts within 500 feet of
the subject property and a list of the names and addresses of all owners within 500 feet of the subject property.
Public Hearing is Required.

Galaxy Development, LLC
(Please Print)

37 Sutton Road, Webster, MA 01570

NAME OF APPLICANT:

MAILING ADDRESS:

mike@galaxydevelopment.net TELEPHONE: (508) 721-0005
Kettle Club, LLC

EMAIL ADDRESS:

OWNER OF RECORD:

(Please Print)

NI NG ABBRESS: 37 Sutton Road, Webster, MA 01570

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 151 Linwood Avenue, Colchester, CT

ASSESSOR’S MAP 1 LoT 0-027-000 ZONING DISTRICT TC

IS THIS PROPERTY WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING (Check all that apply):

AQUIFER PROTECTION AREA (APA) AQUIFER PROTECTION ZONE (APZ)
HISTORIC DISTRICT (HD) HISTORIC PRESERVATION OVERLAY ZONE (HPOZ)

EXISTING USE(S): Vacant Residential

Commercial - Food Service with Pickup Window

PROPOSED USE(S):
APPLICABLE REGULATION SECTION(S): __2+32-3
ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: MidPoint Engineering & Consulting TELEPHONE: (508) 721-1900

37 Sutton Road, Webster, MA 01570
MAILING ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON TO WHOM CORRESPONDENCE AND INQUIRIES SHOULD BE DIRECTED:

Patrick Doherty - MidPoint Engineering + Consulting, LLC
(Please Print) (Firm Name, if Applicable)
37 Sutton Road, Webster, MA 01570

NAME:

MAILING ADDRESS:

pdoherty@midpointengineering.com TELEPHONE:  (508) 721-1900

MULCD%/ Jo i 23

ow ER(S) SIGNATURE DATE

EMAIL ADDRESS:

** IFATHE APPLICANT IS NOT THE RECORD OWNER, A SIGNED LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION **

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE

DATE APPLICATION suBMITTED: /O /So |32  pezcreepad:s SOl - o (0O gd/
DATE OF RECEIPT BY P&ZC: L ! | / O~ PUBLIC HEARING START DATE:
PUBLIC HEARING END DATE: DATE OF DECISION:

NOTICE OF DECISION PUBLISHED: ENGINEERING REVIEW FEES PAID: F3 5O CR |0 (




MibPoiNnT

[ ]
ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

826 Southbridge Street, Suite 120 - Auburn, MA 508.721.1900

October 30, 2023

Town of Colchester

Planning & Zoning Commission
127 Norwich Ave

Colchester, CT 06415

RE: Site Plan and Special Permit Application — 131 Linwood Avenue
Dear Members of the Commission,

MidPoint Engineering + Construction, LLC (MidPoint), on behalf of its Client, Galaxy Development, LLC, is
pleased to submit this application for Special Permit and Site Plan Review associated with development of a parcel
of land located at 131 Linwood Aveune in Colchester, CT. The Applicant seeks remove existing structures,
pavement and vegetation and construct a new 5,100 square foot multi-tenant commercial use building on the 1.10
acre property. Parking areas with capacity of 48 vehicles are also proposed along with a service / shipping receiving
area and new utility connections, stormwater management system and landscaping. The proposed development is
located in the TC zoning district which allows a variety of commercial uses. One proposed use in the building
includes a food service with pick up window which is currently allowed with special permit use.

The site is bounded by Linwood Ave to the north, the Keystone shoppes shopping center to the west and south and
by a commercial property containing United Bank to the east. Access to the property will be through the Keystone
Shoppes shopping center. The existing curb cut onto Linwood Ave will be closed. Utility services including Gas,
Sanitary Sewer underground telecommunications and electricity will come from existing infrastructure in Linwood
Avenue. Water service will connect to the infrastructure in the shopping center. Wetland resource areas are located
more than 100 feet from project disturbances.

The site has been designed to comply with the Town of Colchester regulations. The building and site improvements
shown meet required setbacks in the Zoning Ordinance. Stormwater generated from the site will be managed
through a modern system that fully complies with the Connecticut Stormwater Quality Manual. The system will
utilize stormwater Best Management Practices (BMPSs) to control peak rates of runoff and improve stormwater
quality by removing total suspended solids prior to discharge. Stormwater calculations are based upon NOAA Atlas
14 point precipitation frequency estimates.

Enclosed please find the following:

Site Plan & Special Permit Application

Site Plans dated October 12, 2023

Stormwater Management report dated October 12, 2023
Application fees

We respectfully request to be placed on the next available agenda of the Town of Colchester Planning and Zoning
Commission to review this application. Should you have any questions or require any additional information
please contact me at (508) 721-1900 or via email at pdoherty@midpointengineering.com.

Sincerely,

Midpoint Engineering + Consulting, LLC

el

Patrick P. Doherty, PE, LEED AP
Principal



mailto:pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

Definitive Site Plan

Issued for: Permit

Date Issued: October 12, 2023

Latest Issue: October 12, 2023

Sheet Index

Number Drawing Title Latest Issue
Site Preparation, Erosion & Sediment Control
C-1 p ’ 10/12/2023
Plan
C-2 Layout & Materials Plan 10/12/2023
C-3 Grading Plan 10/12/2023
C-4 Drainage & Utility Plan 10/12/2023
C-5 Site Construction Details 1 10/12/2023
C-6 Site Construction Details 2 10/12/2023
C-7 Site Construction Details 3 10/12/2023
LA-1 Planting Plan 10/12/2023
SE-1 Site Lighting Photometric Plan 10/12/2023
Boundary and Topographic Survey 6/15/2017
Legend
Exist. Prop. Exist. Prop.
- CONCRETE
PROPERTY LINE 132.75 X 132.75 X SPOT ELEVATION
EASEMENT : ,
—— -- BUILDING SETBACK — - PRAN
e — — — o 70ONING LINE o . ROOF DRAIN
12"S 12"S
1008 WETLAND BUFFER ZONE ~_ ~—  ~—~——/77 SEWER
fce 4"FP 4FP FIRE PROTECTION
—_ECC_ EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB
—2"DW——  DOMESTIC WATER
— MCC___ \ONOLITHIC CURB & SIDEWALK - o oAS
— —— ——  SAWCUT E E ELECTRIC
\_ T T TELEPHONE
|— BUILDING = CATCH BASIN
) & BUILDING ENTRANCE °® DRAIN MANHOLE
:|<LD LOADING DOCK 0
° CLEANOUT
BOLLARD ® o SEWER MANHOLE
~ SIGN
CS CS
—o————o— ———— [ENCE ® ® CURB STOP & BOX
——4——  MINOR CONTOUR ® ® WATER VALVE & BOX
——20——  MAJOR CONTOUR o NG TAPPING SLEEVE, VALVE & BOX
PARKING COUNT o 5 GAS GATE
o S GAS METER
SL
STOP LINE
® o ELECTRIC MANHOLE
NN crosswaw o o
mN ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP X ELECTRIC METER
& & ACCESSIBLE PARKING o i LGHT POLE
T™MH
& & VAN—ACCESSIBLE PARKING ® TELEPHONE. MANHOLE
o - UTILITY POLE
HH HH
o o HAND HOLE

Proposed Commercial
Development

131 Linwood Ave

Colchester, CT

Abbreviations

General

ABAN ABANDON

ACR ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP

ADJ ADJUST

APPROX APPROXIMATE

BIT BITUMINOUS

CONC CONCRETE

ELEV ELEVATION

EXIST EXISTING

FFE FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION

GRAN GRANITE

GTD GRADE TO DRAIN

LA LANDSCAPE AREA

LOD LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
MAX MAXIMUM

MIN MINIMUM

NTS NOT TO SCALE

PERF PERFORATED

PROP PROPOSED

REM REMOVE

R&D REMOVE AND DISPOSE
R&R REMOVE AND RESET
TYP TYPICAL

Utility
CB

DCB
DMH
COND
D|P
F&G
F&C

GT
HDPE
HH
HYD
INV

LP

MES
PVC
RCP

SMH
TSV
UG
upP

CATCH BASIN

CLEANOUT

DOUBLE CATCH BASIN
DRAIN MANHOLE

CONDUIT

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

FRAME AND GRATE

FRAME AND COVER

GUTTER INLET

GREASE TRAP

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE
HANDHOLE

HYDRANT

INVERT ELEVATION

INVERT ELEVATION

LIGHT POLE

METAL END SECTION
POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RIM ELEVATION

SEWER MANHOLE

TAPPING SLEEVE, VALVE AND BOX
UNDERGROUND

UTILITY POLE

Land Surveyor:
O'Brien Associates, Inc.
83 Mountain laurel Dr
Middletown, CT 06457
(860) 345-7511

Site Location Map

MIDPOINT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

MIDPOINT ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-1900

pdoherty(@midpointengineering.com

1‘ Scale 1" = 400"

Owner:
Kettle Club, LLC

37 SUTTON ROAD - Suite 1
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-0005

Applicant:
Galaxy Development, LLC

37 SUTTON ROAD - Suite 1
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-0005

Assessor MBL 11-00-027-000

131 Linwood Ave
Zoning District: TC



AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE SHALL BE STEPPED IN REGULAR INTERVALS AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE STEPPING WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TO FOLLOW CONTOUR OF FINISH GRADES;

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND BOTTOM RAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" x 4" TONGUE & GROOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL BOARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"X4" CAP RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 4" TOP, MID,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" x 1/2" TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVELED CAP WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" x 5" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL POST W/ SOLID PRESSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED WOOD INTERIOR BELOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE, BEVEL PT WOOD FILLER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ALLOW PROPER DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF COLORED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOMES AT WALKWAY TO ROADWAY RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS ARE CENTER TO CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.35" TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO WITHIN 6" OF FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 4" PLASTIC PIPE SEAL KNOCKOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,500 GALLON HS-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 20" OPENING MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUID LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET ON A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS BAFFLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS BAFFLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN-ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOLITHIC CURB & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPING SLEEVE, VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D%%187

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"RD%%187

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABAN ABANDON ABANDON ACR  ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP ADJ  ADJUST ADJUST APPROX APPROXIMATE APPROXIMATE BIT  BITUMINOUS BITUMINOUS CONC CONCRETE CONCRETE ELEV  ELEVATION  ELEVATION  EXIST EXISTING  EXISTING  FFE   FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION  FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION  GRAN GRANITE   GRANITE   GTD   GRADE TO DRAIN  GRADE TO DRAIN  LA   LANDSCAPE AREA  LANDSCAPE AREA  LOD   LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE MAX  MAXIMUM  MAXIMUM  MIN  MINIMUM MINIMUM NTS  NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE PERF  PERFORATED PERFORATED PROP PROPOSED PROPOSED REM  REMOVE REMOVE R&D  REMOVE AND DISPOSE REMOVE AND DISPOSE R&R  REMOVE AND RESET  REMOVE AND RESET  TYP  TYPICALTYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB   CATCH BASIN CATCH BASIN CO  CLEANOUT CLEANOUT DCB  DOUBLE CATCH BASIN DOUBLE CATCH BASIN DMH  DRAIN MANHOLE DRAIN MANHOLE COND CONDUIT CONDUIT D|P  DUCTILE IRON PIPE DUCTILE IRON PIPE F&G  FRAME AND GRATE FRAME AND GRATE F&C  FRAME AND COVER FRAME AND COVER G|  GUTTER INLET GUTTER INLET GT  GREASE TRAP GREASE TRAP HDPE  HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE HH  HANDHOLE HANDHOLE HYD  HYDRANT HYDRANT INV  INVERT ELEVATION INVERT ELEVATION |=   INVERT ELEVATION  INVERT ELEVATION  LP  LIGHT POLE LIGHT POLE MES  METAL END SECTION METAL END SECTION PVC  POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE RCP  REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE R=  RIM ELEVATION RIM ELEVATION SMH  SEWER MANHOLE SEWER MANHOLE TSV  TAPPING SLEEVE, VALVE AND BOX TAPPING SLEEVE, VALVE AND BOX UG  UNDERGROUND UNDERGROUND UP  UTILITY POLEUTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X


DEMOLITION NOTES:
1.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" (1-800-922-4455) AT LEAST
48 HOURS BUT NO MORE THAN 30 DAYS BEFORE EXCAVATING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SECURITY AND JOB
SAFETY. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OSHA STANDARDS AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.

THIS PLAN IS PROVIDED SOLELY FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES. THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO IDENTIFY AND REMOVE ALL
EXISTING MAN-MADE OR NATURAL FEATURES WITHIN THE LIMIT OF
WORK NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES,
PAVEMENTS, SLABS, CURBING, FENCES, UTILITY POLES, SIGNS, ETC.
UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS.

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN
AS AN APPROXIMATE REPRESENTATION ONLY. THE OWNER OR IT'S
REPRESENTATIVE(S) HAVE NOT INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED THIS
INFORMATION AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. THE UTILITY INFORMATION
SHOWN DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ACTUAL EXISTENCE,
SERVICEABILITY, OR OTHER DATA CONCERNING THE UTILITIES, NOR
DOES IT GUARANTEE AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL
UTILITIES MAY BE PRESENT THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIALS AND BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATIONS,
SIZES, AND ELEVATIONS OF THE POINTS OF CONNECTIONS TO
EXISTING UTILITIES AND, SHALL CONFIRM THAT THERE ARE NO
INTERFERENCES WITH EXISTING UTILITIES AND THE PROPOSED UTILITY
ROUTES, INCLUDING ROUTES WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING MANMADE
SURFACE FEATURES WITHIN THE LIMIT OF WORK INCLUDING
BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, PAVEMENTS, SLABS, CURBING, FENCES,
UTILITY POLES, SIGNS, ETC. UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE
DRAWINGS. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING UTILITIES,
FOUNDATIONS AND UNSUITABLE MATERIAL BENEATH AND FOR A
DISTANCE OF 10 FEET BEYOND THE PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINT.
EARTHWORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEERING REPORT PREPARED BY GSI DATED MARCH 11, 2011.

EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE TERMINATED, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED, IN CONFORMANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE AND INDIVIDUAL UTILITY
COMPANY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE UTILITY SERVICE DISCONNECTS
WITH THE UTILITY REPRESENTATIVES. EXISTING UTILITIES TO REMAIN
SHALL BE MAINTAINED & PROTECTED AGAINST DAMAGE DURING
DEMOLITION OPERATIONS.

ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ALONG THE SITE FRONTAGE WITHIN THE RIGHT
OF WAY SHALL REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE UTILITY
OWNER. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND MAINTAIN ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES ALONG THE SITE FRONTAGE WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY AND
SHALL COORDINATE TEMPORARY PROTECTIONS, RELOCATIONS OR
MODIFICATIONS WITH THE UTILITY OWNERS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF DEMOLITION DEBRIS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS, ORDINANCES AND STATUTES. CONSULT
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO DEMOLITION.

FURNISH, ERECT AND MAINTAIN ALL TEMPORARY BARRICADES,
FENCES, COVERINGS, ENCLOSURES, SIGNS AND LIGHTING AS MAY BE
REQUIRED TO CARRY ON DEMOLITION WORK IN A SAFE AND LEGAL
MANNER.

PLACE EROSION CONTROLS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION. MAINTAIN EROSION
CONTROLS THROUGHOUT DURATION OF THE PROJECT SEE SHEET C-6
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

LIMIT OF WORK SHALL BE THE PROPERTY LINE WHERE IT IS NOT
CALLED OUT ON THE PLAN.

"STRUCTURES" SHALL BE DEFINED AS ALL ABOVE AND BELOW GRADE
COMPONENTS OF THE EXISTING BUILDINGS INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO FOOTINGS, FOUNDATIONS, FOUNDATION WALLS,
UNDERGROUND PIPING, EQUIPMENT, SUPPORTS, ETC.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT DUST, SEDIMENT, AND DEBRIS FROM
EXITING THE SITE AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANUP, REPAIRS
AND CORRECTIVE ACTION IF SUCH OCCURS. ADJOINING STREETS AND
PROPERTIES TO BE KEPT FREE OF DEBRIS RESULTING FROM THE
DEMOLITION AND SHALL BE CLEANED ON A DAILY BASIS OR AS NEEDED.

DUST CONTROL TREATMENTS SHALL BE APPLIED AS NECESSARY TO
CONTROL AND REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF DUST WHICH MAY CAUSE OFF
SITE DAMAGE, BE A HEALTH HAZARD TO HUMANS, WILDLIFE AND
PLANT LIFE, OR POSE A HAZARD TO TRAFFIC SAFETY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL STORM WATER RUNOFF DURING
CONSTRUCTION TO PREVENT ADVERSE IMPACTS TO OFF SITE AREAS,
AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO REPAIR RESULTING DAMAGES, IF ANY,
AT NO COST TO OWNER.

HOURS OF OPERATION TO BE AS PER LOCAL ORDINANCE.
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PRIOR TO STARTING ON SITE OPERATIONS.

AREAS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF PROPOSED WORK DISTURBED BY THE
CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE RESTORED BY THE
CONTRACTOR TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION AT THE CONTRACTOR'S
EXPENSE.

IN THE EVENT THAT SUSPECTED CONTAMINATED SOIL, GROUNDWATER,
AND OTHER MEDIA ARE ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION AND
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES BASED ON VISUAL, OLFACTORY, OR OTHER
EVIDENCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STOP WORK IN THE VICINITY OF
THE SUSPECT MATERIAL TO AVOID FURTHER SPREADING OF THE
MATERIAL, AND SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY SO THAT THE APPROPRIATE TESTING AND
SUBSEQUENT ACTION CAN BE TAKEN.

DAMAGE RESULTING FROM CONSTRUCTION LOADS SHALL BE
REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO OWNER.

ALL EXISTING MONITORING WELLS ON SITE SHALL BE ABANDONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS PRIOR
TO PERFORMING EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE WITH THE PROJECT LICENSED ENVIRONMENTAL
PROFESSIONAL (LEP) WHEN ABANDONING WELLS.

EXISTING WATER SERVICES NOTED TO BE ABANDONED MUST BE
TERMINATED AT THE ~ MAIN IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOWN
STANDARDS

Site S&E Narrative;

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL INCLUDE DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS AND SITE FEATURES AND
CONSTRUCTION OF ONE NEW BUILDING.. IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION, PAVED
PARKING AREA, UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM THAT MEETS
GUIDELINES OF THE 2023 CONNECTICUT STORMWATER QUALITY MANUAL.

THE APPROXIMATELY 1.1 ACRE PROJECT SITE WILL BE REDEVELOPED IN A SINGLE PHASE PROJECT.
APPROXIMATELY 1.25 ACRES WILL BE DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION, WHICH INCLUDES THE
REGRADING AREAS OF THE EXISTING ROW AND ADJACENT PARCEL TO THE SOUTH. TO CONTROL
SEDIMENT EROSION DURING EARTH FILLING OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY
TECHNIQUES OUTLINED IN THE CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE AND EROSION CONTROL NOTES TO ENSURE
THAT EROSION DOES NOT OCCUR AND THAT SEDIMENT IS NOT TRANSPORTED OFF-SITE.

THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING THE
EARTHWORK AND CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 2002 CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL.

REFER TO THE DRAINAGE/STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR MORE INFORMATION.

Temporary Erosion and Sedimentation Control Maintenace (throughout construction)

THE CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING EACH CONTROL SHOWN ON
THE SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN.

THE CONTRACTOR WILL INSPECT ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES PERIODICALLY AND AFTER
EACH RAINFALL EVENT. RECORDS OF THE INSPECTIONS WILL BE PREPARED AND MAINTAINED ON-SITE BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

DAMAGED OR DETERIORATED ITEMS WILL BE REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY AFTER IDENTIFICATION.

SEDIMENT THAT IS COLLECTED IN STRUCTURES SHALL BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY AND COVERED IF STORED
ON-SITE.

EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL ALL DISTURBED EARTH HAS BEEN SECURELY
STABILIZED. AFTER REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES, DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE REGRADED AND STABILIZED AS
SOON AS PRACTICAL.

MAINTAIN THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING AND WASHING OF
SEDIMENTS ONTO PAVED SURFACES.

Construction Sequence

1. THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE TO CONTROL CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT
SEDIMENTATION SHALL NOT AFFECT ROADS/HIGHWAYS AND THEIR DRAINAGE SYSTEM, NEIGHBORING
PROPERTIES, AND REGULATORY PROTECTED AREAS, WHETHER SUCH SEDIMENTATION IS CAUSED BY
WATER, WIND, OR DIRECT DEPOSIT. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 24—HR CONTACT INFORMATION FOR
THE SITE CONTRACTOR WILL BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL.

FLAG THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION NECESSARY TO FACILITATE THE PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING.

HOLD PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE TOWN OF COLCHESTER ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT.

(REMEMBER TO NOTIFY CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800-922—4455).

5. NOTIFY THE TOWN OF COLCHESTER ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

6. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS ARE TO BE INSPECTED BY THE TOWN OFCOLCHESTER ZONING
ENFORCEMENT STAFF.

7. PRIOR TO INSTALLING SURFACE WATER CONTROLS, INSPECT EXISTING CONDITIONS TO ENSURE
DISCHARGE LOCATIONS ARE STABLE. IF NOT STABLE, REVIEW DISCHARGE CONDITIONS WITH THE
DESIGN ENGINEER AND IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL STABILIZATION MEASURES PRIOR TO INSTALLING
SURFACE WATER CONTROLS.

8. INSTALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE E&S PLAN FOR THE SITE
INCLUDING SILT FENCE BARRIERS AND SILT SACKS.

9. REMOVE PAVEMENT IN DESIGNATED AREAS.

11. BEGIN UTILITY AND FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION

13. INSTALL SILT SACK SEDIMENT TRAPS IN ALL CATCH BASINS.

15. INSTALL PAVEMENT BASE & FIRST COURSE OF BITUMINOUS CONCRETE AT PARKING AREA.

17. INSTALL LANDSCAPING & LOAM AND SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS.

18. AFTER SITE IS STABILIZED REMOVE TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS.

19. LOAM AND SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS.

20. WHEN ALL OTHER WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED, REPAIR AND SWEEP ALL PAVED AREAS FOR THE
FINAL COURSE OF PAVING. INSPECT THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM AND CLEAN AS NEEDED.

21. INSTALL FINAL COURSE OF PAVEMENT.

Rl el

Erosion and Sedimentation Control Tecniques

THE FOLLOWING EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR
DURING THE EARTHWORK AND CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 2002 CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR SOIL
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL.

SILT FENCING

ALONG THE WESTERLY SIDE OF THE PARKING LOT SILT FENCING WILL BE INSTALLED. THIS
SEMI-PERMEABLE BARRIER MADE OF A SYNTHETIC POROUS FABRIC WILL PROVIDE PROTECTION FROM
TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENT OFF SITE. THE SILT FENCES WILL BE REPLACED AS DETERMINED BY PERIODIC
FIELD INSPECTIONS.

CATCH BASIN PROTECTION
NEWLY CONSTRUCTED AND EXISTING CATCH BASINS WILL BE PROTECTED WITH SILT SACKS THROUGHOUT
CONSTRUCTION.

VEGETATIVE SLOPE STABILIZATION

STABILIZATION OF OPEN SOIL SURFACES WILL BE IMPLEMENTED WITHIN 14 DAYS AFTER GRADING OR
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED, UNLESS THERE IS SUFFICIENT
SNOW COVER TO PROHIBIT IMPLEMENTATION. VEGETATIVE SLOPE STABILIZATION WILL BE USED TO MINIMIZE
EROSION ON SLOPES OF 3:1 OR FLATTER. ANNUAL GRASSES, SUCH AS ANNUAL RYE, WILL BE USED TO
ENSURE RAPID GERMINATION AND PRODUCTION OF ROOTMASS. PERMANENT STABILIZATION WILL BE
COMPLETED WITH THE PLANTING OF PERENNIAL GRASSES OR LEGUMES. ESTABLISHMENT OF TEMPORARY
AND PERMANENT VEGETATIVE COVER MAY BE ESTABLISHED BY HYDRO—SEEDING OR SODDING. A SUITABLE
TOPSOIL, GOOD SEEDBED PREPARATION, AND ADEQUATE LIME, FERTILIZER AND WATER WILL BE PROVIDED
FOR EFFECTIVE ESTABLISHMENT OF THESE VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION METHODS. MULCH WILL ALSO BE
USED AFTER PERMANENT SEEDING TO PROTECT SOIL FROM THE IMPACT OF FALLING RAIN AND TO
INCREASE THE CAPACITY OF THE SOIL TO ABSORB WATER.

STOCKPILE MANAGEMENT

SIDESLOPES OF STOCKPILED MATERIAL SHALL BE NO STEEPER THAN 2:1. STOCKPILES NOT USED WITHIN
30 DAYS NEED TO BE SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY AFTER FORMATION OF THE STOCKPILE.
HAYBALES AND SILT FENCE ARE TO BE PLACED AROUND THE STOCKPILE AREA APPROXIMATELY 10 FEET
FROM THE TOW OF SLOPE.

DUST CONTROL
PERIODICALLY MOISTEN EXPOSED SURFACES ON UNPAVED TRAVELWAYS TO KEEP THE TRAVELWAY DAMP
AND REDUCE DUST.

Post Construction Stormwater Management

THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED. THE FOLLOWMING PLAN COMPONENTS SHALL BE ADHERED TO:

SOURCE CONTROL
A COMPREHENSIVE SOURCE CONTROL PROGRAM WILL BE IMPLEMENTED AT THE SITE, WHICH INCLUDES
REGULAR PAVEMENT SWEEPING AND CATCH BASIN CLEANING.

DEEP SUMP CATCH BASINS
CATCH BASINS AT THE SITE ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH SUMPS (MINIMUM 4—FEET) TO TRAP DEBRIS
AND SEDIMENTS. CATCH BASINS WILL BE CLEANED ONCE PER YEAR.

HYDRODYNAMIC SEPARATOR WATER QUALITY UNIT

A HYDRODYNAMIC SEPARATOR WATER QUALITY UNIT WILL BE USED TO TREAT STORMWATER BEFORE IT
REACHES THE DISCHARGE POINT. THIS ALLOWS SUSPENDED SEDIMENTS TO BE REMOVED AND REDUCES
SEDIMENTATION ACCUMULATION. INSPECT THE WATER QUALITY UNIT FOR ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT AND
DEBRIS FOUR TIMES PER YEAR.. NECESSARY SEDIMENT AND/OR DEBRIS REMOVAL WILL BE PERFORMED
IMMEDIATELY UPON IDENTIFICATION AND WHEN POLLUTANT LAODS REACH 15% OF STORAGE CAPACITY

(10-INCH DEPTH).

Erosion Control

PRIOR TO STARTING ANY OTHER WORK ON THE SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY APPROPRIATE
AGENCIES AND SHALL INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND AS IDENTIFIED
IN FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL APPROVAL DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PROJECT.

INSPECT AND MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AND REMOVE SEDIMENT THEREFROM ON A WEEKLY
BASIS AND WITHIN TWELVE HOURS AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND DISPOSE OF SEDIMENTS IN AN UPLAND
AREA SUCH THAT THEY DO NOT ENCUMBER OTHER DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND PROTECTED AREAS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE TO CONTROL CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT SEDIMENTATION SHALL
NOT AFFECT REGULATORY PROTECTED AREAS, WHETHER SUCH SEDIMENTATION IS CAUSED BY WATER, WIND,
OR DIRECT DEPOSIT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SUCH THAT EARTH MATERIALS ARE EXPOSED
FOR A MINIMUM OF TIME BEFORE THEY ARE COVERED, SEEDED, OR OTHERWISE STABILIZED TO PREVENT
EROSION.

UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND ESTABLISHMENT OF PERMANENT GROUND COVER, CONTRACTOR
SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND CLEAN SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FROM
ENTIRE DRAINAGE AND SEWER SYSTEMS LOCATED ON SITE.

DEWATERING, IF REQUIRED, SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY INSTALLATION OF 4” PIPE IN STONE. PUMP SHALL
DISCHARGE TO A TEMPORARY HAYBALE DEWATERING BASIN PRIOR DISCHARGE.

—  — C—
e—

—
e ——— —

S e e — | —

TEMPORARY ACCESS
POINT

AREA

— e

S

R&D REMAINS
OF BUILDING, FOUNDATION
& DEBRIS

——
. — —
— e

-

EROSION-EONTROL

BARRIER

ADJUST TOP ELEV
OF EXIST. RET. WALL
FROM 420+ TO 416+

STOCK PILE

(LOCATION WILL
VARY DURING

CONSTRUCTION)

R&D HISTORIC SITE
IMPROVEMENTS UNLESS
DESIGNATED TO REMAIN
INCLUDING WALKWAYS,
PAVEMENT, SIGNS, FENCES
‘ ETC.

R&D CONCRETE
WALK & STAIRS

R&D REMAINS
OF BUILDING, FOUNDATION
& DEBRIS

R&D BIT.
DRIVE

R&D WIRE
FENCE

TREE TO REMAIN

\

R&D PORTION =
OF RET. WALL

25' X 50" STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION EXIT

(PRIMARY) " RE| OCATE LIGHT
POLE & BASE

SAWCUT & REMOVE
PAVEMENT

LOW

AND BE PROTECTED
(TYP)
/
R&D AL TREES & QTHER
VEGETATION WITHIN
LIMITS OF WORK UNLESS
DESIGNATED TO REMAIN
R&D SHED AND
DEBRIS PILES

20 0 20 40

e e ——
SCALE IN FEET

repared By:

MIDPOINT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 Sutton Road

Webster, MA 01570

(508) 721-1900
pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

Site Location
Y o
LR
% N
FERRY, o0
ST &

‘ SITE £A

3 fa s Rl

fPrepared For

(GALAXY

DEVELOPMENT, LLC

37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-0005

Oct. 12,2023  [*° as noted

Revision Date

roject Title

PROPOSED
COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT

131 LINWOOD AVE
COLCHESTER, CT

ssued For

Definitive Site Plan

Not for Construction

rawing Title

SITE PREPARATION,

EROSION & SEDIMENT
CONTROL PLAN

rawing No.

C-1

Proj. No. Sheet

XXX

1 of 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.PIPE FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.PIPE FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP FND. BENT/HIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON. FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H. T.F.=398.78 INV.=395.03NE INV.=394.93NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS  (TYP OF 8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P #1508

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T #5478 W/3 CONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T #423 W/1 CONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T #5464

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET#424

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T#425 W/3 CONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR. HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN "KEEP RT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT  BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAT. CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) WAT.  CURB STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAT. CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN: LANE DESIGNATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN: LANE DESIGNATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-CB T.F.=397.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=400.28 INV.=396.4±HOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=397.65 INV.=393.94SW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=397.25 INV.=393.45SE INV.=393.40NE INV.=393.15SW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=402.93 INV.=399.53 (6"PVC) INV.=398.97E INV.=398.97NW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=406.42 INV.=404.15 (6"PVC) INV.=402.78E INV.=402.61W HOOD  HOOD HOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=414.26 INV.=409.70 W/ HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. M.H. T.F.=405.98 INV.=397.45NE INV.=397.30SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=411.51 INV.=407.61E INV.=407.51SW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KETTLE CLUB, LLC MAP11-BLK00-LOT27 131 LINWOOD AVE BOOK 1311 PAGE 309-310 0.834 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT  BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND  SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KEYSTONE SHOPPES, LLC MAP11-BLK00-LOT28 179 LINWOOD AVE BOOK 930 PAGE 001

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=413.39 FULL/DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND  SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS  (TYP OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP ENCL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME BUILDING F.F.=416.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLAPSED BUILDING/ APROX. FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD AND METAL PILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE FIRE PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. WALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS/ WOOD STOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL FILL/VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECT. METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=412.73 INV.=409.28SE INV.=408.88N

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOD. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) TRAFFIC  BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWSPAPERBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT  BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPRX. GAS (UNDERGROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECT. METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH PILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x422.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x420.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x420.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
420.1x

AutoCAD SHX Text
420.6x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x420.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
x417.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x416.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x416.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
416.0x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 415.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x415.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x414.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x415.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x415.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x413.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS/ WOOD STOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCK PILE AREA (LOCATION WILL VARY DURING CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDEMOLITION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO STARTING ANY OTHER WORK ON THE SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY APPROPRIATE AGENCIES AND SHALL INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND AS IDENTIFIED IN FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL APPROVAL DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PROJECT. INSPECT AND MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AND REMOVE SEDIMENT THEREFROM ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND WITHIN TWELVE HOURS AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND DISPOSE OF SEDIMENTS IN AN UPLAND AREA SUCH THAT THEY DO NOT ENCUMBER OTHER DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND PROTECTED AREAS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE TO CONTROL CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT SEDIMENTATION SHALL NOT AFFECT REGULATORY PROTECTED AREAS, WHETHER SUCH SEDIMENTATION IS CAUSED BY WATER, WIND, OR DIRECT DEPOSIT. CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SUCH THAT EARTH MATERIALS ARE EXPOSED  FOR A MINIMUM OF TIME BEFORE THEY ARE COVERED, SEEDED, OR OTHERWISE STABILIZED TO PREVENT EROSION. UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND ESTABLISHMENT OF PERMANENT GROUND COVER, CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND CLEAN SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FROM ENTIRE DRAINAGE AND SEWER SYSTEMS LOCATED ON SITE. DEWATERING, IF REQUIRED, SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY INSTALLATION OF 4" PIPE IN STONE.  PUMP SHALL DISCHARGE TO A TEMPORARY HAYBALE DEWATERING BASIN PRIOR DISCHARGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL INCLUDE DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS AND SITE FEATURES AND CONSTRUCTION OF ONE NEW BUILDING.. IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION, PAVED PARKING AREA, UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM THAT MEETS GUIDELINES OF  THE 2023 CONNECTICUT STORMWATER QUALITY MANUAL. THE APPROXIMATELY 1.1 ACRE PROJECT SITE WILL BE REDEVELOPED IN A SINGLE PHASE PROJECT.  APPROXIMATELY 1.25 ACRES WILL BE DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION, WHICH INCLUDES THE REGRADING AREAS OF THE EXISTING ROW AND ADJACENT PARCEL TO THE SOUTH. TO CONTROL SEDIMENT EROSION DURING EARTH FILLING OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY TECHNIQUES OUTLINED IN THE CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE AND EROSION CONTROL NOTES TO ENSURE THAT EROSION DOES NOT OCCUR AND THAT SEDIMENT IS NOT TRANSPORTED OFF-SITE. THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING THE EARTHWORK AND CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 2002 CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL. REFER TO THE DRAINAGE/STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR MORE INFORMATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE TO CONTROL CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT SEDIMENTATION SHALL NOT AFFECT ROADS/HIGHWAYS AND THEIR DRAINAGE SYSTEM, NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES, AND REGULATORY PROTECTED AREAS, WHETHER SUCH SEDIMENTATION IS CAUSED BY WATER, WIND, OR DIRECT DEPOSIT. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 24-HR CONTACT INFORMATION FOR THE SITE CONTRACTOR WILL BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION 2.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL. 3.  FLAG THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION NECESSARY TO FACILITATE THE PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING. 4.  HOLD PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE TOWN OF COLCHESTER ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT. (REMEMBER TO NOTIFY CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800-922-4455). 5.  NOTIFY THE TOWN OF COLCHESTER ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT  48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY. 6.  ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS ARE TO BE INSPECTED BY THE TOWN OFCOLCHESTER ZONING ENFORCEMENT STAFF. 7.  PRIOR TO INSTALLING SURFACE WATER CONTROLS, INSPECT EXISTING CONDITIONS TO ENSURE DISCHARGE LOCATIONS ARE STABLE. IF NOT STABLE, REVIEW DISCHARGE CONDITIONS WITH THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL STABILIZATION MEASURES PRIOR TO INSTALLING SURFACE WATER CONTROLS.  8.  INSTALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE E&S PLAN FOR THE SITE INCLUDING SILT FENCE BARRIERS AND SILT SACKS. 9.  REMOVE PAVEMENT IN DESIGNATED AREAS. 11. BEGIN UTILITY AND FOUNDATION CONSTRUCTION 13. INSTALL SILT SACK SEDIMENT TRAPS IN ALL CATCH BASINS. 15. INSTALL PAVEMENT BASE & FIRST COURSE OF BITUMINOUS CONCRETE AT PARKING AREA. 17. INSTALL LANDSCAPING & LOAM AND SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS. 18. AFTER SITE IS STABILIZED REMOVE TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS. 19. LOAM AND SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS. 20. WHEN ALL OTHER WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED, REPAIR AND SWEEP ALL PAVED AREAS FOR THE FINAL COURSE OF PAVING. INSPECT THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM AND CLEAN AS NEEDED. 21. INSTALL FINAL COURSE OF PAVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING EACH CONTROL SHOWN ON THE SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL INSPECT ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES PERIODICALLY AND AFTER EACH RAINFALL EVENT. RECORDS OF THE INSPECTIONS WILL BE PREPARED AND MAINTAINED ON-SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR. DAMAGED OR DETERIORATED ITEMS WILL BE REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY AFTER IDENTIFICATION. SEDIMENT THAT IS COLLECTED IN STRUCTURES SHALL BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY AND COVERED IF STORED ON-SITE.  EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL ALL DISTURBED EARTH HAS BEEN SECURELY STABILIZED. AFTER REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES, DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE REGRADED AND STABILIZED AS SOON AS PRACTICAL. MAINTAIN THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING AND WASHING OF SEDIMENTS ONTO PAVED SURFACES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED.  THE FOLLOWING PLAN COMPONENTS SHALL BE ADHERED TO: SOURCE CONTROL A COMPREHENSIVE SOURCE CONTROL PROGRAM WILL BE IMPLEMENTED AT THE SITE, WHICH INCLUDES REGULAR PAVEMENT SWEEPING AND CATCH BASIN CLEANING.  DEEP SUMP CATCH BASINS CATCH BASINS AT THE SITE ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH SUMPS (MINIMUM 4-FEET) TO TRAP DEBRIS AND SEDIMENTS.  CATCH BASINS WILL BE CLEANED ONCE PER YEAR. HYDRODYNAMIC SEPARATOR WATER QUALITY UNIT A HYDRODYNAMIC SEPARATOR WATER QUALITY UNIT WILL BE USED TO TREAT STORMWATER BEFORE IT REACHES THE DISCHARGE POINT.  THIS ALLOWS SUSPENDED SEDIMENTS TO BE REMOVED AND REDUCES SEDIMENTATION ACCUMULATION.  INSPECT THE WATER QUALITY UNIT FOR ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FOUR TIMES PER YEAR..  NECESSARY SEDIMENT AND/OR DEBRIS REMOVAL WILL BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY UPON IDENTIFICATION AND WHEN POLLUTANT LAODS REACH 15% OF STORAGE CAPACITY (10-INCH DEPTH).

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING THE EARTHWORK AND CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 2002 CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL. SILT FENCING ALONG THE WESTERLY SIDE OF THE PARKING LOT SILT FENCING WILL BE INSTALLED. THIS SEMI-PERMEABLE BARRIER MADE OF A SYNTHETIC POROUS FABRIC WILL PROVIDE PROTECTION FROM TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENT OFF SITE. THE SILT FENCES WILL BE REPLACED AS DETERMINED BY PERIODIC FIELD INSPECTIONS. CATCH BASIN PROTECTION NEWLY CONSTRUCTED AND EXISTING CATCH BASINS WILL BE PROTECTED WITH SILT SACKS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. VEGETATIVE SLOPE STABILIZATION STABILIZATION OF OPEN SOIL SURFACES WILL BE IMPLEMENTED WITHIN 14 DAYS AFTER GRADING OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED, UNLESS THERE IS SUFFICIENT SNOW COVER TO PROHIBIT IMPLEMENTATION. VEGETATIVE SLOPE STABILIZATION WILL BE USED TO MINIMIZE EROSION ON SLOPES OF 3:1 OR FLATTER. ANNUAL GRASSES, SUCH AS ANNUAL RYE, WILL BE USED TO ENSURE RAPID GERMINATION AND PRODUCTION OF ROOTMASS. PERMANENT STABILIZATION WILL BE COMPLETED WITH THE PLANTING OF PERENNIAL GRASSES OR LEGUMES. ESTABLISHMENT OF TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT VEGETATIVE COVER MAY BE ESTABLISHED BY HYDRO-SEEDING OR SODDING. A SUITABLE TOPSOIL, GOOD SEEDBED PREPARATION, AND ADEQUATE LIME, FERTILIZER AND WATER WILL BE PROVIDED FOR EFFECTIVE ESTABLISHMENT OF THESE VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION METHODS. MULCH WILL ALSO BE USED AFTER PERMANENT SEEDING TO PROTECT SOIL FROM THE IMPACT OF FALLING RAIN AND TO INCREASE THE CAPACITY OF THE SOIL TO ABSORB WATER. STOCKPILE MANAGEMENT SIDESLOPES OF STOCKPILED MATERIAL SHALL BE NO STEEPER THAN 2:1.  STOCKPILES NOT USED WITHIN 30 DAYS NEED TO BE SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY AFTER FORMATION OF THE STOCKPILE.  HAYBALES AND SILT FENCE ARE TO BE PLACED AROUND THE STOCKPILE AREA APPROXIMATELY 10 FEET FROM THE TOW OF SLOPE. DUST CONTROL PERIODICALLY MOISTEN EXPOSED SURFACES ON UNPAVED TRAVELWAYS TO KEEP THE TRAVELWAY DAMP AND REDUCE DUST.


Zoning Summary Chart

Sign Summary

Zoning District(s): TC
Overlay District(s): None

Zoning Regulation Required Provided
Requirements

MIN. LOT AREA 10,000 SF 47,614 SF
FRONTAGE 75 FT 251 FT
FRONT YARD SETBACK NA 139 FT
SIDE YARD SETBACK NA 50 FT
REAR YARD SETBACK NA 62 FT
MAX. BLDG COVERAGE 75 % 1 %
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 3 STY / 40 FT 24 FT
MAX. IMP COVERAGE 95 % 59 %
RS ox <
MAX PARKING AREA IMPERVIOUS 75 % 74%
NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES 251 47

M.U.T.CD.| Specification | o
Number  ["Width | Height '
R1-1 30" 30" | |STOP
RESERVED
., . PARKING
R7-8 12 18
R7—8A 12" 6” ook
R5—1 30" 30"
RESTRICTED
—AREA—
RA 30" 30” AUTHORIZED

PERSONNEL
ONLY

RETAIL, RESTAURANT, PERSONAL SERVICE IS AN ALLOWED
USE IN THE TC ZONING DISRICT.
PICK UP WINDOW USE REQURES SPECIAL PERMIT REVIEW.

Parking Requirements:
RESTAURANT UNIT 1
RETAIL/SERVICE UNIT 2
RESTAURANT UNIT 3

42 SEAT x 1SP/3 SEAT = 14
1,200 SF GFA x 2SP /1000 SF GFA

30 SEAT x 1SP/3 SEAT = 10

I
(O]

TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED 27

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED 47

ADA PARKING REQUIRED (26—50 TOTAL SPACES) 2
ADA PARKING PROVIDED 2

Layout and Materials

1.  LANDSCAPED SETBACK AREAS AND REQUIRED PARKING SPACES SHALL NOT
BE USED FOR SNOW STORAGE. ONCE ALL DESIGNATED SNOW STORAGE
AREAS REACH CAPACITY, THE SNOW SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

2.  ALL LOADING SPACES SHALL BE STRIPED AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN. ALL
PARKING SPACES SHALL BE STRIPED AND ACCESSIBLE SPACES PLACARDS
INSTALLED AS REQUIRED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL ACCESS BOARD.

3. DIMENSIONS ARE FROM THE FACE OF CURB, FACE OF BUILDING, FACE OF
WALL, AND CENTER LINE OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

4. CURB RADII ARE THREE (3) FEET UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

5. CURBING SHALL BE EXTRUDED CONCRETE (ECC) WITHIN THE SITE UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

6. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR EXACT BUILDING DIMENSIONS AND
DETAILS CONTIGUOUS TO THE BUILDING, INCLUDING SIDEWALKS, RAMPS,
BUILDING ENTRANCES, STAIRWAYS, UTILITY PENETRATIONS, CONCRETE DOOR
PADS, COMPACTOR PAD, LOADING DOCKS, BOLLARDS, ETC.

7. PROPOSED BOUNDS AND ANY EXISTING PROPERTY LINE MONUMENTATION
DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SET OR RESET BY A
PROFESSIONAL LICENSED SURVEYOR.

8. PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING
PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS AT INTERFACE WITH PROPOSED PAVEMENTS, AND
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATIONS ADJACENT TO DRAINAGE OUTLETS TO ASSURE
PROPER TRANSITIONS BETWEEN EXISTING AND PROPOSED FACILITIES.

9. SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS OF PROJECT FEATURES ARE GRAPHIC
REPRESENTATIONS AND ARE NOT NECESSARILY SCALED TO THEIR ACTUAL
DIMENSIONS OR LOCATIONS ON THE DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
REFER TO THE DETAIL SHEET DIMENSIONS, MANUFACTURERS' LITERATURE,
SHOP DRAWINGS AND FIELD MEASUREMENTS OF SUPPLIED PRODUCTS FOR
LAYOUT OF THE PROJECT FEATURES.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT RELY SOLELY ON ELECTRONIC VERSIONS OF PLANS,
SPECIFICATIONS, AND DATA FILES THAT ARE OBTAINED FROM THE DESIGNERS,
BUT SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF PROJECT FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PAPER COPIES OF THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS THAT ARE SUPPLIED
AS PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

PROPOSED PROPERTY
LINE AN

TRASH ENCLOSURE
(SEE DETAIL)

MONUMENT

om

HH

18'

RN

EXISTING
PROPERTY
LINE

UG PROPANE
TANK (SIZE &
BOLLARD

PROTECTION PER
UTILITY STANDARDS

LOW —
=S
S
e
~
SN
N =
PICKUP
[ ONLY N\
° _ SPACE \
™ ECC / \
— 23 O 5 /
28z . HMA PAVEMENT - /
= ror 7
\ 18"
109 9 25.33' 22 22' | 24" =
| | | |
(" .'R1'<.;1-'/R5-@ (R 1-1/R5-1§ >J y
\%2 % .|| - oUTDOOR “[|, TF o+t | /
- 1l - sEATING ¥ _|[O
@ R
L DA Rre it T j\ CONC. NG
N\ e M MC:OI : < ~'f PATIO & - PERMEABLE \
\ - 'tl SIDEWALK PAVEMENT \ /
5.25' |\ ] ' . .
avay @ ACR Q n., n = /
dNXOld R7-8A =
aviiola 1 1
L
L
LL] O O DIGITAL
O L [
= L >t oS WL R PICKUP
24' = » o N w AHEAD /
o L+ OwH
S| w m o /
~ o mo
s| N . Q o
Q n N O n
Qo - < 2
I O o — O @
~ w o
I o o O LA
\ L t-
— PERMEABLE ’6' 21.5' 18" 34.87" LA /
PAVEMENT /
LA GREASE TRAP
/R B (TYP)
— : R200" R224'
q/“y i : /M @ @ \d R15..
voa Y N\ Y
PO o ey PR DR oo |
® 0 cpewak | .. @@ (TYP) /
>100 O
— S o
fiy
IR ®
\ -
\ -
PAD MOUNT -
TRANSFORMER B
(BOLLARD PROTECTION
PER UTILITY COMPANY
STANDARDS
20 0 20 40

e e ——
SCALE IN FEET

repared By:

MIDPOINT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 Sutton Road

Webster, MA 01570

(508) 721-1900
pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

Seal

JPrepared For

(GALAXY

DEVELOPMENT, LLC

37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-0005

% Oct. 12,2023 F° as noted
1 CHIPOTLE COMMENTS 9/29/23
PROPOSED
COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT

131 LINWOOD AVE
COLCHESTER, CT

Issued For

Definitive Site Plan

Not for Construction

Drawing Title

Site Plan

Drawing No.

C-2

Proj. No. Sheet

XXX

20of §



AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.PIPE FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.PIPE FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP FND. BENT/HIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON. FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS  (TYP OF 8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P #1508

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T #5478 W/3 CONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T #423 W/1 CONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T #5464

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET#424

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T#425 W/3 CONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR. HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN "KEEP RT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT  BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAT. CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) WAT.  CURB STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAT. CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN: LANE DESIGNATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN: LANE DESIGNATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT  BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND  SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND  SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS  (TYP OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP ENCL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOD. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) TRAFFIC  BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWSPAPERBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT  BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPRX. GAS (UNDERGROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECT. METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIPOTLE COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/29/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BLDG COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 %%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 %%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
47,614 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
251 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
139 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STY / 40 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
62 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 %%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
< 15%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSONNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED =  27

AutoCAD SHX Text
42 SEAT x 1SP/3 SEAT = 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED =  47

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PARKING REQUIRED (26-50 TOTAL SPACES) 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PARKING PROVIDED 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,200 SF GFA x 2SP/1000 SF GFA =  3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL/SERVICE UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 SEAT x 1SP/3 SEAT = 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. IMP COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
95 %%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
59 %%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX PARKING AREA IMPERVIOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 %%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
74%%%


NOTES

1.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" (1 800
322-4455) AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE EXCAVATING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SECURITY AND
JOB SAFETY. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA STANDARDS AND LOCAL
REQUIREMENTS.

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE 7.
SHOWN AS AN APPROXIMATE REPRESENTATION ONLY. THE
OWNER OR IT'S REPRESENTATIVE(S) HAVE NOT INDEPENDENTLY
VERIFIED THIS INFORMATION AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. THE
UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE
ACTUAL EXISTENCE, SERVICEABILITY, OR OTHER DATA
CONCERNING THE UTILITIES, NOR DOES IT GUARANTEE AGAINST
THE POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITIES MAY BE PRESENT
THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE PLANS. PRIOR TO ORDERING
MATERIALS AND BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL VERIFY AND DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATIONS, SIZES,
AND ELEVATIONS OF THE POINTS OF CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING
UTILITIES AND, SHALL CONFIRM THAT THERE ARE NO
INTERFERENCES WITH EXISTING UTILITIES AND THE PROPOSED
UTILITY ROUTES, INCLUDING ROUTES WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHTS
OF WAY.

WORK WITHIN THE LOCAL RIGHTS-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO
LOCAL MUNICIPAL STANDARDS. WORK WITHIN STATE
RIGHTS-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE
STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES.

15.

UPON AWARD OF CONTRACT, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE
NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION NOTIFICATIONS AND APPLY FOR AND
OBTAIN NECESSARY PERMITS, PAY FEES, AND POST BONDS
ASSOCIATED WITH THE WORK INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS, IN
THE SPECIFICATIONS, AND IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. DO
NOT CLOSE OR OBSTRUCT ROADWAYS, SIDEWALKS, AND FIRE
HYDRANTS, WITHOUT APPROPRIATE PERMITS.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

IN THE EVENT THAT SUSPECTED CONTAMINATED SOIL,
GROUNDWATER, AND OTHER MEDIA ARE ENCOUNTERED DURING
EXCAVATION AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES BASED ON VISUAL,
OLFACTORY, OR OTHER EVIDENCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
STOP WORK IN THE VICINITY OF THE SUSPECT MATERIAL TO AVOID
FURTHER SPREADING OF THE MATERIAL, AND SHALL NOTIFY THE
OWNER IMMEDIATELY SO THAT THE APPROPRIATE TESTING AND
SUBSEQUENT ACTION CAN BE TAKEN.

SET CATCH BASIN RIMS, AND INVERTS OF SEWERS, DRAINS, AND
DITCHES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ELEVATIONS ON THE GRADING
AND UTILITY PLANS.

RIM ELEVATIONS FOR DRAIN AND SEWER MANHOLES, WATER
VALVE COVERS, GAS GATES, ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE PULL
BOXES, AND MANHOLES, AND OTHER SUCH ITEMS, ARE
APPROXIMATE AND SHALL BE SET/RESET AS FOLLOWS:

A. PAVEMENTS AND CONCRETE SURFACES: FLUSH
B. ALL SURFACES ALONG ACCESSIBLE ROUTES: FLUSH

C. LANDSCAPE, LOAM AND SEED, AND OTHER EARTH SURFACE
AREAS: ONE INCH ABOVE SURROUNDING AREA AND TAPER
EARTH TO THE RIM ELEVATION.

ALL DRAINAGE AND SANITARY STRUCTURE INTERIOR DIAMETERS
(4' MIN.) SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE MANUFACTURER BASED
ON THE PIPE CONFIGURATIONS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND
LOCAL MUNICIPAL STANDARDS. FOR MANHOLES THAT ARE 20
FEET IN DEPTH AND GREATER, THE MINIMUM DIAMETER SHALL BE
5 FEET.

THE LOCATION, SIZE, DEPTH, AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF PROPOSED PRIVATE UTILITY SERVICES SHALL
BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE REQUIREMENTS PROVIDED BY,
AND APPROVED BY, THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY (GAS,
TELEPHONE, ELECTRIC, FIRE ALARM, ETC.). FINAL DESIGN LOADS
AND LOCATIONS TO BE COORDINATED WITH OWNER AND
ARCHITECT.

UTILITY PIPE MATERIALS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN:

A. WATER PIPES SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON FOR GREATER THAN 2"
DIAMETER OR AS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF WORCESTER DPW.

B. SANITARY SEWER PIPES SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC)
SDR-35 SEWER PIPE

C. STORM DRAINAGE PIPES SHALL BE HDPE SMOOTH LINED
CAPABLE OF WITHSTANDING HS 20 LOADING UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

STORM DRAIN PIPES CONNECTING TO THE CITY STORM DRAIN
WITHIN THE ROW SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE.

D. ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATION CONDUITE SHALL BE PVC
SCHEDULE 40.

E. IRRIGATION SLEEVES SHALL BE PVC SCHEDULE 40.

CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH EXCAVATION, INSTALLATION, AND
BACKFILL OF ELECTRICAL FURNISHED SITEWORK RELATED ITEMS
SUCH AS PULL BOXES, CONDUITS, DUCT BANKS, LIGHT POLE
BASES, AND CONCRETE PADS. SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT OF DUCT BANKS IF REQUIRED BY THE
UTILITY COMPANY AND AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ELECTRICAL WIRING AND
EQUIPMENT WHICH SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY A
LICENSED ELECTRICIAN.

CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AND BACKFILL TRENCHES FOR
GAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAS COMPANY'S REQUIREMENTS.

NEW CATCH BASINS SHALL BE "DEEP SUMP" CATCH BASIN WITH
HOOD AND MINIMUM SUMP DEPTH OF 4 FEET.

ALL WATER AND SEWER PIPE AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF WORCESTER STANDARDS.

MINIMUM COVER OVER ALL WATER PIPES SHALL BE 5 FEET.

NO SEWER MAIN OR SEWER CONNECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED
CLOSER THAN TEN (10) FEET HORIZONTALLY OR EIGHTEEN (18)
INCHES VERTICALLY TO ANY WATER MAIN.

PLAN REFERENCES

1.

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND BOUNDARY SURVEY BASE
PLANS PREPARED BY O'BRIEN ASSOCIATES JUNE 15,
2017.

SOIL INFORMATION

BASED UPON USDA NRCS, ON-SITE SOILS CONSIST
OF WOODBRIDGE FINE SANDY LOAM IN SOUTHWEST
PORTIONS OF THE SITE AND PAXTON FINE SANDY
LOAM IN OTHER AREAS.

=HE
EX—CB UMH—5
/ R=400.25 R=414.40
| o~
S
RET. WALL | ~
TSN
TOP ELEV =414
[ - _ _ | - _ _ N —
/ 1
\
. | 413 N\ /
\,ﬁﬁ 4 R e N /
= A T nmsl
2 |
TC 415,14 Wi CB-6 | \g /
X 3 = 41350 i gl
I
TC 415,55
| BC 415.05 ET;(é ﬂgigg | TC 414.80
— —\/! BC 414:30 /
((casss . “’@
|} BC-415.05«
- (. «. . “'q' al |
@A I -4.'<1 '.TC 415.85 1) ‘j' 3n A'.-. q.‘;.' ..': |
DMH—4 ae WL MRS — - Leans
R=414.7 \I\ gg i ;1666‘. : -_q-' E 7 e 41600 < S e f‘q 4; | /
771 / SO o e el V] FeMeoo, | y K
— 7>
FFE 416 o H ! Q SMH=1
— [ ® { - R=419.9 S 10 a5m
/ / ~_ IDMH-3 “ | b<\ IC 415.89
WQU—=1 Bar S4 : R=415.15 TC 4159 | B 4120 /
R=414.9 | BC 415.40 | xFG 414.75 ‘S)
P : o FG 416.00 [ I )4
R=413.8 I Soll ) FG 416.00 | R=413.8 —_
- | : V| e e /
| / ) | B6/414.43 )\ LIBC A15.63
RS
[ |
— TCH605 10 416,53
TC 41511 . FG 416.00 TC 414.901] | BC M5.55 B¢ 416.03
BC 414.61 o / BC 414.40 |
' B [/Eus pigy  BNS
= agK—AS —— —
S ;( dmmp e e s LT L TR L R o
‘_.m . 8 _ - I I A< - 'A L D | ". -1. % _
| | | S [ TC 415.71
L/ / { Py e ® e BC 415.71
. '. ¢ " | | :{ 3 | L g
ARRNY 2B D s e = 5420
o7, |/ %/#I. \\7 'io A
/
-\ S~ | 5\ \ ks N
\\
N CcB-2
R=413.60
—~
~—~—_
CB-3 -
R=414.00 — -
= 4 146
DMA—2 S o §3so %,
J— Sy
R=414.6 — >
=
_ gall_
GT—=2 1000 gal /
= i
GT=1 1000 gall | R=415.3 /
R=415.3
ADJUST TOP ELEV 4”ﬂl~
OF EXIST. RET. WALL LDMH_1
FROM 420+ TO 416+ >
R=415.3 ¢ 414.75 9
BC 414.25 ~~
20 0 20 40

e e ——
SCALE IN FEET

repared By:

MIDPOINT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 Sutton Road

Webster, MA 01570

(508) 721-1900
pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

Seal

Site Location

) a . ﬂ J;_ :
:«I;& Ol \\

JPrepared For

(GALAXY

DEVELOPMENT, LLC

37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-0005

Date

Bcale

Oct. 12, 2023 as noted

o. Revision Date

Project Title

PROPOSED
COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT

131 LINWOOD AVE
COLCHESTER, CT

Issued For

Definitive Site Plan

Not for Construction

Drawing Title

Grading Plan

Drawing No.

C-3

Proj. No. Sheet

XXX 3of 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H. T.F.=398.78 INV.=395.03NE INV.=394.93NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR. HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAT. CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) WAT.  CURB STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAT. CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-CB T.F.=397.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=400.28 INV.=396.4±HOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=397.65 INV.=393.94SW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=397.25 INV.=393.45SE INV.=393.40NE INV.=393.15SW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=402.93 INV.=399.53 (6"PVC) INV.=398.97E INV.=398.97NW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=406.42 INV.=404.15 (6"PVC) INV.=402.78E INV.=402.61W HOOD  HOOD HOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=414.26 INV.=409.70 W/ HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. M.H. T.F.=405.98 INV.=397.45NE INV.=397.30SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=411.51 INV.=407.61E INV.=407.51SW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=413.39 FULL/DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=412.73 INV.=409.28SE INV.=408.88N

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOD. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) TRAFFIC  BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWSPAPERBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x422.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x420.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x420.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
420.1x

AutoCAD SHX Text
420.6x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x420.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
x417.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x416.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x416.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
416.0x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 415.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x415.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x414.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x415.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x415.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x413.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 414.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 413.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 414.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 416.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WQU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bar S4

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 gal

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 gal

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 416.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 416.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 416.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 416.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 414.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 416.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 416.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 414.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 414.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 413.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 416.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 414.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 413.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 413.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 414.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 415.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 416.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 416.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 416.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 414.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 415.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 415.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 414.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 414.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 415.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 414.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT, LLC


NOTES C. LANDSCAPE, LOAM AND SEED, AND OTHER EARTH SURFACE
— AREAS: ONE INCH ABOVE SURROUNDING AREA AND TAPER
1.  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY "DIG-SAFE" (1-888-344-7233) AT EARTH TO THE RIM ELEVATION.

LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE EXCAVATING.
15. ALL DRAINAGE AND SANITARY STRUCTURE INTERIOR

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SECURITY DIAMETERS (4' MIN.) SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE
AND JOB SAFETY. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN MANUFACTURER BASED ON THE PIPE CONFIGURATIONS
ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA STANDARDS AND LOCAL SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND LOCAL MUNICIPAL STANDARDS.
REQUIREMENTS. FOR MANHOLES THAT ARE 20 FEET IN DEPTH AND GREATER,

THE MINIMUM DIAMETER SHALL BE 5 FEET.
3. THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE
SHOWN AS AN APPROXIMATE REPRESENTATION ONLY. THE 46 THE LOCATION, SIZE, DEPTH, AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR

OWNER OR IT'S REPRESENTATIVE(S) HAVE NOT CONSTRUCTION OF PROPOSED PRIVATE UTILITY SERVICES
INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED THIS INFORMATION AS SHOWN ON SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE REQUIREMENTS
THE PLANS. THE UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN DOES NOT PROVIDED BY, AND APPROVED BY, THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
GUARANTEE THE ACTUAL EXISTENCE, SERVICEABILITY, OR COMPANY (GAS, TELEPHONE, ELECTRIC, FIRE ALARM, ETC.).
OTHER DATA CONCERNING THE UTILITIES, NOR DOES IT FINAL DESIGN LOADS AND LOCATIONS TO BE COORDINATED
GUARANTEE AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL WITH OWNER AND ARCHITECT.

UTILITIES MAY BE PRESENT THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE
PLANS. PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIALS AND BEGINNING
CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND
DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND ELEVATIONS
OF THE POINTS OF CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING UTILITIES AND,

17. UTILITY PIPE MATERIALS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN:

SHALL CONFIRM THAT THERE ARE NO INTERFERENCES WITH A. WATER PIPES SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON FOR GREATER THAN
EXISTING UTILITIES AND THE PROPOSED UTILITY ROUTES, 2" DIAMETER OR AS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF WORCESTER
INCLUDING ROUTES WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY. DPW.

4. WORK WITHIN THE LOCAL RIGHTS-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO B. SANITARY SEWER PIPES SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

LOCAL MUNICIPAL STANDARDS. WORK WITHIN STATE (PVC) SDR-35 SEWER PIPE
RIGHTS-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF
THE STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTS STANDARD C. STORM DRAINAGE PIPES SHALL BE HDPE SMOOTH LINED
SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES. CAPABLE OF WITHSTANDING HS 20 LOADING UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

5. UPON AWARD OF CONTRACT, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE STORM DRAIN LINES CONNECTING TO CITY OF WORCESTER
NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION NOTIFICATIONS AND APPLY FOR DRAINS WITHIN THE ROW SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE
AND OBTAIN NECESSARY PERMITS, PAY FEES, AND POST PIPE.

BONDS ASSOCIATED WITH THE WORK INDICATED ON THE
DRAWINGS, IN THE SPECIFICATIONS, AND IN THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS. DO NOT CLOSE OR OBSTRUCT ROADWAYS,
SIDEWALKS, AND FIRE HYDRANTS, WITHOUT APPROPRIATE
PERMITS.

D. PRIMARY ELECTRIC CONDUIT SHALL BE AS REQUIRED BY
NATIONAL GRID. SECONDARY ELECTRIC AND
TELECOMMUNICATION CONDUIT SHALL BE PVC SCHEDULE
40.

6. INTHE EVENT THAT SUSPECTED CONTAMINATED SOIL,
GROUNDWATER, AND OTHER MEDIA ARE ENCOUNTERED
DURING EXCAVATION AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES BASED

E. IRRIGATION SLEEVES SHALL BE PVC SCHEDULE 40.

ON VISUAL. OLFACTORY, OR OTHER EVIDENCE, THE 18. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH EXCAVATION, INSTALLATION,
CONTRACTOR SHALL STOP WORK IN THE VICINITY OF THE AND BACKFILL OF ELECTRICAL FURNISHED SITEWORK RELATED
SUSPECT MATERIAL TO AVOID FURTHER SPREADING OF THE ITEMS SUCH AS PULL BOXES, CONDUITS, DUCT BANKS, LIGHT
MATERIAL. AND SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER IMMEDIATELY SO POLE BASES, AND CONCRETE PADS. SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL
THAT THE APPROPRIATE TESTING AND SUBSEQUENT ACTION FURNISH CONCRETE ENCASEMENT OF DUCT BANKS IF

CAN BE TAKEN. REQUIRED BY THE UTILITY COMPANY AND AS INDICATED ON

THE DRAWINGS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ELECTRICAL
WIRING AND EQUIPMENT WHICH SHALL BE FURNISHED AND

7. SET CATCH BASIN RIMS, AND INVERTS OF SEWERS, DRAINS, INSTALLED BY A LICENSED ELECTRICIAN.

AND DITCHES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ELEVATIONS ON THE

GRADING AND UTILITY PLANS.
19. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AND BACKFILL TRENCHES FOR

8. RIM ELEVATIONS FOR DRAIN AND SEWER MANHOLES, WATER GAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAS COMPANY'S - REQUIREMENTS.

VALVE COVERS, GAS GATES, ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE PULL

BOXES, AND MANHOLES, AND OTHER SUCH ITEMS, ARE 20. NEW CATCH BASINS SHALL BE "DEEP SUMP" CATCH BASIN WITH
APPROXIMATE AND SHALL BE SET/RESET AS FOLLOWS: HOOD AND MINIMUM SUMP DEPTH OF 4 FEET.
A PAVEMENTS AND CONCRETE SURFACES: FLUSH 21. ALL WATER AND SEWER PIPE AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF WORCESTER STANDARDS.

B. ALL SURFACES ALONG ACCESSIBLE ROUTES: FLUSH
22. MINIMUM COVER OVER ALL WATER PIPES SHALL BE 5 FEET.

23. NO SEWER MAIN OR SEWER CONNECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED
CLOSER THAN TEN (10) FEET HORIZONTALLY OR EIGHTEEN (18)
INCHES VERTICALLY TO ANY WATER MAIN.

PLAN REFERENCES

1. EXISTING CONDITIONS AND BOUNDARY SURVEY BASE
PLANS PREPARED BY CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES
AS SHOWN ON "THE HOSPITAL DRIVE SUBDIVISION"
PLANS.

2. BASE PLAN INFORMATION AND WORK WITHIN
OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF THIS PROPERTY ARE BASED
UPON THE LATEST REVISED HOSPITAL DRIVE
SUBDIVISION PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED
BY BOHLER ENGINEERING AS APPROVED BY THE CITY
OF WORCESTER

DPW NOTES

1. ALL WORK MUST BE INSPECTED BY A DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS UTILITY INSPECTOR.
TO SCHEDULE A PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING, CONTACT THE ENGINEERING DIVISION AT (508)
532-6022 OR (508) 532—-6010 FORTY—EIGHT HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.

2. ALL SITE DRAINAGE, WATER, AND SEWER WORK OUTSIDE THE BUILDING FOOTPRINT SHALL
BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED FRAMINGHAM DRAIN LAYER.

3. ANY PROPOSED SURFACE OPENINGS AND EXCAVATION WORK WITHIN THE TOWN
RIGHT-OF—WAY LIMITS WILL REQUIRE A STREET OPENING PERMIT (SOP) WITH THE WORK
CONDUCTED UNDER SAID PERMIT BEING PERFORMED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TOWN OF
FRAMINGHAM SOP POLICY.

4, A TRENCH OPENING PERMIT (TOP) SHALL BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO THE EXCAVATION OF ANY
TRENCH. A TRENCH IS DEFINED UNDER MGL 82A AND 520 CMR 14.00 AS ANY EXCAVATION
GREATER THAN 3’ IN DEPTH AND LESS THAN 15" BETWEEN SOIL WALLS AS MEASURED
FROM THE BOTTOM.

5.  ALL PROPOSED WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH TOWN OF FRAMINGHAM DPW CONSTRUCTION
STANDARDS. TOWN OF FRAMINGHAM CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE
TOWN OF FRAMINGHAM WEBSITE.

5
CONNECT TO EXISTING
EX—CB DMH-5 SEWER WITH WYE
R=400.25 R=414.40 INVERT = 397.5+
T —396.c0 T E [=407.00 UG CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
1230640 (OUT) 1=400.00 (OUT) SIZE OF EXISTING SEWER
- : AND INVERT PRIOR TO
LINWOOD AVE CONNECTION
=S
| =~
e
| —
, | oS ~
_ J - - - - " - - - \_ -
/ 7 | /
/ e ® Lot \ /
= it
; 12" D $=0.008 : \
" ~ CB-5
' ' e R=413.05 \
o | |2 1=410.20 (OUT
/ " HIE = \ /
", ol |- ;
' R=413.50 % || S
' ' [=40950 CB-5 [Z ||
' ' : 1=40950 (oun)| & ||%
/) '/' 7 s
I ' " | /
q /'[ el
' ‘eQ Qq/ 41 - |
a4 - S
DMH—4 : - ' ] R
R=414.7 S e AL R it
1=408.50, WQU—1 ]
I1=310.70 RD 3 2R ~
1=407.28  (OUT) e N syl Sy —
/ ' ™~_DMH-3 — | 1=410.9 GT—1
WQU—-1 Bar S4 | A R=415.15 | 1=410.8  (0OUT) /
R=414.9 o 1 [=408.90 DMA—2 |
%=182.38 Dl\(/lcl)-IU—T3) | g © m: o [=408.90 | CB-6 |
= 408. : ) 1=408.90 | CB—4
/ Sl O 1=408.80 | (OUT) | CB-1
SBL;,LS o % | R=413.8
= * O ¢ =
[=409.2. _ (OUT) | 8: =2 | [=410.95 (OUT) /
|
. — GREASE |
: INV = 412.85 |
SAN.
- . SAN.
| INV =412.70 INV = 41270 |
| i SAN. GREASE | /
) I\ INV'=d12.70 KINV=412.85
- 'bA. e ‘- - . - | e ENE - i [ .'-
SN =L =CCLTC oL I
” | A U7 L
| e D R w T e S
o BT "D "SAN. $=0. 2
“ - s ‘\ '\2;0-0% ’\(2:‘0 /
s %% 12" D $=0.008 ) /
_ 4%\ - \ /
\ ‘
N - a—— CB—-2
— _ 2, R=413.60
N\ — o I=411.00 (OUT)
\ \ \\QO\\
\\ — -— Od)
N~ T
CB=3 ~
R=414.00 -
I=411.00 (0UT)
DMH—2 | ~ \
R=414.6 ~\ .....
1=409.80 DMH—1 >
1=409.80 CB-3
1=409.70 (OUT) GT—=2 1000 gall | /
= i
GT=1 1000 gall | R_415'3 /
e 4153 [=411.85 BLDG
I=411.60 (OUT)
1=412.75  BLDG
1=412.50 (0UT) PAD MOUNT AN
TRANSFORMER
UG PROPANE d (BOLLARD PROTECTION =~
TANK (SIZE & PER UTILITY COMPANY __DMH—1 S
BOLLARD STANDARDS R=415.3 9
PROTECTION PER %f 118-28 558_21 -~
UTILITY STANDARDS 1241040 (0UT)
20 0 20

40

e e ——

SCALE IN FEET

repared By:

MIDPOINT

(508) 72

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 Sutton Road
Webster, MA 01570

1-1900

pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

Seal

Site Locatio

i

A

n

) U . ﬂ J;? :
ol \\

JPrepared Fo

r

(GALAXY

DEVELOPMENT, LLC

37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-0005

Date

Oct. 12,2023  [*° as noted

O.

Revision

Date

roject Title

PROPOSED
COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT

131 LINWOOD AVE
COLCHESTER, CT

ssued For

Not

Definitive Site Plan

for Construction

rawing Title

DRAINAGE &
UTILITY PLAN

rawing No.

C-4

Proj. No.

XXX

Sheet

4 of

8



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H. T.F.=398.78 INV.=395.03NE INV.=394.93NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR. HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAT. CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) WAT.  CURB STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAT. CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL-CB T.F.=397.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=400.28 INV.=396.4±HOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=397.65 INV.=393.94SW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=397.25 INV.=393.45SE INV.=393.40NE INV.=393.15SW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=402.93 INV.=399.53 (6"PVC) INV.=398.97E INV.=398.97NW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=406.42 INV.=404.15 (6"PVC) INV.=402.78E INV.=402.61W HOOD  HOOD HOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=414.26 INV.=409.70 W/ HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. M.H. T.F.=405.98 INV.=397.45NE INV.=397.30SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=411.51 INV.=407.61E INV.=407.51SW HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=413.39 FULL/DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-CB T.F.=412.73 INV.=409.28SE INV.=408.88N

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOD. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) TRAFFIC  BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWSPAPERBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
396.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
396.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
411.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
408.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
408.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
408.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
408.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
WQU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bar S4

AutoCAD SHX Text
408.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
408.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
408.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
WQU-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 gal

AutoCAD SHX Text
412.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
412.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 gal

AutoCAD SHX Text
411.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
411.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
411.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL WORK MUST BE INSPECTED BY A DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS UTILITY INSPECTOR. ALL WORK MUST BE INSPECTED BY A DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS UTILITY INSPECTOR. TO SCHEDULE A PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING, CONTACT THE ENGINEERING DIVISION AT (508) 532-6022 OR (508) 532-6010 FORTY-EIGHT HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK. 2.  ALL SITE DRAINAGE, WATER, AND SEWER WORK OUTSIDE THE BUILDING FOOTPRINT SHALL ALL SITE DRAINAGE, WATER, AND SEWER WORK OUTSIDE THE BUILDING FOOTPRINT SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED FRAMINGHAM DRAIN LAYER. 3.  ANY PROPOSED SURFACE OPENINGS AND EXCAVATION WORK WITHIN THE TOWN ANY PROPOSED SURFACE OPENINGS AND EXCAVATION WORK WITHIN THE TOWN RIGHT-OF-WAY LIMITS WILL REQUIRE A STREET OPENING PERMIT (SOP) WITH THE WORK CONDUCTED UNDER SAID PERMIT BEING PERFORMED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TOWN OF FRAMINGHAM SOP POLICY. 4.  A TRENCH OPENING PERMIT (TOP) SHALL BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO THE EXCAVATION OF ANY A TRENCH OPENING PERMIT (TOP) SHALL BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO THE EXCAVATION OF ANY TRENCH. A TRENCH IS DEFINED UNDER MGL 82A AND 520 CMR 14.00 AS ANY EXCAVATION GREATER THAN 3' IN DEPTH AND LESS THAN 15' BETWEEN SOIL WALLS AS MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM. 5.  ALL PROPOSED WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH TOWN OF FRAMINGHAM DPW CONSTRUCTION ALL PROPOSED WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH TOWN OF FRAMINGHAM DPW CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS. TOWN OF FRAMINGHAM CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN OF FRAMINGHAM WEBSITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT, LLC


repared By:

SITE 50’
_ (MIN.) 10°
¢ - IDFFOINT
(MAX) CATCH BASIN GRATE _ L PY
1% x 1%" x 4 WOOD STAKE G ENGINEERING + CONSULTING
OR APPROVED EQUAL 1" REBAR FOR
X SILTSACK / BAG REMOVAL ACCESS AISLE 37 Sutton Road
SILT FENCE _/ 3 2 WHITE LINES SEE DETAIL Webster, MA 01570
(508) 721-1900
= Plan View o { pdoherty@midpointengineering.com
454
4 Seal
SITE
Plan View n —
z
WORK = R T |/ —BLUE skip-
AREA CATCH BASIN GRATE ST AN L RESISTANT
FILTER MOUNTABLE BERM 7 PAINT
FABRIC
SILTSACK 12" CRUSHED STONE ¥
_FLow. PROTECTED . W
AREA FLow _FLO\ . N
B R SIS ULV RSN N _Cross-section. o »
oP | 5" (MIN.) 10° (MIN.)
GROUND w0 Notes: ’ . ) I
| \V/ 8 ADJACENT
| EXPANSION RESTRAINT 1. ENTRANCE WIDTH SHALL BE A TWENTY—FIVE (25) FOOT TO VAN—ACCESSIBLE . " Site Location
4" EMBEDMENT v MINIMUM, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT POINTS SPACES Detail 3" WIDTH WHITE
(MIN.) | Section View WHERE INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS. ACCESSIBLE PARKING
i N 2. THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH
L ACE A et BRIC, Il 1" (MIN.) SHALL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO
- PUBLIC RIGHTS—OF—WAY. THIS MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP
ERA%%FEEOIEET%%MAPR,E@T Il Notes: DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL STONE AS CONDITIONS DEMAND
Wl 1. INSTALL SILTSACK IN ALL CATCH BASINS WHERE INDICATED ON AND REPAIR OR CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO Notes:
THE PLAN BERORE COMMENGING WORK OR N DAVED. AREAS TRAP SEDIMENT. ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED
— OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS—OF—WAY MUST BE "
kf RNV EONDER COURSE IS PLACED AND HAY BALES HAVE BEEN REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. BERM SHALL BE PERMITTED. 1. ALL DIMENSIONS TO EDGES OF 4" PAVEMENT STRIPING.
STAPLE : PERIODIC INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE SHALL BE i
2. GRATE TO BE PLACED OVER SILTSACK. PROVIDED AS NEEDED. 2. QIAI?? ﬁ;@glﬁ% L?;Fs'éub TEls_:-:E R4WISVI!ID'\I]ZO$€[I)_ID WHITE PAVEMENT
Wood Stake 3. SILTSACK SHALL BE INSPECTED PERIODICALLY AND AFTER ALL :
. . STORM EVENTS AND CLEANING OR REPLACEMENT SHALL BE 3. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR , ,
Joint Detail PERFORMED PROMPTLY AS NEEDED. MAINTAIN UNTIL UPSTREAM TO FINAL FINISH MATERIALS BEING INSTALLED. 3. SD(3SI-;|-$LI6FWFI’[,)6:I\-|/-I|EMREENF1I::RMSAI-?KK)IN8GSCLEAR BETWEEN INSIDE

AREAS HAVE BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED

SILT FENCE BARRIER SILT SACK SEDIMENT TRAP A12 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE ASSESSIBLE PARKING SPACE DETAIL

N.T.S. N.T.S. N.T.S. NTS.
M
X o
JPrepared For
10"
. |
Ll
x LIGHT POLE & ANCHORING
< PROVIDE BASE COVER SYSTEM BY MFG. _ PRECART BUMPER NG
L AS FURNISHED BY . —TT
o POLE MFG. 1" CHAMFER ‘:,Q.‘ /.8 e,
I ’dv
u o 3 | l#4———REBAR PER MANUF.
LIGHT POLE BASES a” e o |
SIGN A % IN PARKING LOT TO
= BE PAINTED YELLOW Secti
= ection
%L\%N!IZY? NUTS & ? - EDGE OF PAVEMENT DE\/ELOPMEN T, |_|_C
VETAL SIGN POST © #3 HORIZONTAL TIES @ 12” C.C. / OR FACE OF BUILDING
CURB AT PARKING LOT ISLANDS AND /ﬁ,f STEEL PIPE. BOLLARD FLLED WIH NON N 4—#5 VERTICAL—EQ. SPACED 37 SUTTON ROAD
ADJACENT TO SIDEWALKS OR 4" y SN SRO0T e N oMY OF  — WEBSTER. MA 01570
WHITE PAINT LINE IN NON CURBED z 3 PARKING SPAGE) PANTED TG ,
| DOUBLE PARKING BAYS. | s = ARk . 508) 721-0005
= ! =~ % s T [ SLOPE. CONCRETE AHAY ROUNDED CONCRETE TOP FINISH GRADE (MATERIALS VARY) 3 DIA. PIN DOWN HOLES @ (508) -
‘ | ‘ | ?g::‘wz.?(sr FINISHED GRADE A = PAINTED YELLOW IS Y SO F‘E)R No. 5 REBAR «
l?__, * 6" DIA. SCHEDULE 40 STEEL LRI A\/./E:'_. z\\//\\" IR i
. S - POST FILLED WITH CONCRETE s N 2” TYP. COVER )
3 1 z ’ / AND PAINTED TRAFFIC YELLOW © S é { SLOPE 4
2 B PER SPECIFICATIONS(4” W
5 N DIAMETER AT DRIVE THRU).
< S LOCATION PER CvIL SITE PLAN CONDUIT AND GROUND_ROD
. Y 12 DIA. CONCRETE FOOTING Y AND/OR ARCHITECTURAL CONNECT _TO INSIDE METAL POLE 1'—6" ‘ 3-0" ‘ 1'—6"
\ 3 “ _J_ . PLANS SEE ELECTRICAL PLAN FOR SIZE | |
] /5 K 4" WHITE PAINT LINE B GRADE . ]
Noor 7" \e208) ® ey | —— ¢ COMPACTED SUBSOL i A T 2 #3 REBAR Plan View
POST [ EESENSUETNY B T O ///\\\/
. it | T2 b N Date peal
e TOPSOIL 12" 0=>0- 9000 Bl N ;;/\\\; #5 REBAR Oct. 12, 2023 "°“® as noted
N|= = T F T = KXY 4 . —
FINISHED o e | il ://i\i : N - - DRIVE OR_CUT PIN o Revision Date
GRADE /( \\ -J_ T ‘:‘.i ‘ T ——/4;\} //\///\6‘//\//\//\///\"///\/ \/;/\: BOLT LAYOUT - by oo FLUSH WITH CONC.
] \ HESERVED Ll P nglFéAFSEEBEy\\ KKK gcR ggg[;\lu'rg\éGAs il FINISH
ielalt ., 2'—0" (MIN. PAVEMENT
» 1 oo | PARKING B SUBGRADE (MN.) PER MFG. SPECS / FROVIDE_TWOS /
‘_‘ BACKFILL | | S - TR =1 Section Plan |-| \H :
N NOTE: ' | SLOPE X[
?‘!‘ 1. PROVIDE 2 COATS OF PAINT ON ALL SURFACES. C] EO_NBC';R[E)!I_AE ggugsgglcg()swgcm (28 DAYS) 3000 PS| i ~ m m
<l SORERETE 2. SEE SITE PLAN FOR ACTUAL SPACE LOCATION COMPACTED SUBGRADE Notes: R N ” ” R % L
AND DIMENSIONS. z )
] R N—— LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION DESIGN IS SUBJECT TO (I I
|<—>'| CHANGE BASED ON FINAL POLE AND FIXTURE . .
A SELECTION AND GEOTECHNICAL SITE INVESTIGATION. Sloped Side Elevation
NOTE:
PROVIDE SIGN IN ACCORDANCE WITH MUTCD SPECIFICATIONS.

roject Title

STOP SIGN TYPICAL PARKING SPACE DETAIL HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGNAGE DETAIL BOLLARD DETAIL LIGHT POLE BASE CONCRETE WHEEL STOP

NTS. NTS. NTS. NTS. N.TS. N.TS. PROPOSED

COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT

1 1/2" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING COURSE
(MHD M3.11.03 TABLE A)

2 1/2" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BINDER COURSE

(MHD M3.11.03 TABLE A) 131 LINWOOD AVE

8" DENSE GRADED CRUSHED STONE (MHD M2.01.07))

PREPARED SUBGRADE COLCHESTER, CT

SURFACE

TREATMENT
VARIES EEE(E:BAST CONC.

TRUNCATED DOMES
AT WALKWAY TO
ROADWAY RAMP

ssued For

s g 5 A Definitive Site Plan

R = 3 TRUNCATED DOMES
= AT WALKWAY TO
ROADWAY RAMP

PROVIDE FENCE WHERE WALL R=%— 8%”
HEIGHT EXCEEDS 4 FEET
6 CEMENTITIOUS

. VARIES— ADHESIVE

)

NOTE:

VARIES i
CAP Iy

1 e -

s W \

g P
A IMPERVIOUS FILL

| 1l MIN. 127 THICK &

[TF APPROXIMATE &

1. THE MINIMUM REQUIRED THICKNESS ARE SHOWN IN THE
DETAIL. USE LOCAL DOT PAVEMENT MIX DESIGN FOR WEARING
AND BINDER COURSES.

HMA PAVEMENT (ON SITE)
%" LIP MAX. N.T.S.

SEE NOTE S. Not for Construction

AREA OF COLORED SURFACE

TOP COURSE
DEPTH VARIES

\\
N
X

>3
K
D
R

%
R

\\;////

R

O

% LIP MAX, 2y,
SEE NOTE S. 2

/\
K
R

I

,,
\//\

0

N

O

>

W

Q

EXCAVATION R

LIMIT

2
X
N
o

%
\\/

AREA OF COLORED SURFACE

R

¢
A

\

Y

X
Q8
N

N

</

2
A
N
K

N\
o
o
8
N

AR
\7\\'(\\//‘7
Y

GEOSYNTHETIC

MODULAR CONCRETE | REINFORCEMENT &

FACING UNITS \|
|

oo i rawing Title

o [ Nor SAW CUT TO A NEAT LINE PROPOSED 17" BIT CONC, SITE CONS TRUC TION

> _ MODIFIED TYPE |-1 TOP COURSE
o o . | 09" —= 7 (}g% / o 0.9 ‘{ SEAL JOINT WITH RS-1
. o 535 TYP / 235" TYp* EMULSION AS DIRECTED DET A IL 1
S| PROPOSED 2" BIT CONC. S
\\/\\\//\\\//\\\///\\\ TRUNCATED DOMES ~ TRUNCATED DOMES T / TRUNCATED DOMES ~ TRUNCATED DOMES / TYPE |-1 BINDER COURSE
S o (Plan View) (Profile) ‘ (Plan View) (Profile)
" DIMENSIONS ARE CENTER TO CENTER *DIMENSIONS ARE CENTER TO CENTER

N

X
K

//\\

7
K

//{'\(

INZS
KL
A

235" " i "
TP Q 02

A
A

S
R

N
%

NS

NS
2

FREE DRAINING
MATERIAL Lo

2
%

Y
7
R
N
N
N
N\
N

N
&
X
X
N

X
X

/— TACK COAT AS DIRECTED

o TGO BRLLLD
QR R
<

)/\.\
A \— UNDERDRAIN
(SLOPE TO DRAIN)

Notes: Notes:
COMPACTED
GRAVEL THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIDEWALK AND CURB RAMP CROSS SLOPES SHALL BE 1.5 (1% MIN.). THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIDEWALK AND CURB RAMP CROSS SLOPES SHALL BE 1.5 (1% MIN.). e PROPOSED 4" BIT GONC.
COMPACTED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE EXCLUDING CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 5%. THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE EXCLUDING CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 5%. - BASE COURSE TYPE |1
B S S I PLACED IN ONE LAYER
SUBGRADE THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 7.5% THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 7.5%. B T U S S S ( )
A MINIMUM OF 3 FEET CLEAR SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ANY PERMANENT OBSTACLE IN

o _ b [ st ¢ 7. e 4" DENSE GRADED
A MINIMUM OF 3 FEET CLEAR SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ANY PERMANENT OBSTACLE IN s UsVeVeWsWs eV

EDGE OF PAVEMENT
SEE NOTE 2.

Ry L]

AR
N Bmm— 5
VV‘/«("N‘/"/\V‘/{(‘

P w N~
EalE

rawing No.

LEVELING PAD CRUSHED STONE
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE (I.E., HYDRANTS, UTILITY POLES, TREE WELLS, SIGNS, ETC.). ACCESSIBLE ROUTE (I.E., HYDRANTS, UTILITY POLES, TREE WELLS, SIGNS, ETC.).

COMPACTED CURB TREATMENT VARIES, SEE PLANS FOR CURB TYPE. CURB TREATMENT VARIES, SEE PLANS FOR CURB TYPE.
SUBGRADE Notes: RAMP, CURB, AND ADJACENT PAVEMENTS SHALL BE GRADED TO PREVENT PONDING. RAMP, CURB, AND ADJACENT PAVEMENTS SHALL BE GRADED TO PREVENT PONDING.

— 1. ECC REFERS TO EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB WHICH SEE TYPICAL SIDEWALK SECTION FOR RAMP CONSTRUCTION. TYPICAL SIDEWALK SECTION FOR RAMP SECTION CONSTRUCTION.
ote: —IN— ) ) )
IS CAST=IN=PLACE IN THE FIELD. WHERE ACCESSIBLE ROUTES ARE LESS THAN 5 IN WIDTH (EXCLUDING CURBING) A 5 x 5 WHERE ACCESSIBLE ROUTES ARE LESS THAN 5 IN WIDTH (EXCLUDING CURBING) A 5" x 5

AN VIR
DETAIL PROVIDED FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY. 2. WHEN ECC IS USED, CONTRACTOR IS TO DETERMINE PASSING AREA SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED 200 FEET. PASSING AREA SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED 200 FEET. NOTE: —

FINAL DESIGN OF MODULAR WALL SYSTEM SHALL BE THE EXTENDED LAYOUT DIMENSIONS OF THE BASE 9. ELIMINATE CURBING AT RAMP (OTHER THAN VERTICAL CURBING, WHICH SHALL BE SET 9. ELIMINATE CURBING AT RAMP WHERE IT ABUTS ROADWAY, EXCEPT WHERE VERTICAL CURBING IS BIT. CONC. PAVEMENTY SHALL BE SAW CUT TO OBTAIN A VERTICAL FACE
STAMPED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED IN COURSE IN ORDER TO ACCOMODATE PLACEMENT OF FLUSH) WHERE IT ABUTS ROADWAY. INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS TO BE SET FLUSH. WHICH SHALL BE CLEANED AND COATED WITH RS-1 EMULSION PRIOR TO
IISEMSTS/IA_&-:LLOE Ec%ﬁgacl:TﬂTcéL[J)T.T gP_II:ZI_(':éAIé UIIIII_SII:’NESTION THE ECC. 10.DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJOINING SURFACES SHALL BE A 10.DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJOINING SURFACES SHALL BE A PLACING NEw ;IETH(.E‘,/?_IFI;:.)m¥5h{l§§;ALHE§FI;NIbI[P?AB:JTTHIS FACE.

FORM SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUILDING DEPTH OF 24—INCHES AND SHALL BE LOCATED B° — & FROM EDGE OF TRAVELED WAY. DEPTH OF 24—INCHES AND SHALL BE LOCATED 6” — 8" FROM EDGE OF TRAVELED WAY. aQ

8" GRAVEL

® N o 0
© N o o

RETAINING WALL EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT REPAIR

N.T.S. N.T.S. N.T.S. N.T.S.

Proj. No. Sheet

XXX 5o0f 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WHITE PAINT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AT PARKING LOT ISLANDS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT TO SIDEWALKS OR 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PAINT LINE IN NON CURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE PARKING BAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED NUTS &

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SIGN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STEEL PIPE BOLLARD FILLED WITH NON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRINK GROUT (WHEN IN  FRONT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACE) PAINTED TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE CONCRETE AWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SIGN IN ACCORDANCE WITH MUTCD SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-208

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" OR AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDED CONCRETE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8" DIA. CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA. SCHEDULE 40 STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST FILLED WITH CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND PAINTED TRAFFIC YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SPECIFICATIONS(4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER AT DRIVE THRU).

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION PER CIVIL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND/OR ARCHITECTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STREGTH (28 DAYS) = 3000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE MINIMUM REQUIRED THICKNESS ARE SHOWN IN THE DETAIL. USE LOCAL DOT PAVEMENT MIX DESIGN FOR WEARING AND BINDER COURSES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BINDER COURSE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DENSE GRADED CRUSHED STONE (MHD M2.01.07))

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MHD M3.11.03 TABLE A)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MHD M3.11.03 TABLE A)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUBGRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VAN-ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' ADJACENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WHITE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS AISLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESISTANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE SKID-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" WIDTH WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIMENSIONS TO EDGES OF 4" PAVEMENT STRIPING.  ALL STRIPING SHALL BE 4" WIDE SOLID WHITE PAVEMENT MARKINGS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  8' STALL WIDTH REFERS TO 8' CLEAR BETWEEN INSIDE EDGES OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENTITIOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECC REFERS TO EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB WHICH IS CAST-IN-PLACE IN THE FIELD. WHEN ECC IS USED, CONTRACTOR IS TO DETERMINE THE EXTENDED LAYOUT DIMENSIONS OF THE BASE COURSE IN ORDER TO ACCOMODATE PLACEMENT OF THE ECC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R =  "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R =  "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM PROTECTED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 4" OF FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONG TRENCH AWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL AND COMPACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " x 1 " x 4' WOOD STAKE 12" x 1 " x 4' WOOD STAKE 12" x 4' WOOD STAKE OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAG REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REBAR FOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILTSACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM EVENTS AND CLEANING OR REPLACEMENT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILTSACK SHALL BE INSPECTED PERIODICALLY AND AFTER ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILTSACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE TO BE PLACED OVER SILTSACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PLAN BEFORE COMMENCING WORK OR IN PAVED AREAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILTSACK IN ALL CATCH BASINS WHERE INDICATED ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORMED PROMPTLY AS NEEDED.  MAINTAIN UNTIL UPSTREAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER BINDER COURSE IS PLACED AND HAY BALES HAVE BEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS HAVE BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1¯" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE WIDTH SHALL BE A TWENTY-FIVE (25) FOOT MINIMUM,  BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT POINTS WHERE  INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS.  THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH SHALL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY. THIS MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP  DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL STONE AS CONDITIONS DEMAND AND REPAIR OR CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT.  ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY MUST BE REMOVED  IMMEDIATELY.  BERM SHALL BE PERMITTED.  PERIODIC INSPECTION  AND MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AS NEEDED. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO FINAL FINISH MATERIALS BEING INSTALLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-#5 VERTICAL-EQ. SPACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 HORIZONTAL TIES @ 12" C.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE & ANCHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BASE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS FURNISHED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE MFG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT AND GROUND ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO INSIDE METAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE (MATERIALS VARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE BASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PARKING LOT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE PAINTED YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
& MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCEDURE AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MFG. SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION DESIGN IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON FINAL POLE AND FIXTURE SELECTION AND GEOTECHNICAL SITE INVESTIGATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM BY MFG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6" WITHIN VEHICLE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TYP. COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ELECTRICAL PLAN FOR SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 5 REBARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR No. 5 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FACE OF BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FACE OF BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BUMPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR PER MANUF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE OR CUT PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WITH CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" DIA. PIN DOWN HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF COLORED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOMES AT WALKWAY TO ROADWAY RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS ARE CENTER TO CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.35" TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5% (MAX.)%%187

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5% (MAX.)%%187

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%2317.5% (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%187

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%231

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5% (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0% (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS TO BE SET FLUSH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM OF 3 FEET CLEAR SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ANY PERMANENT OBSTACLE IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSING AREA SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED 200 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE ACCESSIBLE ROUTES ARE LESS THAN 5' IN WIDTH (EXCLUDING CURBING) A 5' x 5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELIMINATE CURBING AT RAMP WHERE IT ABUTS ROADWAY, EXCEPT WHERE VERTICAL CURBING IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SIDEWALK SECTION FOR RAMP SECTION CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP, CURB, AND ADJACENT PAVEMENTS SHALL BE GRADED TO PREVENT PONDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TREATMENT VARIES, SEE PLANS FOR CURB TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE (I.E., HYDRANTS, UTILITY POLES, TREE WELLS, SIGNS, ETC.). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 7.5%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE EXCLUDING CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 5%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIDEWALK AND CURB RAMP CROSS SLOPES SHALL BE 1.5 (1% MIN.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LIP MAX. SEE NOTE 9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5% (MAX.)%%187

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5% (MAX.)%%187

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%2317.5% (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0% (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIDEWALK AND CURB RAMP CROSS SLOPES SHALL BE 1.5 (1% MIN.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE EXCLUDING CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 5%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SLOPE OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 7.5%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE (I.E., HYDRANTS, UTILITY POLES, TREE WELLS, SIGNS, ETC.). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TREATMENT VARIES, SEE PLANS FOR CURB TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP, CURB, AND ADJACENT PAVEMENTS SHALL BE GRADED TO PREVENT PONDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TYPICAL SIDEWALK SECTION FOR RAMP CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELIMINATE CURBING AT RAMP (OTHER THAN VERTICAL CURBING, WHICH SHALL BE SET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE ACCESSIBLE ROUTES ARE LESS THAN 5' IN WIDTH (EXCLUDING CURBING) A 5' x 5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSING AREA SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED 200 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM OF 3 FEET CLEAR SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ANY PERMANENT OBSTACLE IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH) WHERE IT ABUTS ROADWAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LIP MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF COLORED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOMES AT WALKWAY TO ROADWAY RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJOINING SURFACES SHALL BE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF 24-INCHES AND SHALL BE LOCATED 6" - 8" FROM EDGE OF TRAVELED WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJOINING SURFACES SHALL BE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF 24-INCHES AND SHALL BE LOCATED 6" - 8" FROM EDGE OF TRAVELED WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODULAR CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACING UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOSYNTHETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREE DRAINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SLOPE TO DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT EXCEEDS 4 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FENCE WHERE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL PROVIDED FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY. FINAL DESIGN OF MODULAR WALL SYSTEM SHALL BE STAMPED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT. SPECIAL INSPECTION FORM SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT DURING THE BUILDING PERMIT PROCESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT, LLC


T

PROPOSED FINISHED
GRADE

NN NI NN,

NOMINAL
COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH=2500 PSI

2" MIN. TYP.

NI
| SURFACE TREATMENT
(VARIES)

2'-6" MIN. COVER

Y

ANPANANY

%W
@)
o
<
o
>
@]
—1
m
lw]

BACKFILL

3" MIN. TYP.
r

2

D @,

A ANAAAIRIERARN

]

CONCRETE
ENCASEMENT

S

[IRA GGGl DLl

FIRM SUBGRADE

E-ELECTRICAL, 5" PVC CONDUIT
T-TELEPHONE, 4" PVC CONDUIT

NOTES:
1.

A ASAP AP

L 2" MIN.

"
»j L 2" MIN.

FA-FIRE ALARM, 4" PVC CONDUIT
S-SPARE 4" PVC CONDUIT

TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION SUBJECT TO APPROVAL FROM PRIVATE COMPANIES

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

Eversource | NH Information & Requirements 2021

Pad-Mounted Transformers Location To Buildings and Roadways

BUILDING

5' — CONGCRETE

/ PAD

£
>
<

TRANSFORMER

~— 0 @

TRAVELLED WAY

L

1

N

N
)
Q‘

N 0 77 | PROTECTIVE
\ FRONT /y | VEHICLE
\\\ 7\ /5 | POSTS IF
O /N / | REQUIRED
\ I ¢
N7/ |
|

R

BOUNDARY OF CLEAR AREA—]

CURB NOTE 2 J

TRAVELLED WAY

EVERSOURCE INTERNAL REFERENCE 42.047

NOTES

1. Toinspect, provide access, operate elbow connectors, and ventilate the transformer,
the above specified clear area distances to buildings or shrubs shall be maintained.
The distance from the building is to the concrete transformer pad. Property line shall
be considered an obstruction since fences, shrubs, etc. may be installed at a future date
by adjacent property owners. Because of the possibility of cooling fins overhanging
the pad, side clearances to be increased to 5’ for transformers 1000 kVA and larger.

2. Ifno curb exists or transformer is located closer than 10’ to the traveled way, protective
vehicle posts shall be installed. Refer to Pad Mounted Oil Insulated Equipment
Location and Mechanical Protection.

3. Thetop of the concrete transformer pad shall be installed 6” above final grade.
4. Transformer shall not be located on steep grades where access to or elbow operation

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 10' STEEL CONDUIT SWEEPS FOR ELECTRICAL is made difficult.
CONDUIT AND 10' STEEL CONDUIT TANGENT SECTION PRIOR TO SWEEP. 5. Transformer shall meet the minimum distances to doors, windows, fire escapes, air
intakes and walls. Refer to Pad Mounted Oil Insulated Equipment Location and
Mechanical Protection.
6. Transformer is not to be located with its doors facing the building.
7. Refer to Oil Detention for Pad Mounted Transformers and Environmental
Considerations for information on environmental considerations.
TYPICAL CONDUIT BANK CONCRETE TRANSFORMER PAD
N.T.S. N.T.S.
THIS DIMENSION MAY BE INCREASED TO 1
85/16" 85/16" 1/2" AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER
10 13/16" 10 13/16"
413/16" 3-13/4" 413/16" 5" / 1'-8 3/8" \ 5"
CLASS "A" CONCRETE POURED
5 IN PLACE OR PREGAST NORMAL FINISHED GRADING
<+ CONCRETE UNIT — 1/2" MIN. . NOTES:
o QB zl { i i ) % NV IEO.
2 e r S S — . GRADING TO BE VARIED STEEL OR CAST IRON FRAMES
< X o }- S R u ) ™ ADJACENT TO CATCH TO BE USED FOR TYPE "A"
w Y ok ; ) © - © ENIVERY I =R R BASIN AS DIRECTED AND "B" GRATES.
o » L E z i .
2 V127 2-8 3/8 127 2 i 2-13/8 TYPE "A" GRATES TO BE USED
z o of MINIMUM DEPTH UNLESS ON ALL ROADWAYS WHERE
w 5 SPECIFICALLY ORDERED BICYCLE TRAFFIC IS ALLOWED
o) ° = ° OTHERWISE UNDER OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
A __ A 2 . o . TRAVELWAY 1'-7 1/2" ENGINEER
— _ - " " o =] o 713/16" UNDER UNTRAVELED :
1 — = = 75/8 75/8 - |a — AREAS
. - = = L 23 |4 (TYP) REA TYPE "B" GRATES TO BE USED
o ST e A 0-3 ON ALL LIMITED ACCESS
- — @z 7 1 on |e T K8 < HIGHWAYS, RAMPS AND
7 — 1 2l 5/ / \ 8 S5 |z e WHERE BICYCLE TRAFFIC IS
- — - oA zq (U 8" DRAINAGE OPENINGS IN NOT ALLOWED OR AS
= Zlx % S |2 / / 4 WALLS AT OR DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.
wig zu |z IMMEDIATELY ABOVE STEEL FRAMES AND GRATES
" =5 (2 " ‘ | THIS ELEVATION SHALL BE GALVANIZED IN
‘ P a2 |2 P ‘ ACCORDANCE WITH M.06.03.
T [aa)
< 2] a|o <
5 x Iolz x ’ F_\ CAST IRON FRAMES AND
L 2 > zo O > - —————— Hoop GRATES ARE NOT TO BE
B ¢— = = IN SANDY SOILS APPL GALVANIZED.
PLAN o 2 == DAMPROOFING ON 4
5-4 z WALLS
s
.4 o ¥ O -‘ %o ‘;_ ' qu" j"v»
. S . DN S Tl
NOTE: .. » I T, " :
8 £-0 8 CLASS "A" 8 3-0 8
WALLS OF ALL CATCH BASINS OVER 10 FT. DEEP TO BE
INCREASED TO 12" THICKNESS. INSIDE DIMENSIONS TO . A .
REMAIN THE SAME. 5-4 4-4
N.T.S.
1 O) 6))
% |
7
3 = 20" OPENING MANHOLES
I o PAVED AREA LANDSCAPED AREA
In Il A SEE APPLICABLE
I Lo

CLEANOUT COVER a

T0 WITHIN 67 OF FINISH GRADE PLAN
3 - 4" PLASTC PIPE SEAL KNOCKOUTS
,; :NL LN% [ LNi [
£ NLET Jﬂj Lo e o LU | *F U
e TOHT GAS BAFFLE I
T ok e
|
++6w¢ 4»«6“
SET ON A
LEVEL BASE

ELEVATION

1,500 GALLON HS—20
GREASE TRAP

i
!

GREASE

N.T.S.

TRAP

PAVEMENT SECTIONS
COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

COMMON FILL/
ORDINARY BORROW

SAWCUT‘\
1 X R
0l SRS
= KSCDEPTH AND SURFACE
< <" TREATMENT VARIES
2
v,
NRH
K
3 . P —>|—— WARNING TAPE
X = B & e
= Ll —|Z AN ]
—=|Q PR O
3 OZ |w AR
o <la & //\>/,
| [ala) /\/
o il P
3" & 45¥___{HAND TAMPED HAUNCHING
150 e j //\\2 COMPACTED BEDDING
z R
S 12.’?\ NN
© COMPACTED
MIN. SUBGRADE
Notes:

1. WHERE UTILITY TRENCHES ARE CONSTRUCTED THROUGH
DETENTION BASIN BERMS OR OTHER SUCH SPECIAL
SECTIONS, PLACE TRENCH BACKFILL WITH MATERIALS
SIMILAR TO THE SPECIAL SECTION REQUIREMENTS.

2. USE METALLIC TRACING/WARNING TAPE OVER ALL PIPES.
3. FOR HDPE PIPE, DIMENSION IS 24 INCHES.

UTILITY TRENCH

N.T.S.

12
8"
MIN

30" DIA.
ACCESS

F_ 48” DIA. (MIN.)

ALAI_A;
Alternate Top Slab
FINISH
GRADE 8", 30" DIA. , 8"
ACCESS
SEE NOTE 5.
Ll ) ., M —

=z o 44
09 ::m < :
EEIZ< ;
oz |
Zo|F? - \ 2
'S) :,:'n_ L STEPS, SEE \
ouwl<S NOTE 2. X
LIJO w T

(@] 7] f

.

Lo N =]
L3|a B 48" DIA. (MIN.)
i .
xoO A

z
0o
o
a6
20
o ”
22 12

o (TYP.)

i B

N

Notes:

1. ALL SECTIONS SHALL BE DESIGNED
FOR HS—20 LOADING.

2. COPOLYMER MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE

INSTALLED AT 12" O0.C. FOR THE FULL
DEPTH OF THE STRUCTURE.

3. PROVIDE "V” KNOCKOUTS FOR PIPES
WITH 2" MAX. CLEARANCE TO OUTSIDE
OF PIPE. MORTAR ALL PIPE
CONNECTIONS.

4. JOINT SEALANT BETWEEN PRECAST
SECTIONS SHALL BE PREFORMED
BUTYL RUBBER.

5. DRAIN MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER
SHALL BE SET IN FULL MORTAR BED.
ADJUST TO GRADE WITH CLAY BRICK
AND MORTAR (2 BRICK COURSES
TYPICALLY, 5 BRICK COURSES
MAXIMUM)

SEE NOTE 4.

SHELF TO BE CONCRETE FORMED
AT A SLOPE OF 1" PER FOOT.

OUTLET

DIA.
VARIES

SEE NOTE 3.

12
(TYP.)

= A//\,/,\,//\,_//X//k///}\///}\//}\///_\\//y N Y

S\VONVINVINVIANVINAS

CEMENT CONCRETE INVERT

COMPACTED GRAVEL

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

30" DIA.

ACCESS

Notes:

12"
87

ata .y

(STEEL REINFORCED FOR HS—20 LOADING)

FINISH
GRADE

ZF"I
om
m
[&)]

48" DIA. MANHOLE

Alternate Top Slab

8", 30" DIA._, 8"

ACCESS

ECCENTRIC
CONE SECTION
SEE ALTERNATE

TOP SLAB

RISER

AS REQD.

MONOLITHIC
BASE SECTION ; SECTION(S),

197

48" DIA. MANHOLE

(MINIMUM)

. STRUCTURES SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR
HS—20 LOADING.

2. COPOLYMER MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE

INSTALLED AT 12" O.C. FOR THE FULL
DEPTH OF THE STRUCTURE.

3. EXTERIOR SURFACES SHALL BE GIVEN

TWO COATS OF BITUMINOUS WATER-—
PROOFING MATERIAL.

4. JOINT SEALANT BETWEEN PRECAST

SECTIONS SHALL BE PREFORMED BUTYL
RUBBER.

5. STANDARD SEWER MANHOLE FRAME

AND COVER SHALL BE SET IN FULL
MORTAR BED. ADJUST TO GRADE WITH
SEWER BRICK AND MORTAR (2 BRICK
COURSES TYPICALLY, 5 BRICK COURSES
MAXIMUM)

n SEE NOTE 3.
' |

SEE NOTE 4.
< /

FLEXIBLE WATERTIGHT
GASKET OR SLEEVE

OUTLET

TYP.

J_"—(;j VARIES

!

Q O 8

O

12"

‘ DRAIN MANHOLE

SHELF TO BE SEWER—

BRICK LAID FLAT

SLOPE OF 1”/FOOT
COMPACTED GRAVEL

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

N
~ NNAN

N

7SS

N D /x/\\\/\ SACACACAA

ARCH INVERT TO tE CONSTRUCTED
WITH SEWER BRICK LAID AS
STRETCHERS AND ON EDGE.

BRICK CHIP AND
MORTAR OR CEMENT
CONCRETE FILL

AT A

N.T.S.

SEWER MAHHOLE

repared By:

MIDPOINT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 Sutton Road

Webster, MA 01570

(508) 721-1900
pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

Seal

Y

oM

Site Location

ol

fPrepared For

(GALAXY

DEVELOPMENT, LLC

37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-0005

Date

Oct. 12,2023  [*° as noted

Revision Date

roject Title

PROPOSED
COMMERCIAL
DEVELOMPENT

131 LINWOOD AVE
COLCHESTER, CT

ssued For

Definitive Site Plan

Not for Construction

rawing Title

SITE CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS 2

rawing No.

Proj. No.

XXX

Sheet

6 of 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND TAMPED HAUNCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDINARY BORROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON FILL/

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH AND SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE UTILITY TRENCHES ARE CONSTRUCTED THROUGH DETENTION BASIN BERMS OR OTHER SUCH SPECIAL SECTIONS, PLACE TRENCH BACKFILL WITH MATERIALS SIMILAR TO THE SPECIAL SECTION REQUIREMENTS. USE METALLIC TRACING/WARNING TAPE OVER ALL PIPES. FOR HDPE PIPE, DIMENSION IS 24 INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SECTI0NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STEEL REINFORCED FOR HS-20 LOADING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DIA. MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DIA. MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE WATERTIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASKET OR SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK CHIP AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR OR CEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF TO BE SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK LAID FLAT AT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE OF 1"/FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH INVERT TO BE CONSTRUCTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH SEWER BRICK LAID AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRETCHERS AND ON EDGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOLITHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURES SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR HS-20 LOADING.  COPOLYMER MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 12" O.C. FOR THE FULL DEPTH OF THE STRUCTURE.  EXTERIOR SURFACES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO COATS OF BITUMINOUS WATER- PROOFING MATERIAL.  JOINT SEALANT BETWEEN PRECAST SECTIONS SHALL BE PREFORMED BUTYL RUBBER. STANDARD SEWER MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER SHALL BE SET IN FULL MORTAR BED. ADJUST TO GRADE WITH SEWER BRICK AND MORTAR (2 BRICK COURSES TYPICALLY, 5 BRICK COURSES MAXIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT CONCRETE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS, SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DIA. (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DIA. (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOLITHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF TO BE CONCRETE FORMED AT A SLOPE OF 1" PER FOOT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA. VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SECTIONS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR HS-20 LOADING.  COPOLYMER MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 12" O.C. FOR THE FULL DEPTH OF THE STRUCTURE.  PROVIDE "V" KNOCKOUTS FOR PIPES WITH 2" MAX. CLEARANCE TO OUTSIDE OF PIPE. MORTAR ALL PIPE CONNECTIONS.  JOINT SEALANT BETWEEN PRECAST SECTIONS SHALL BE PREFORMED BUTYL RUBBER.  DRAIN MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER  SHALL BE SET IN FULL MORTAR BED.  ADJUST TO GRADE WITH CLAY BRICK AND  MORTAR (2 BRICK COURSES TYPICALLY,  5 BRICK COURSES MAXIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO WITHIN 6" OF FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 4" PLASTIC PIPE SEAL KNOCKOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,500 GALLON HS-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 20" OPENING MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUID LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET ON A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS BAFFLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS BAFFLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT, LLC


DRAIN
MANHOLE

12" OUTLET SC 740 ENDCAP
TOP STUB NO STUB UNLESS
ENDCAP NOTED (TYP)

/

— STORMTECH SC 740

CHAMBERS 6 X 8 CONF.

INSPECTION PORT (TYP)

ISOLATOR ROW

12" INLET —k

24" INLET
BOTTOM STUB ENDCAP

TOP STUB
ENDCAP

INLET MANHOLE DMH-4

MIN F.G. = 411.75; MAX F.G. = 418.50
TOP OF STONE ELEV. =410.50

TOP OF CHAMBER ELEV. = 410.00
BOTTOM OF CHAMBER ELEV. = 407.50
BOTTOM OF STONE ELEV. = 407.00

RECHARGE CHAMBER SYSTEM UG-1
StormTech SC 740 6 x 8 Configuration

N.T.S.

UNDERGROUND CHAMBER SYSTEM PLAN VIEW

repared By:

MIDPOINT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 Sutton Road

Webster, MA 01570

(508) 721-1900
pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

Seal

Site Location

0/, v
W’ B ' y
Parks # @_,;!-r ~

TITOR.
1817 AR N

=%

A
3 [ay

fPrepared For

(GALAXY

DEVELOPMENT, LLC

37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-0005

ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBER SYSTEMS

NYLOPLAST 12" [300 mm] INLINE DRAIN
BODY W/ 12" [300 mm] SOLID HINGED
COVER AND FRAME (SEE NYLOPLAST
DWGH# 7003-110-044 FOR PAVED
APPLICATIONS / SEE DWG# 7003-110-045

CONCRETE COLLAR

PAVEMENT

4" [100 mm] SCHED 40 PVC

4" [100 mm] SCHED 40

PVC COUPLING

ABOVE. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE
PART OF THIS LAYER.

FOR PAVEMENT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

Date k
Bcale
— Oct. 12, 2023 as noted
MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION | COMPACTION/DENSITY REQUIREMENT —
DESIGNATION o. Revision Date
© TLVATERIALFORLAVER D STARTS FROW THE | ANY SOIIOCK NATERIALS, NATIVE SOLS, FREPARE PER ENGINEER'S PLANS. PAVED INSTALLATIONS
. TOP OF THE 'C' LAYER TO THE BOTTOM OF OR PER ENGINEER'S PLANS, CHECK PLANS MAY HAVE STRINGENT MATERIAL AND PREPARATION
4"[100 mm] SCHED 40 SCREW-IN CAP FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT OR UNPAVED FINISH GRADE NiA REQUIREMENTS.

©

FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'C' STARTS FROM THE
TOP OF THE EMBEDMENT STONE ('B' LAYER) TO

GRANULAR WELL-GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE
MIXTURES, < 35% FINES. MOST PAVEMENT SUB-

3,357, 4,467, 5, 56, 57,
6,67,68,7,78,8,89,9,

BEGIN COMPACTION AFTER 12" [305 mm] OF MATERIAL OVER
THE CHAMBERS IS REACHED. COMPACT ADDITIONAL

FOR UNPAVED APPLICATIONS) 18" [457 mm] ABOVE THE TOP OF THE CHAMBER. BASE MATERIALS CAN BE USED IN LIEU OF i LAYERS IN 6" [152 mm] LIFTS TO A MIN. 95% STANDARD
. 4" [100 mm] SCHED 40 PVC NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE A PART | THIS LAYER. PROCTOR DENSITY. ROLLER GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT NOT
8 OF THIS LAYER. TO EXCEED 12,000 Ibs [53 kN]. DYNAMIC FORCE NOT TO
[203 mm] EXCEED 20,000 Ibs [89 kN].
NOTES: EMBEDMENT STONE SURROUNDING THE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE, NO COMPACTION REQUIRED.
1.INSPECTION PORT MUST BE CONNECTED CHAMBERS FROM THE FOUNDATION STONE NOMINAL SIZE DISTRIBUTION 3,357, 4, 467, 5,
THROUGH KNOCK-OUT LOCATED AT CENTER (‘A LAYER) TO THE 'C' LAYER ABOVE. BETWEEN 3/4 - 2 INCH [19 - 51 mm] 56, 57
> OF CHAMBER.
SC-740 CHAMBER al 2.ALL SCHEDULE 40 FITTINGS TO BE SOLVENT . FOUNDATION STONE BELOW CHAMBERS FROM CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE, PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL TO ACHIEVE A 95% STANDARD
CEMENTED. CORE 4.5"[114 mm] @ ® THE SUBGRADE UP TO THE FOOT (BOTTOM) OF NOMINAL SIZE DISTRIBUTION 3,35, 4,467, 5, PROCTOR DENSITYZ
HOLE IN CHAMBER THE CHAMBER. BETWEEN 3/4 - 2 INCH [19 - 51 mm] 56, 57

(4.5" HOLE SAW REQ'D)

3/4 - 2 INCH [19 mm - 51 mm] A od k=
CLEAN CRUSHED ANGULAR STONE \

AASHTO M288 CLASS 2 NON-WOVEN —/

CONNECTION DETAIL

PLEASE NOTE:
1. THE LISTED AASHTO DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR GRADATIONS ONLY. THE STONE MUST ALSO BE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR. FOR EXAMPLE, A SPECIFICATION FOR #4
STONE WOULD STATE: “CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR NO. 4 (AASHTO M43) STONE".

2. AS AN ALTERNATE TO PROCTOR TESTING AND FIELD DENSITY MEASUREMENTS ON OPEN GRADED STONE, STORMTECH COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET FOR ‘A’
LOCATION MATERIALS WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 9” [229 mm] (MAX) LIFTS USING TWO FULL COVERAGES WITH AN APPROPRIATE COMPACTOR.

GEOTEXTILE

NTS

/',/‘/',/'/v/',}/‘.

’ 7y P
7 %% % n

00000000

roject Title

PROPOSED
COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT

131 LINWOOD AVE
ACCEPTS (100 ) SCH 40 PP COLCHESTER, CT
/ —‘—‘\—m—‘—‘\—i—‘—iw‘ ————— ssued For .. .
" 5 ah on[{=llde fia ob| b
e ot — Mv Definitive Site Plan
[."| (762‘mm)
ACCEPTS 4" [100 mm] SCH 40 PVC
\PHDE FOR INSPECTION PORT lIJ _I. ﬁgﬁ'?OEl\’\/llngciggvsvngH
85.4" [2169 mm] INSTALLED a1l lwilvwihwilowiliwilieg wiliw
N N AOYATARYATLYAYATAATA NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE
| | I—— 90.7" (2304 mm) ACTUAL LENGTH OR EQUAL
é 5.4 (2160 Py INSTALLED INSPECTION PORT SC-740: 8' (2.4 m) WIDE STRIP
; ; {OVER “SWALL* CORRUGATION) BY DESIGN ENGINEER
OVERLAP NEXT CHAMBER HERE .
A A A OVER SMALL CORRUGATION
( ) i p Not for Construction
|—90.7" [2304 mm] ACTUAL —| BUILD ROW IN (. L AL § ==
THIS DIRECTION vivil : I} p —
\‘ | ‘ _||_II rawing Title
NOMINAL CHAMBER SPECIFICATIONS | L - L)
SIZE (W x H x INSTALLED LENGTH) 51.0" x 30.0" x 85.4" [1295 mm x 762 mm x 2169 mm] BULDROWIN I%ml—: SITE CONSTRUCTION
CHAMBER STORAGE 45.9 CUBIC FEET [1.30 m?] H| |Eu
MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE 74.9 CUBIC FEET [2.12 m?] o o e . =l= DETAILS 3
WEIGHT 75 Ibs.[33.6 kal SRS s csan i
MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE - 74.9 CUBIC FEET (2.1m?) " I
WEIGHT - 75 Ibs. (33.6 kg) )
STUBS AT BOTTOM OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "B" L A
STUBS AT TOP OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "T" SN ONBERS ENBING Wit e STUBS UVRERS ENDING Witk 3
PART# STU B A B C SC;‘:;T’:DST C::?’-‘ISER G:TTSjlii\) 10.90 in /:277 mm) 18.50 in 270 mm) NLI:A '-‘.
SC740EPEO6T 6" [150 mm] 10.90" [277 mm] | 18.50" [470 mm] N/A SC740EPE0SB 5C-740 Gin(150mm) | 1090 (277 mm) NA 050in (13 mm) 4 ILZM:LIZ
SC740EPEO6GB 6" [150 mm] 10.90" [277 mm] N/A 0.50" [13 mm] SC740EPEST SC-740 8in (200 mm) 12.20in (310 mm) | 16.50in (419 mm) N/A _l | |,:”|_| |-_
SC740EPEOQST 8" [200 mm] 12.20" [310 mm] | 16.50" [419 mm] N/A SC740EPE08B SC-740 8in (200 mm) 12.20in (310 mm) NiA 0,60 n (15 mm)
SC740EPEOS8SB 8" [200 mm] 12.20" [310 mm] N/A 0.60" [15 mm] SC740EPE10T SC-740 10in (250 mm) 13.40 in (340 mm) 14.50 in (368 mm) NIA STORMTECH ENDCAP rawin No
SC740EPE10T | 10" [250 mm] 13.40" [340 mm] | 14.50" [368 mm] N/A o @S| a4 @omm 070m (5 g No.
SC74OEPE1OB 10" [250 mm] 1340" [340 mm] N/A 0'70" [18 mm] SC740EPE12T SC-740 12/in (300 mm) 14.70 in (373 mm) 12.50 in (318 mm) N/A
SC740EPE12T | 12" [300 mm] 14.70" [373 mm] | 12.50" [318 mm] N/A scravgenze 2 @) | 1e70m @3 WA 12000 @)
SC740EPE12B 12" [300 mm] 14.70" [373 mm] N/A 1.20" [30 mm] SC740EPE15T SC-740 15 in (375 mm) 18.40 in (467 mm) 9.00in (229 mm) NIA gé?ug%aﬂﬁg%ﬁ;ﬁi?o‘lNV\é?\éi’\é iEgTCE;(;—'l\I/I_BEE%RS EQUAL,
SC740EPE15T [ 15" [375 mm] 18.40" [467 mm] | 9.00" [229 mm] N/A SCT40EPE158 56740 15in@7smm) | 18.40in (467 mm) NA 1:301n (33 mm)
SC740EPE15B | 15" [375 mm] 18.40" [467 mm] N/A 1.30" [33 mm] 1o Gsomm | 10700 60mm) | 5000127 mm) SC-740: 5'-6" (1.7 m) WIDE STRIP
SC740EPE18T | 18" [450 mm 19.70" [500 mm] | 5.00" [127 mm] N/A i e o —
SC740EPE18B | 18" [450 mm 19.70" [500 mm N/A 160" [41 mm] e nem
*SC740EPE24B 24" [600 mm 18.50" [470 mm N/A 0.10" [3 mm] ALLS‘TUBS‘EXCEPT R THE SGT40EPE24B ARE PLACED * FOR THE SC740EPE24B THE 24" (600 mm) STUB LIES
NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL e O e SR or 4 A MR, SO RIS
ALL STUBS, EXCEPT FOR THE SC740EPE24B ARE PLACED AT BOTTOM A _’I STORMTECH AT -608.0022604.
OF END CAP SUCH THAT THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE STUB IS "
FLUSH WITH THE BOTTOM OF THE END CAP. FOR ADDITIONAL % ISOLATOR ROW PROFILE
INFORMATION CONTACT STORMTECH AT 1-888-892-2694. STORMTECH STANDARD DETAIL DISCLAIMER Sh-mTech-
SC-740 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS STORMTECH STANDARD DETAILS DEMONSTRATE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR INSTALLATION AND/OR STANDARD DIMENSIONS OF STORMTECH PRODUCTS. OctntorsReertonsficharse SCALE: NTS
*FOR THE SC740EPE24B THE 24" [600 mm] STUB LIES BELOW THE ] A D CONMENDATIONS FOR INSTALLATION ANDIOR SCALE. TS STORMTECH DETAILS DO NOT SUPERSEDE ANY STATE OR LOCAL REGULATORY SPECIFICATIONS. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONSULTING Subsurface Stormwater M W DATE. 11708 fi"'\ Proj. No. Sheet
BOTTOM OF THE END CAP APPROXIMATELY 1.75" [44 mm]. BACKFILL gi:ﬁgg%{éﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%Eﬁ‘?‘;&:ﬁfz’?c:{gé%i%%%ﬁ&?:'%R%‘U;EC?EEG:Z: SATE. 1508 i’\L"(Fsé,\éi'El'i) L% E@SgTZEEg(sMZUSA%CREM %Tcm /xSLTLA»;EDiléEASgTR:l LSSFTECIFICATIONS. STORMTECH HAS NOT AUTHORIZED, AND IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY S : : { }
MATERIAL SHOULD BE REMOVED FROM BELOW THE N-12 STUB SO c o0 S ReShON LR FOR s AL 7R oY AR 70 S7oRArEEn DRAWNEY LB s DRAWN BY: JLB XXX
THAT THE FITTING SITS LEVEL. CHECKED: gy CHECKED: s 70of 8§



AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT, LLC


7| _ 6ll

ARCHITECT TO

VERIFY FOUNDATION
DEPTH MEETS LOCAL FROST
DEPTH - MIN. 2'-4" DEEP
FOUNDATION REQUIRED

CMU BLOCK ———
GALVANIZED

METAL CHANNEL

2" X 2" X 12" ANGLE.
BOLT TO BLOCK

MAGNETIC CATCH

STEEL PLATE WELDED
TO FRAME ANGLE
WITH HANDLE

MAN DOOR

(13

MAN DOOR LATCH DETAIL

SP102 1 1/2" =1-0"

°
n
i
=1
i? m:m:
°l S

I
I

FINISH TOP W/

ROUNDED CONC. FORM.

8" DIA. SCHED. 40
STEEL POST FILLED W/
CONC. PAINTED TO
MATCH STOREFRONT

TO PREVENT CRACKING
IN SLAB WRAP PIPE
W/3-LAYERS OF 30#
FELT PAPER FROM 2"
ABOVE T.O. SLAB DOWN
TOT.O. FTG.. CUT OFF
EXCESS FELT ABOVE
SLAB AFTER CURE

FINISHED CONC.
TO SLOPE AWAY
FROM BOLLARD.

EXISTING
CONCRETE SLAB

f=—— 18" (@ CONCRETE FTG.

/3~ TYP. BOLLARD DETAIL

SP102 1/2"=1-0"

A
<

©

-

72, DUMPSTER ELEVATION

SP102 1/4"=1'-0"

1| _ OII

1| _ 7||

TYP

ARCHITECT TO

MODIFY PER PROJECT ——

ARCHITECT TO

CONFIRM

ORIENTATION OF
DUMPSTER ON

PROJECT BASIS

TRASH ENCLOSURE DOOR:

2" x2" x 1/4" STEEL ANGLE STILES & RAILS
WITH 1-1/2" GA GALVANIZED
CORRUGATED METAL DECKING "C" PANELS
& 1-1/4" x 1-1/4" x 3/16" STEEL ANGLE
BRACE - SHOP PRIME ANGLES & PAINT

-

7" DIA. SCHEDULE 80 x 1'-0"STEEL PIPE
PIVOTS - PROVIDE STEEL SHIM BETWEEN
PIVOT & BOLLARD - WELD PIVOT TO

DOOR. SHOP PRIME AND PAINT

GREASE FITTING AT EACH HINGE POINT — T—]

CMU BLOCK -—

—J

3/16

6" DIA. SCHEDULE 40 STEEL BOLLARD

GROUT SOLID & ROUND & TROWEL @
TOP. EMBED 3'-6" INTO CONCRETE PIER

|~ CONCRETE PIER

GREASE FITTING AT
EACH HINGE POINT

6" DIA. SCHEDULE 40 STL.
BOLLARD GROUT SOLID &
ROUND & TROWEL @ TOP.
EMBED 2'-3" INTO

7" DIA. SCHEDULE 80 x
1'-0"STEEL PIPE PIVOTS - ©
PROVIDE STL. SHIM BETWEEN
PIVOT & BOLLARD - WELD
PIVOT TO DOOR, REFER TO
DETAIL 12/SP102.

GALVANIZED METAL CHANNEL

8" X 16" CMU BLOCK —\

/> MAN DOOR PIVOT

MAN DOOR PIVOT DETAIL

SP102 11/2"=1-0"

‘ 7
\
\ A
\ /
| y /
| ___ﬁ
\FE A7
| /
\|| //
\|| /
/
||| //
n /
||5|| ) // /
I /
| % i
{ 7|7 ]
© =
|| da 1/ |
[l
- 1
N“t— —————— J /
© /
=‘_ g a '? g - - /"‘
e 3 @ ’ ‘.A"."‘ ¥

—— 1/8" BAR IN "ZEE"

G

%E% e

s> TYPICAL CANE BOLT DETAIL

SP102 11/2"=1-0"

4II
‘T_
S
Ho
L)
4Il

GALVANIZED METAL
COPING AND HOLD
I DOWN CLIPS W/

I
PROFILE, 1" WIDE - CONTINUOUS DRIP

PROFILE TO ACCEPT CANE I EDGES @ EACH SIDE

BOLT - WELD TO FRAME I
H —— GROUTTOP

\ COURSE SOLID
8" BLOCK, SEE PLAN

FOR REINFORCEMENT

TRASH ENCLOSURE DOOR: I
2" X 2" X 1/4" STEEL ANGLE I
STILES & RAILS WITH I
1-1/2" 22 GA GALVANIZED [l
CORRUGATED METAL ||

——— 6" CONCRETE SLAB W/

DECKING "C" PANELS & © Il #4 BAR @18" C/C EACH
1-1/4" x 1-1/4" x 3/16" ~ Il WAY OVER COMPACTED
EEL ANGLE BRACE = GRANULAR FILL - SLOPE
I TOWARDS DOORS TO
PIPE SLEEVE - WELD I ENSURE POSITIVE
TO FRANIE, H - DRAINAGE
GALVANI il
S—— % " || ——— DOWELS TO MATCH
= I VERTICAL WALL
< I Il REINFORCING OR FULL
3/4" DIAMETER = ‘=TH== HEIGHT BARS AT
STEEL CANE BOLT o i CONTRACTOR'S CHOICE
CONCRETE PAVING o =4|=H=|E= #5 CONTINUOUS
] w/ GRADE - REFER TO CIVIL
I L TR T 1 DRAWINGS - SLOPE
----- RE AT AWAY FROM ENCLOSURE

1-1/2" 1.D. x 6" LONG
STEEL PIPE SLEEVE
FLUSH WITH TOP OF

3'-0"
<;_‘:::

#5 W/24" LEGS

.
PAVING - PROVIDE AT s .‘U £V E @ 16" 0.C.
CLOSED AND FULLY e N
OPEN POSITION, TYPICAL =
1-2 3" CLRTYP 2 - #5 CONTINUOUS

/7> DUMPSTER DETAIL

SP102 11/2" =1"-0"

SP102 3/4"=1'-0"

TYP

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE FINISH SCHEDULE

MATERIAL COLOR/FINISH

CMU - PRIMER REFER TO PAINT SPECIFICATIONS, COLOR '"WHITE'

cMu REFER TO PAINT SPECIFICATIONS

METAL COPING PREFINISHED TO MATCH PAINTED CMU

CORRUGATED METAL & DOOR FRAMES PAINTED 'KNIGHTS ARMOR' PPG 1001-6

#5 VERTICAL AT 32" O.C.
AND EACH CORNER, TO BE
CENTERED IN CELL, TYP.

1
SP102
X

SP102 2

9" DIA. SCHEDULE 80 STEEL
PIPE PIVOT - PROVIDE
STEEL SHIM BETWEEN
PIVOT & BOLLARD

GREASE FITTING AT
EACH HINGE POINT

\] 3/16

2" x2" x1/4" STL. ANGLE
DOOR FRAME (STILES &
RAILS) - WELD TO DOOR

PIVOT - SHOP PRIME & PAINT

8" DIA. SCHEDULE 40 STEEL
BOLLARD GROUT SOLID &
ROUND & TROWEL @ TOP.
ENCASE IN 24" DIA

CONCRETE BASE 36" DEEP ——

TRASH ENCLOSURE DOOR:
2" x2" x 1/4" STEEL ANGLE
STILES & RAILS W/ 1-1/2",
22 GA GALVANIZED
CORRUGATED METAL
DECKING "C" PANELS &
1-1/4" x 1-1/4" X 3/16"

PRIV ANGLES & PANT ———— |
/<, DUMPSTER DOOR PIVOT

] 75/8'—, 55" (5
g 1 —few
) \ \< X X >\\ /’\/ e € o] _) 1 o
= X 5= [ |
= | ||
3 .
: : = |
™ pqiin
<= Q |
X || 8 YARD TRASH | .
> X 1| pumpster | 107- O BIN.
% <l || 6'WIDE X 6' LONG l|| HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE APRON
(= 3 X 6' HIGH || REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS
|
S | ‘ |
. COMPOSTTOTER [,
L
S| - | TYP OF THREE (3) ~%L " == _ :
0 @\
= | . | 8 DEEPX 10' WIDE %/[ o
! A T T T T == = —
> DUMPSTER CLEAR | ‘ | —— |
FLOOR AREA ¥ | |
_ | 8"INTERIOR * Cﬁ 8 YARD RECYCLING |
© | BOLLARDSFILLED ~ [*) || DUMPSTER |
% | WITH CONCRETE, | || 6 WIDE X6'LONG |
TYP, SEE 9/SP102 —~§\~<jj| X 6' HIGH |
) | DUMPSTER PAD
¥ o 1) /1 | J " 708E SEALED
= P10 | |
o P07 | e 8" GATE BOLLARDS
o X | I [ FILLED WITH CONCRETE
NV %\ ﬁ] /I l\} AN N N 5/\ N2 /\’ - Y i |
i
% 13
> 6" MAN DOOR @
™ BOLLARD FILLED
WITH CONCRETE —//' 4
3'-0" MAN DOOR — SP102
2| = 8" 4' = Oll 7! 4"
14| - Oll 8"

T/~ DUMPSTER PLAN

75/8"

w ,ﬁ 16" X 8" BLOCK

GROUT CORES OF END

BLOCK SOLID & PROVIDE
#5 REBAR AS SHOWN GALVANIZED
METAL CHANNEL
b
/ 8" DIA SCHEDULE 40
BOLLARD GROUT
. SOLID & ROUND &
TROWEL @ TOP.
e ENCASE IN 24" DIA
CONCRETE BASE 36"
2" X 2" X 1/4" STL ANGLE DEEP
DOOR FRAME (STILES & e
RAILS) - WELD TO DOOR
) PIVOT - SHOP PRIME & PAINT sTEEL PIEE RINOT
5 PROVIDE STEEL
- 1-1/2", 22 GA GALVANIZED ISD'I"V'('\D/'TB;LV;E&'RD
CORRUGATED METAL
DEERING "€ BAWIELS ) —— GREASE FITTING AT
{LIEAVE RN < SNEID TG A EACH HINGE POINT
- DOOR FRAME AS SHOWN
|-
|
]
V' 7

DUMPSTER WALL DETAIL

D

SP102 11/2"=1-0"

SP102 11/2" =1"-0"

GALVANIZED METAL

COPING, REFER TO

[ l FINISH SCHEDULE I I I | | I I I I | I

7| _ 6ll
7| ~ 6||

[ BOLLARD & 1 [ T T T T T T 1]

PIVOT, SEE 6/5P102 | [ [ T 1T 7 1T ]

TYP.
Ny
—F GALVANIZED METAL

[ | [ | [ | I | I | GALVANIZED METAL BOLLARD & PIVOT, COPING, REFER TO 4}‘/{/7 [ |

R e — COPING, REFER TO SEE 6/SP102 FINISH SCHEDULE —— T[]
I FINISH SCHEDULE d T

CLOSER HASP

. MAN DOOR, REFER vigin 55 8" X 16" BLOCK, [ e |
e TO FINISH SCHEDULE 1] - REFER TO FINISH =

=1 [ [ | 8" X 16" BLOCK, REFER T SCHEDULE [ [ ]
| | | | | | LI/*/ TO FINISH SCHEDULE T | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | BOLLARD AND PIVOT T | I | [ | [ |

3 DUMPSTER ELEVATION

SP102 1/4"=1-0"

72>, DUMPSTER ELEVATION

SP102 1/4"=1'-0"

/1 DUMPSTER ELEVATION
\SP102/ 1/4"= 10"

repared By:

MIDPOINT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 Sutton Road

Webster, MA 01570

(508) 721-1900
pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

Seal

Site Locut\on

A

fPrepared For

(GALAXY

DEVELOPMENT, LLC

37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-0005

Date

Oct. 12,2023  [*° as noted

o. Revision Date

roject Title

PROPOSED
COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT

131 LINWOOD AVE
COLCHESTER, CT

ssued For

Definitive Site Plan

Not for Construction

rawing Title

SITE CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS 4

rawing No.
Proj. No. Sheet
XXX g of 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued For

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT, LLC


017 0.17 0.17

0.16

%4 oa o 0. o. o o

‘ 0.2

0.17 0.19 0.20

. .
0.2 03 03

021

0.3

0.21

.
03

0.21 021 0.20 0.18 0.17 0.18 0.18

. . .
03 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0.21

0.27

0.34 0.43

.
0.4 0.5

0.52 0.60 0.66

0.69 0.68 0.64 0.62 0.64

0.67

0.8

%9 %29
%1 4.2 %4
"6 27 %0
4.8 w7 46
%43 41 20
36 33 32
%0 7 s
L4 12 13
11 09 1.0
11 09 10
11 09 10
11 0.9 1.0
11 0.9 10
11 L4 \7 2.0 6 51 B 37 3.7 36 36 35 31 p)
30 29 %26 %1
2.4 24 22 s
2.1 21 19 i
%1 20 ‘18 15
%2 2.0 17 L4
2 %2 18 \14
2.9 2N Lo “
35 2.7 2.0 L5
%1 3.1 b2 s
27 35 2.4 L6
53 38 25 L6
%26 39 a2 Yy 5.9 38 24 15
31 39 w1 m 56 34 %11
34 37 39 39 %2 32 |19 1
30 33 35 35 w6 28 17 09
%2 24 75 55 4.0 25 ‘s 09
16 16 16 17 34 2 4| s
12 12 12 13 27 18 L 07
0.0 o0 i 01 01 01 0.2 04 06 0.7 06 05 04 04 s s 06 0.7 08 08 0.8 0.8 0.9 ‘Lo 1 3 Lk 9 %3 %7 31 34 35 %37 %0 X 35 %8 21 5 Lo 06
’ 0.0
005
010 93 b4 o3 o3 b3 03 03 4 a4 05 o5 05 0.5 0.5 o6 07 09 11 13\ s 19 22 25 % | 26 29 31 30 27 H2 7T 08/ s
O\ o 02 0.20
017 % 02 02 b3 03 b3 b3 03 o3 04 o4 o5 07 o8 o 3015w w19 200 2 25 %6 24 19 15/ o P70 s
0.13
.20
( 0.2 02 02 0.2 03 03 04 s 07 08 L0 12 13 14 4 15 18 %1 %3 P! ‘19 15 L0 06 0.4
02 I
020 5 o 04 05 06 s 09 ‘L0
03
O %3
05 e o7
0%
Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Description LLF Luminaire Luminaire Total
Lumens Watts Watts
- 2 PTFT Single MPP-LED-10L-SIL-FT-40-70CRI 0.900 10817 67 134
[+] 1 S2-1 Single MRM-LED-18L-SIL-2-40-70CRI-IL 0.900 11746 135 135
] 2 S3-1 Single MRM-LED-18L-SIL-3-40-70CRI-IL 0.900 13448 135 270
—F] 1 S4-1 Single MRS-LED-18L-SIL-4-40-70CRI-IL 0.900 11130 135 135
=g 2 S4-2 Back-Back MRS-LED-18L-SIL-4-40-70CRI 0.900 | 18149 135 540
O 1 W1 Single XWS-LED-08L-SIL-FT-40-70CRI 0.900 8199 61 61

CONTROLS — ELECTRICAL ——

—— LIGHTING

Comments

Date

#

Revisions

AH

Checked By

Drawn By

L4

Date:10/27/2023
NTS

Scale

Luminaire Location Summary

0.55 0.46 0.37 0.28 0.20 0.15 0.10 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.03 0.0:
06 s 04 03 02 01 01 0.1 0.1 00 0.0
0.03
02 01 01 01 W
0.03
02 01 01 01 00 0.0
0.03
02 01 01 01 00
0.04
0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
0.04
0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1
0.05
0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1
0.05
0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 01()6
. .
03 02 01 01 foos
0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 foo7
0.2 0.1 0.1 0.10.07
0.2 0.1 0.1 0.08
02 02 01 fo09
03 02 0.1/011
03 02 w2
. . 0.14
0.3 0.2
. . 0.16
03 0.2
. . . . . . 0.17
19 1.4, 0.9 0.6 0.4 03 02
/o . . . . 0.19
16 12 0.9 0.6 0.4 03
0.20
1 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 03
0.21
13 1.0 0.7 05 0.4 0.3,
0.23
12 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2
0.24
11 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.3
0.25
1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 03
0.25
1.0 0.8 0.5 0.4 0,
0.26
1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4
0.26
1.0 0.7 0.5 03
0.26
1.0 0.7 0.4 0.
0.27
. .
1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3
0.26
’ .
0.9 0.6 0.4
0.26
. .
0.7 0.5 03
0.24
. .
0.6 0.4 822
. .
05 03 0.20
llluminance
s 03 fya (Fc)
. .
0.5 0.30.24
0.4 m36
04 [o27
03 [027
'925
0.24
Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
Property Line llluminance Fc 0.34 4.59 0.02 17.00 229.50
Site Calc Points llluminance Fc 2.70 14.6 0.0 N.A. N.A.

LumNo | Label Orient Z

1 S3-1 0 25
3 S2-1 270 25
6 S4-2 270 15
13 S4-1 90 15
14 W1 270 15
15 S4-2 258.131 15
16 PTFT 180 12
17 PTFT 0 12
18 S3-1 165.095 15

131 Linwood Ave Site Lighting

Colchester, CT




T -
€ 4 2e e > N
Q >O So 4 ZZ 4 @
915525 25a_ o
»s0gY
r “g8=k g
T.F.=409.79 w2 =
REBAR W,/ CAP QL&Ff1198 55539 ©
x Y O
FND. BENT/HIT SESES 4
o 58255
i s
004/ 228 N x oD
XY 7/\73 > SHh=»°
<<> O L\ D) > N Z W
@ < A\( > xo <O
X~ 2 HW o S "
@ O \/\\ Ny =z =Z =
N 5500 S
& 795 o 75 N g, N2
& F 96, C 3 b — ] WL E
£.795 o T.F.=410.96 3xasd
39 9 <g 5 = MON.  FND. a I
|
) o [00) T
6< %@@ /\\/\NE > 0 ““{;&,:'t." ‘,
L al G\/\V\ﬁgﬁ' = s, o3 \N :“;"&\%@\ EN %2
Ui ‘{ S e X0 460! E V/F oecnc! 96 ¢ SRS O
o s > [SAN. M.H. e g A& 75.0 T OF 191 55 A
20 2 7.F.=405.98 AR FINDN  AT&T#425 SO HE STA e W 1o R
T i poa78 %, o INV.=397.45NE W3 CONDS 2 AT 50 ) c—CB -__%?7/% 25088
= <) = RN S
S Wi Cons . INV.=397.30SW , SPANFOLE. S = T.F.=410.30 S =
2] %5 BT o) CONC. WAL s Y Co ot
IN = )O OX AT&TH#462 oo .
< = 4ee - N
CEB o § C-ChB fﬁ&, O’ ” ] a / BOX ON FAD @ TF=4N\).05 s,
=297 60 Bx & T =46028 X INV. =40%.85(NE) 3235
V. =396 4+HOODED : M.H.’S INV. =408 42(NW. T 0z &
e : > \G 412 20°54°58" b 7p—d11 34% (W) =34
one: A =2 o
M.H. | NS NOT WSIBLE] ) D S 8o ¢
. T.F.= 75 ) 6/\7 = % O.73 RE 5 % %@ - < g < E
o [=395.03NE N =\ 9%. ONC._STEPS /4 HYDRANT %;)pr 55y &
V.=394.93 AT&T 2 ¢ = |wopp” stooP % o%\(( /\/ =
e <
B | 8 K C@ AT&T| #423 o » %, -
/%
X -~ @) o w1 CONDSC LK PIPE. NG, CONC. 575/353/ o 2
2 G coN> ED AR WooD STOOP < =
—~— 0 OlL FILLXVENT T.F.=410.98 o “
LECT. METER INV.=407.13S o= J
WOOD FRAME = HZz
JAD FF=416.34 S 0 €38
%, 414 - 1 « Zog
HATCH % il N 5% o o
= uw
Ny nn R o
LIGH Do 5
72\\\ W BAS: EAD THEE: s ’5 ~ N/F SS1 COLCHESTER, LLC DL °
RAUND, G e b L =
A;’QAV N s, SRINS MAPT 1 —=BLKOO—LOT26 FuE N
: SPO A — % ~ BN Y [ orounp oS >
p - ol P LIGH S o7 ppve BIL WA % %3 C SIGN 99 LINWOOD AVE DO =
5 15 U%’o e A SR CONC. STO - BOOK 107/ FPAGE 22/ L
» RCP o/ (M. FE97)6 X + BOOK 950 FAGE 21712 o >
18 VI=593.945W HooD X - AT G c—C 7 =
C—CB N NS TF.=412.7 S =N ™~ L
T.F.=397.25 N — Qe & Q8 y : ‘ 2, S0 W S
INV.=393.455E = D ] ‘ : < N —
= N
V=383 1590 HOOD = . coLLARSED MAP REFERENCES = Lo
RS 3 B BUILDING/ 1. CONNECTICUT STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT, RIGHT OF WAY MAP, TOWN OF SN
AN APROX. FOUNDATION COLCHESTER, COMSTOCK BRIDGE-COLCHESTER ROAD. FROM EAST HAMPTON < O~ |wl
s TOWN LINE TO COLCHESTER CENTER, ROUTE NO. 16. MAP NUMBER 28-04, — < [ 2
w / SHEETS 10 AND 11 OF 11 SHEETS, DATED 1-31-1936. O U OWw [kn
>, oy DEAD T PILE 2. BOUNDARY SURVEY, TOWN OF COLCHESTER, MAP SHOWING LAND ACQUIRED ™~ ~
o ™ Ae © DEBRIS FROM S.S. PROPERTIES ASSOCIATES I. BY THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT, CONN. Q — —
2 2 P - - ™ N/EK /1O Qe ROUTE 16., DATED SEP, 2004 n == 45 N
0 = P11 —5 KOO—1.0 3 O 3. PROPERTY SURVEY, 179 LINWOOD AVENUE, COLCHESTER, CT, PREPARED n <=4 |
¥ oep 7 @ 4778 Ul %, FOR KEYSTONE SHOPPES, LLC. DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2005. MAP#2503 OF THE < = O 5 TSy
w A 157 LINWOOD AVE COLCgESTER LANDSRECORDS(.) OF COLCHES SHOWING EAS 5 = = | o,
4. EASEMENT MAP SURVEY, TOWN OF COLCHESTER, MAP SHOWING EASEMENT L
W BOOK 13771 FAGE 309—-370 ClL—CB ACQUIRED FROM SSI COLCHESTER, LLC BY THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT, o E 8 O =
% 4 ACRES = TF=414.47 LINWOOD AVENUE-CONN. ROUTE 16. DATED OCTOBER 5, 2007 AND REVISED - A © =
0, W o 9 Q) o INV.=470.925W JANUARY 14, 2008, U= = ~ S
45 X c—cB O / - INV.=477.9ONW 5. AS-BUILT SURVEY, 179 LINWOOD AVENUE, COLCHESTER, CT, PREPARED FOR ~ O &
" g W P 27 Loy TF=413.39 4 O 2 INV.=410.97NE KEYSTONE SHOPPES, LLC. DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 2008 REVISED SEPTEMBER 16, oM ™M sa |F
A e 9 ot FUM/DEBR@% O & 2009. SHEETS 1 AND 2 OF 2. e SHL
) WIRE FENCE N 6. PIERPONT PLAZA EXPANSION, PREPARED FOR SSI COLCHESTER, LLC, LOT e D o
IS @ % LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAN, 99LINWOOD AVE AND 160 S. MAIN ST. COLCHESTER, CT. —
2 o DATED JANUARY 30, 2009, REVISED JANUARY 28, 2010.
N = ) 2 Qt: 2
S X OUND
= NOR £ FENCE @ DUMP SN 157 pop oCP | E 8 —
1 £
’ (6" HEDY 420 e . LLARDS & NOTES e 'z
% \ 2, 2 L9 2 1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAVE BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE REGULATIONS OF S M\
V ALE IND METAL CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300B-1 THROUGH 20-300B-20 AND THE
\\ ! 2P WooD AlEs ' DERGROUND "STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT" AS ADOPTED N = =
\\ DEBR ROPANE qA{vl/( - BY THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS, INC. ON SEPTEMBER 26, — A
1P FTIE LINE 740/;3/@% P S 46'3 1996. IT IS A PROPERTY SURVEY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2 oXe) —
N5357'04°F 069" 3 NE FIR 6 AIE IREL FEN AND IS INTENDED TO DEPICT, BOUNDARY DETERMINATION/OPINION IS BASED ON FIELD o > D
’ > - e REBAR A, =) 11 ’ EVIDENCE AND RECORD RESEARCH. IT IS A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY CONFORMING TO — —
4 . T A S -, 153 64 % /- >, sy, VERTICAL ACCURACY CLASS T-2. T ] O
= , 2 7o : =3 o 2. ELEVATIONS DEPICTED HEREON ARE REFER TO MAP REFERENCE #5 — . - > —
D <2 CHAN 1) = 7y 3. THE HORIZONTAL COORDINATES DEPICTED HEREON REFER TO THE BEARINGS FROM 4 €3 -
40 i NK FENCE P/?ODE/? ROUND MAP REFERENCE #5, THE COORDINATES ARE ASSUMED. < Z, O @
— sl OO FETANING 17/ FANE TANKS 4. THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DEPICTED HEREON ARE BASED ON % o ]
, FIELD LOCATIONS OF VISABLE UTILITIES, UTILITY PAINT MARKINGS AND INFORMATION —
157 cpp PROVIDED BY OTHERS, THEIR TRUE LOCATION MAY VARY FROM THOSE INDICATED AND @) O -
® X LIGHT BASE Ed LI ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MAY NOT BE SHOWN. IF APPLICABLE, UTILIZE THE "CALL o2 | e
S Q J - BEFORE YOU DIG" NUMBER 1-800-922-4455 TO VERIFY THE LOCATION OF 7. < O
A LIGHT BASE N UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. aFg=gce
/ / 3 J =5 &
A
A c-cB / & K\ & OSor <
S / = 7,
&v T.F.=406.42 / / 7 = = © o
EXISTING BUILDING 4o 1o PN JF KEYSTONE SHOPPES, LLC c-cs / DEED REFERENCES a S [
NV =402 61W HOOD _ _ TF=4171.51 LOT 27: 131 LINWOOD AVENUE, STATUTORY EXECUTOR'S AND
MAPT 1—G6LKOO—LOTZE INV.=407.61E WARRANTY DEED - SURVIVORSHIP, BOOK1311 PAGES 309-310 Z. < O e~
7/9 LINWOOD AVE INV. =407 51SW HOOD . ABUTTOR LOT 26: 99 LINWOOD & 160 SOUTH MAIN STREET, =, N
BOOK 950 /DAGE 007 S CERTIFICATE OF CHANGE OF NAME OR STATUS, BOOK 950 PAGES < Q L‘ﬂ
% 212-214 AND STATUTORY FORM WARRANTY DEED BOOK 1077 O ~ an
PAGES 227-228
ABUTTOR LOT 28: 179 LINWOOD AVENUE, TRUSTEES' DEED BOOK oo O €3 O
c—CB 930 PAGES 001-003 o = o —
7.F.=414.26 < Z = O
INV.=409. 70 ~ E N O
W/ HOOD
0 20 40 60 7. €3
Herr R e — — - A
FOR LOCATION OF UN OUND UTILITIES ™
AND OTHER FA CONTACT CALL EXISTING: BULDING 17 = 20 S 4 =
BEFORE IG AT 1-800-922—4455. M




Stormwater Management Report

Definitive Site Plan

131 Linwood Ave
Colchester, CT 01570

Prepared for:  Galaxy Development, LLC
37 Sutton Road - Suite 1
Webster, MA 01570

Prepared by:

MibPoinT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING
37 Sutton Road
Webster, MA 01570
508.721.1900
pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

October 12, 2023


mailto:pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

Table of Contents

Project Summary 1
Existing Conditions 2
Hydrologic INfOMALION .........vcuriiieiri et 2
Proposed Conditions 4
Water Quantity and Quality CONIOL............ocueuriieruriiieiniceireeeeis s 5
Hydrologic INfOMALION .........vcuriiieiri et 6
Hydrologic/Hydraulic Analysis 7
HYydrologic ANAIYSIS ........cuevieieiiciirieie ettt 7
HYArAULC ANGIYSIS ...covoiieeicieic st 7
Appendices
Appendix A: Existing/Proposed Conditions Plans Snow Storage Plan............
Appendix B: Floodplain Information............ccececeevveuinenrecnneinneceneieneceneenee
Appendix C: NRCS Soil Survey Information ...........cccccccoceiinnnnnnicciiine.
Appendix D: Hydrologic ANalysis..........ccccccuoiviviniiiiciiiiinneeeeccccceaen.
Appendix E: Hydraulic ANalysis.........cccccoeiiirnnnnieceeeeeinrseseeeeeceeeeeeaen.
Appendix F: Erosion and Sedimentation Control Measures.............ccccccccvueueee.
Appendix G: Long Term Stormwater Operation and Maintenance
MEASUTES........ooviiiiiiiiiii s
List of Figures

Figure 1: Site Location Map
Figure 2: Existing Drainage Areas
Figure 3: Proposed Drainage Areas

List of Tables

Table 1: Existing Conditions Hydrologic Data
Table 2: Proposed Conditions Hydrologic Data
Table 3: Peak Discharge Rates

i Table of Contents



Project Summary

The project includes construction of a new multi-tenant commercial building ona 1.1
acre lot located at 131 Linwood Avenue in Colchester, CT. The property is located in
the Town Center zoning district and will access Linwood avenue thru an existing
shopping center known as Keystone Shoppes. No direct access to Linwood Avenue is
proposed. Utilities for the project including sanitary sewer, electric and telecom will
be connected to existing infrastructure within Linwood Avenue. Water will be
provided from the existing water main in Keystone Shoppes.

Stormwater will be managed on-site by collection of the runoff in deep-sump hooded
catch basins that convey flow to an underground chamber infiltration basin.

The project site does not contain any Bordering Vegetated Wetlands (BVW) systems
or other resource areas. The site does not contain any areas within flood zone or
habitat for rare or endangered species.

The site stormwater management system has been designed to meet requirements of
the Connecticut Stormwater quality manual. Calculations utilize NOAA Atlas 14
rainfall depths as directed in the manual. The stormwater management system will
meet the objectives of the Regulations by inclusion of stormwater Best Management
Practices (BMP’s) such as source reduction, deep sump hooded catch basins,
proprietary water quality units and an underground recharge chamber system with
isolator row. These BMP’s will reduce total suspended solids from stormwater
discharges and approximate annual groundwater recharge. Additionally the BMP’s
will attenuate stormwater discharge so that there will be no increase in peak
discharge rates between the pre- and post-development conditions. Details of the
proposed stormwater management system can be found in the following sections of
the report.

1 Project Summary



SITE

Site Location Map
¢ 131 Linwood Ave M I D P.D I NT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING
Colchester, CT
-_ 37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
0 500 1000 Feet

508 721-1900
pdoherty@midpointengineering.com


AutoCAD SHX Text
Figure 1


Existing Conditions

Summary

The Project Site is located at 131 Linwood Avenue in Colchester, CT. The property
line between 131 Linwood Avenue and 179 Linwood Avenue will be adjusted to
create a 1.1 acre parcel. The Site is bounded by Linwood Avenue to the North; A
commercial property containing a bank to the east; and the Keystone Shoppes
shopping center to the south and west. The site is vacant. The former use of the
property was residential. The single-family home that occupied the site has been
razed. The site rises in elevation from Linwood Avenue to a high point near the
southerly property line.

The project site is not located within an area designated as Priority or Estimated
Habitat of Rare Species. The project is located more than 100 feet to the nearest
wetland resource area and does not contain areas designated as flood plain.
Based upon a review of the NRCS Soil maps, soils located on site are classified as
Hinkley Loamy Sand (Hydrologic Group A).

______________________________________________________________|
Hydrologic Information

For the existing conditions hydrologic analysis, the site was divided into 2 drainage
subareas areas that contribute flow off site where peak discharge rate was evaluated
(see Figure 2).

Drainage Area EX1 - Consists of areas of the site that flow in a westerly and

southerly direction to 179 Linwood Avenue

Drainage Area EX2 - Consists of northern areas of the site that flow in northerly

direction to Linwood Avenue

2 Existing Conditions



Table 1 summarizes the key hydrologic parameters for each drainage area used in the

existing conditions analysis.

Table 1
Existing Conditions Hydrologic Data

Impervious Time of
(Drainage Discharge Design Area Area Curve Concentration
Area #) Location Point (acres) (acres) Number (min)
EX1 179 Linwood DP1 0.00 0.34 68 10.1
Ave
EX2 Linwood Ave DP1 0.08 0.94 71 11.0

3 Existing Conditions



Proposed Conditions

Summary

The Project Site is located at 131 Linwood Avenue in Colchester, CT. The property
line between 131 Linwood Avenue and 179 Linwood Avenue will be adjusted to
create a 1.1 acre parcel. The Site is located in the TC zoning district which allows a
variety of commercial uses. The Applicant proposes to construct a 5,100 +/- square
foot multi-tenant building with food service and personal service use. The building
will be constructed with a drive-up pick-up window. Other site improvements
include modification of an existing retaining wall, construction of a new parking area
with capacity of 48 vehicles, utilities and landscaped areas.

Impervious areas of the site under proposed conditions consist of roof area, parking
and service areas, concrete sidewalks, gathering areas and utility pads. As required
in the zoning bylaw, more than 25% of the parking area will be constructed with
pervious compacted gravel. The total impervious surface coverage will be
approximately 0.68 acres or 62% percent of the site. An analysis has been performed
to confirm that post development peak stormwater runoff rates will not exceed
predevelopment rates due to this increase in impervious coverage. Additionally,
recharge to ground water will approximate pre-development conditions by
recharging parking lot and roof runoff.

Under proposed conditions, storm water runoff will be renovated through use of
Stormwater Best Management Practices (BMPs), pretreatment devices, and
infiltration practices. Source control will include covering dumpsters and regular
sweeping of paved surfaces. Pretreatment BMP’s include deep sump hooded catch
basins and proprietary stormwater treatment devices. Infiltration devices include
subsurface chamber systems.

The proprietary stormwater quality units proposed are “Barracuda” hydrodynamic
separator units manufactured by Baysavers Technologies which have been certified
by NJCAT to provide 50 percent TSS removal rate at the published water quality

flow rates.

Details of the stormwater water management system features are as follows:

4 Proposed Conditions



|
Water Quantity and Quality Control

Site Layout

The site has been designed to minimize impacts by including pervious paved areas.

Source Control

A comprehensive source control program will be implemented at the site, which
includes regular pavement sweeping, catch basin cleaning, and maintenance of
service and lawn areas. Trash will be managed with covered dumpsters in a masonry
enclosure.

Snow Management

Snow storage areas are shown on the project site plans. As much as possible snow
will be allowed to melt toward pavement where debris and sand may be deposited
and swept up for disposal and snow melt will enter the stormwater management
system where it will receive proper treatment.

Spill Prevention

Spill prevention is achieved with the proper storage and handling of hazardous
materials. During construction, this is addressed in the Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for Construction Activities to be prepared and
implemented by the Site Contractor.

Catch Basins with Sumps and
Oil/debris Traps

Catch basins at the site are to be constructed with sumps (minimum 4-feet) and

oil/ debris traps to prevent the discharge of sediments and floating contaminants.
Catch basins will be inspected four times per year and cleaned when deposits reach a
depth of two feet.

Barracuda Water Quality Units

Proprietary hydrodynamic particle separator water quality units have oil/debris
traps to prevent the discharge of sediments and floating contaminants. Units will be
inspected four times per year and cleaned when deposits reach a depth of twenty
(20) inches.

5 Proposed Conditions



Subsurface Chamber Detention
Basins

An underground stormwater detention system will control post development peak
runoff rates by utilizing an outlet control device. This system will incorporate an
“isolator row” wrapped in geotextile filter fabric to renovate and remove TSS prior to
discharge.

______________________________________________________________|
Hydrologic Information

For the proposed conditions, hydrologic analysis, the site was divided into six (6)
drainage areas (see Figure 3). These areas discharge to the design point where peak
discharge rate were evaluated for both existing and proposed conditions.

Drainage Subarea PR1- Consists of areas of the parking lot on the west side of the
building.

Drainage Subarea PR2A- Consists of the roof area of the building.

Drainage Subarea PR2B- Consists of areas of the loading / service area on the west
side of the building.

Table 2 summarizes the key hydrologic parameters for each drainage area used in the
proposed conditions analyses.

Table 2
Proposed Conditions Hydrologic Data

Impervious Total Time of
Drainage Design Area Area Curve  Concentration
Area # Treatment BMP Point (Acres) (acres) Number (min)
DA PR1 Infiltration (UG 1) DP1 .01 15 44 5.0
DAPR2A  N/Aroof area only DP1 0.66 0.92 86 5.0
DA PR2 Barracuda WQU, DP1 0.00 0.20 39 5.0

Isolator Row (UG 3)

The site complies fully with the total suspended solids removal requirements of the
Connecticut Stormwater Manual and EPA general permit. The calculated TSS
removal rates for discharges from the site are shown on the Worksheets included in
Appendix E.

6 Proposed Conditions



Analysis Summary

Hydrologic Analysis

The rainfall-runoff response of the Site under existing and proposed conditions was
evaluated for storm events with recurrence intervals of 2, 10, and 100-years. Rainfall
depths used for this analysis were based on NOAA ATLAS 14, Volume 10 Version 3;
they were 3.4, 5.2, and 7.9-inches respectively. Runoff coefficients for the pre- and
post-development conditions, as previously shown in Tables 1 and 2 respectively,
were determined using NRCS Technical Release 55 (TR-55) methodology as provided
in HydroCAD.

Drainage areas used in the analyses were described in previous sections and shown
on Figures 2 and 3. The HydroCAD model is based on the NRCS Technical Release
20 (TR-20) Model for Project Formulation Hydrology. Detailed printouts of the
HydroCAD analyses are included in Appendix D. Table 3 presents a summary of the
existing and proposed conditions peak discharge rates.

Table 3
Peak Discharge Rates (cfs*)

Design Point 2-year 10-year 100-year
Design Point DP1:

Existing 11 2.8 5.6
Proposed 04 2.7 5.7

* Expressed in cubic feet per second

The results of the analysis indicate that there is no overall increase in peak discharge
rates from that site during the 2-yr and 10-yr storm events. A de minimis increase of
0.1 cfs is projected to occur during a 100-yr storm event which will not affect
downstream properties.

Hydraulic Analysis

The closed drainage system was designed for the 10-year storm event.

Drainage pipes were sized using Manning’s Equation for full-flow capacity and the
Rational Method. Pipe sizing calculations are included in Appendix E of this report.

7 Hydrologic/Hydraulic Analysis



Appendix A:
Existing/Proposed Conditions Plans

8 Stormwater Management Regulations



- §-

MIiD PoOINT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 SUTTON ROAD
WEBSTER, MA 01570
(508) 721-1900

~ pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

LEGEND

DESIGN POINT

POND

DRAINAGE AREA DESIGNATION

O[>

= m m mm m DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

TIME OF CONCENTRATION
FLOW LINE

[ solL BOUNDARY
NRCS SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS

HINCKLEY LOAMY SAND,
HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP A

. IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE

1t

-_

0 20 40 Feet

Figure 2

Existing Conditions Drainage Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS  (TYP OF 8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS  (TYP OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOD. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWSPAPERBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPRX. GAS (UNDERGROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECT. METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x422.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x420.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x421.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x420.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
420.1x

AutoCAD SHX Text
420.6x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x420.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x417.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x416.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x416.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
416.0x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 415.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x415.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x414.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x415.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x415.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x413.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNRCS SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME OF CONCENTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINCKLEY LOAMY SAND,  HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP A

AutoCAD SHX Text
38C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX1


MiID PoINT

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

37 SUTTON ROAD

WEBSTER, MA 01570

(508) 721-1900
pdoherty@midpointengineering.com

LEGEND

DESIGN POINT

[N\ eon
<I> DRAINAGE AREA DESIGNATION

= omomw DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

___TIME OF CONCENTRATION
FLOW LINE

—_- >

SOIL BOUNDARY

NRCS SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS

HINCKLEY LOAMY SAND,
HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP A

IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE

1t

-_

0 20 40 Feet

Figure 3

Proposed Conditions Drainage Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS  (TYP OF 8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR. HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS  (TYP OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOD. BLOCK RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWSPAPERBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPRX. GAS (UNDERGROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECT. METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME OF CONCENTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNRCS SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
38C

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINCKLEY LOAMY SAND,  HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP A

AutoCAD SHX Text
38C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR2A


Appendix B:
Floodplain Information

Appendix B: Floodplain Information



‘sasodind Aioye|ngai

10} Pasn aq Jouued seale paziuidpowun pue paddewun

104 sagew de "a1ep 9A139943 Y14 pue “4aquinu [aued Y|4
‘sialylpuapl Ayjunwiwiod ‘ayep uoneald dew ‘ieq ajeos ‘puags)
‘sjaqe| auoz pooy} ‘A1agewi dewaseq :ieadde jou op sjuawald
dew SuImo||0j 9y} JO 210W 10 U0 Y} JI PIOA S| 93ew dew syl

*aw} JOAO B)ep Mau Aq papasiadns awoaaq

10 98ueyd Aew uonEWIOU| BAIIOBHS pue THAN YL "dwi}
pue ajep siy} 0} Juanbasqns sjuawpuawe 1o segueyo 109}yl
10U S90P pue \d LT 18 £20Z/8T/6 U0 papodxs sem

dew siy] "VINT4 Aq pepiroid sa01AIas qam THAN @AleIoyIne
8y} woy A[30841p PaAUp S| uollewIoul piezey pooyy ayL

spiepueis Aoeindoe

dewsaseq s,yIANT4 yum saljdwod umoys dewaseq ayL
*"MOJ3q PaqII0Sap Se PIoA Jou S| ) I sdew pooyy |eNsip

JO asn ay} 10} spiepuels s,yIAIT4 YUM saljdwod dew syl

‘uoeoo| Apadoud aAneyoyne ue
juasaidai Jou saop pue Jasn ay} Aq pajoalas ulod
ajewixoidde ue s| dew ayj uo pakejdsip uid ayl

paddewun ST3INV dVIN
alqeieny eieq (23S ON

a|gejieAy eleq [ensia

Simeed oldei3oipfH s3uNLva4
auljleseg 9|lj0ld =———— = Y3HLO
auljaseg }0asuel] |BISE0) === ===
Aiepunog uonaipsung
Apnis jo N =—
(349) aur uoneAs3 pool4 sseq
jo9suel] |e}seo) — — —¢8
UO[JeAS|] @0BLING IB)eM T 1T
9duey) [ENUUY %T YIIM SUONIIS SS0I) i

11EMPOO[4 10 ‘IQ ‘@aA9T 111111 1| STUNLONYLS
JOMIS WI0)S 10 ‘UBAINY ‘|BUUBY) = = — = | TVHINIY

@ 9uoz piezeH Pool4 PauIWIBPUN JO BAIY SY3YV H3IHIO

B EAVEEINE B — |

X auoz piezeH pPool4 [eWIull JO Baly N3IHOS ON

@ 2U0Z93AS7 0} NP YSIY POO|4 YHM ealy aydvzvH aood
X 9uoz "S9JON 99G 99N 40 SV3YV 43HI0
0} 3Np ¥SiY Poo|4 Padnpay Yim ealy
X auoz piezeH pool4 asueyy
|enuuy %T Suonipuo aining r”
x auoz d]lw a1enbs auo uey) ssa| Jo seale
a5euleip YHM 40 100} BUo uey} ssa| yidap

agelane YHM poojy aoueyd [enuue %T 4o
sealy ‘piezeH pooj4 aduey) [enuuy %z'0

Kempoo|{ Aioje|ngay SVY3dV AUvzZvH

4V ‘IA ‘HY ‘O ‘Iv auoz Yydaq 40 349 YUM 400714 1vI93ds

66V A 'V auoz
(349) uoneAs|3 pool4 aseg INOYHM

1NOAVT 1ANVd WHI4 HOd4 dVIN X3ANI ANV AN3931 37IV13A 404 140d3d SId 33S

puabar

ecoc dep jeuoneN SHSN :924nos A1agew) dewaseg

W€l Mi0S.6ToCL OOO . @ F

0002 00G‘} 000°} 00S 0S¢ 0
IeERy A SaSaSaaaa— I

NuTEPETP Mu8T.0CoCL

VN 7 S}oNY |4 JoAeT piezeH poo|4 [euoleN



Appendix C:
NRCS Soil Survey Information

Appendix C: NRCS Soil Survey Information



9

P8SOM NST SUOZ ALLN :SOB836pF  H8SOM :SS1euIpIocd JaLo)  J0jeudy Gap uonpafold dejy <

00€ 00C 001 0S5 0
="
- 06 09 02 Gl 0 N X
N SISPNC o
=] aUs (,5'8 X, TT) adedspue] vy uo pajuud i 0TZ'T:T 91e0S dep S
W ®
= =
09¢eeL oveeel 0zeeel 00ezeL o8LeeL o9LeeL ovieel ocveel ooLeeL 080¢zL 09022, ovoeeL 0z20eeL 0002z.
N.ST 4 ot I I I I I I I I I I I I . I [
m *9|edas siyl je pljen aq jou Aew dey |10S
8
N.0Z ¥E€ oTt m — | | N.0Z ¥E oTt
OveeeL 0zeeeL
N N
8 <]
w =
< dep jlos 3

uoday 80inosay [I0S wojsn)



‘Juapine aq Aew salepunog jiun dew jo Bumiys

Joujw awos ‘nsai e sy ‘sdew asay} uo pake|dsip Aiabew
punoibyoeq ay} wouy siayip Ajlgeqoid pazyibip pue pa|idwod
aJam saul| [10S a8y} yaiym uo dew aseq Jayjo Jo ojoydoypo ay|

¢eoe
‘9100—2z0zZ ‘vL unp :paydesbojoyd atem sebeuw |euse (s)aleq

18b.e| 10 000°0S: L
so|eos dew Joj (smoje aoeds se) pajage| aJe sjun dew [10S

220z ‘2L dag ‘gz uoisiap,  eleq ealy Aoning
JN21JOBUUOY JO BjelS  :ealy ABAING |I0S

‘MOJaq pajsl| (S)alep UOISIOA Y} JO
se ejep paiad SOUN-YASN dy) Wwoly pajesausb sijonpoud siyL

‘palinbal aJe eaJe 1o 9oUB)SIp JO SUOIe|NJ|eD d)eInNdoe

alow JI pasn aqg p|noys ‘uoioafoid o1uod eale-jenbas siaq|y

2y} se yons ‘eale saniasald jey) uonosfoid v “eale pue aouelsip
suolsIp 1ng adeys pue uonoalip santasald yoiym ‘uonosfosd
J0}ROIBIN g9AA BU} UO paseq ale ASAINS |I0S gapA Y} woly sdey

(268€:9Sd3) Jojeols |\ gop  (WB)sAS ejeulpIoo)
79N AoAIng 10S gam
90IAISS UOIBAISSUOY) S82IN0SayY |ednjeN :depy Jo 89in0S

‘sjuswainseaw
deuw Joj }19ays dew yoea uo 9|eas Jeq ay} uo Ajal ases|d

‘8|e0S

pa|iejep aJow e Je UMOYS Usaq aABY P|noo jey) s|ios Buiseljuod
JO seale ||lews 8y} Moys jou op sdew ay] ‘jusweoeld aul|

[1os jo Aoeunooe pue Buiddew jo |iejep 8y} jo Buipuejsiepunsiw
asneo ueo Buiddew jo 8|eos sy} puokeq sdew Jo Juswabie|ug

"9]B0S SIy} e pi[eA aq jou Aew depy |10S Bulutep

'000°CL:L
1e paddew a1em |QV JNoA asudwod jey) skeAins |10s 8y

NOILVINYOZNI dVIN

Aydelbojoyd |eley

punouibyoeg

speoy |eo0]
speoy Jolepy
s8Inoy sn
sAemybiH ajeisiou|

siied

Pl
+H—

uonjeuodsuel)

S|EUBD pUE SWealsS

sainjead Jajep

salnjea aul |eoadg
LYo

10ds 19M

jods Auo)g Aiap

jodg Auolg

ealy |lodg

2,

jods olpog

A

diis 10 apls

3

sjoyuIS

L

10dg papos] Ajalenss

=
[l

jodg Apues .

=
E]

Jods auiles

+

&

doioinQ o0y &
JI8)BA\ [elUUBIad

I8)BA\\ SNOBUE|[SISIN

® 00

Auenp Jo suiy

_:-!'d

dwems 10 ysiep

_ad
=

MO|4 eAe

lypuer

jods Ajjaneln

Hd 19AeI
uoissaidaq paso|)

jods Aej;o

Eoe < M <« 8

1Id mouiog

inomolg O]
sainjead julod |e1oadg

-
o swiod yun depy 10 ]
v
a seur yun dep 10§ e
..M? suobAjod nun dep jlos
L1
- sliog
© (J0V) 1s8181U] J0 BBIY
= (10V) 3s@193u] Jo eRIY

uoday 80In0say [10S wojsn)




Custom Soil Resource Report

Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI
38C Hinckley loamy sand, 3 to 15 2.9 100.0%
percent slopes
Totals for Area of Interest 29 100.0%

Map Unit Descriptions

The map units delineated on the detailed soil maps in a soil survey represent the
soils or miscellaneous areas in the survey area. The map unit descriptions, along
with the maps, can be used to determine the composition and properties of a unit.

A map unit delineation on a soil map represents an area dominated by one or more
major kinds of soil or miscellaneous areas. A map unit is identified and named
according to the taxonomic classification of the dominant soils. Within a taxonomic

class there are precisely defined limits for the properties of the soils. On the
landscape, however, the soils are natural phenomena, and they have the
characteristic variability of all natural phenomena. Thus, the range of some

observed properties may extend beyond the limits defined for a taxonomic class.
Areas of soils of a single taxonomic class rarely, if ever, can be mapped without
including areas of other taxonomic classes. Consequently, every map unit is made

up of the soils or miscellaneous areas for which it is named and some minor

components that belong to taxonomic classes other than those of the major soils.

Most minor soils have properties similar to those of the dominant soil or soils in the
map unit, and thus they do not affect use and management. These are called
noncontrasting, or similar, components. They may or may not be mentioned in a
particular map unit description. Other minor components, however, have properties
and behavioral characteristics divergent enough to affect use or to require different

management. These are called contrasting, or dissimilar, components. They

generally are in small areas and could not be mapped separately because of the
scale used. Some small areas of strongly contrasting soils or miscellaneous areas
are identified by a special symbol on the maps. If included in the database for a

given area, the contrasting minor components are identified in the map unit
descriptions along with some characteristics of each. A few areas of minor
components may not have been observed, and consequently they are not

mentioned in the descriptions, especially where the pattern was so complex that it

was impractical to make enough observations to identify all the soils and
miscellaneous areas on the landscape.

The presence of minor components in a map unit in no way diminishes the

usefulness or accuracy of the data. The objective of mapping is not to delineate
pure taxonomic classes but rather to separate the landscape into landforms or
landform segments that have similar use and management requirements. The
delineation of such segments on the map provides sufficient information for the
development of resource plans. If intensive use of small areas is planned, however,
onsite investigation is needed to define and locate the soils and miscellaneous

areas.




Custom Soil Resource Report

An identifying symbol precedes the map unit name in the map unit descriptions.
Each description includes general facts about the unit and gives important soil
properties and qualities.

Soils that have profiles that are almost alike make up a soil series. Except for
differences in texture of the surface layer, all the soils of a series have major
horizons that are similar in composition, thickness, and arrangement.

Soils of one series can differ in texture of the surface layer, slope, stoniness,
salinity, degree of erosion, and other characteristics that affect their use. On the
basis of such differences, a soil series is divided into soil phases. Most of the areas
shown on the detailed soil maps are phases of soil series. The name of a soil phase
commonly indicates a feature that affects use or management. For example, Alpha
silt loam, 0 to 2 percent slopes, is a phase of the Alpha series.

Some map units are made up of two or more major soils or miscellaneous areas.
These map units are complexes, associations, or undifferentiated groups.

A complex consists of two or more soils or miscellaneous areas in such an intricate
pattern or in such small areas that they cannot be shown separately on the maps.
The pattern and proportion of the soils or miscellaneous areas are somewhat similar
in all areas. Alpha-Beta complex, 0 to 6 percent slopes, is an example.

An association is made up of two or more geographically associated soils or
miscellaneous areas that are shown as one unit on the maps. Because of present
or anticipated uses of the map units in the survey area, it was not considered
practical or necessary to map the soils or miscellaneous areas separately. The
pattern and relative proportion of the soils or miscellaneous areas are somewhat
similar. Alpha-Beta association, 0 to 2 percent slopes, is an example.

An undifferentiated group is made up of two or more soils or miscellaneous areas
that could be mapped individually but are mapped as one unit because similar
interpretations can be made for use and management. The pattern and proportion
of the soils or miscellaneous areas in a mapped area are not uniform. An area can
be made up of only one of the major soils or miscellaneous areas, or it can be made
up of all of them. Alpha and Beta soils, 0 to 2 percent slopes, is an example.

Some surveys include miscellaneous areas. Such areas have little or no soil
material and support little or no vegetation. Rock outcrop is an example.



Custom Soil Resource Report

State of Connecticut

38C—Hinckley loamy sand, 3 to 15 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 2svmb
Elevation: 0 to 1,290 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 36 to 71 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 39 to 55 degrees F
Frost-free period: 140 to 240 days
Farmland classification: Farmland of statewide importance

Map Unit Composition
Hinckley and similar soils: 85 percent
Minor components: 15 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of the mapunit.

Description of Hinckley

Setting

Landform: Outwash deltas, outwash terraces, moraines, eskers, kames, outwash
plains, kame terraces

Landform position (two-dimensional): Summit, shoulder, backslope, footslope,
toeslope

Landform position (three-dimensional): Head slope, nose slope, side slope, crest,
riser, tread

Down-slope shape: Concave, convex, linear

Across-slope shape: Convex, linear, concave

Parent material: Sandy and gravelly glaciofluvial deposits derived from gneiss
and/or granite and/or schist

Typical profile
Oe - 0 to 1 inches: moderately decomposed plant material
A - 1to 8inches: loamy sand
Bw1 - 8 to 11 inches: gravelly loamy sand
Bw2 - 11 to 16 inches: gravelly loamy sand
BC - 16 to 19 inches: very gravelly loamy sand
C - 19 to 65 inches: very gravelly sand

Properties and qualities

Slope: 3 to 15 percent

Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches

Drainage class: Excessively drained

Runoff class: Very low

Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Moderately high to very
high (1.42 to 99.90 in/hr)

Depth to water table: More than 80 inches

Frequency of flooding: None

Frequency of ponding: None

Maximum salinity: Nonsaline (0.0 to 1.9 mmhos/cm)

Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Low (about 3.1 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 4e

10



Custom Soil Resource Report

Hydrologic Soil Group: A
Ecological site: F144AY022MA - Dry Outwash
Hydric soil rating: No

Minor Components

Windsor

Percent of map unit: 5 percent

Landform: Moraines, eskers, kames, outwash deltas, outwash terraces, outwash
plains, kame terraces

Landform position (two-dimensional): Summit, shoulder, backslope, footslope,
toeslope

Landform position (three-dimensional): Head slope, nose slope, side slope, crest,
riser, tread

Down-slope shape: Concave, convex, linear

Across-slope shape: Convex, linear, concave

Hydric soil rating: No

Merrimac

Percent of map unit: 5 percent

Landform: Kames, outwash plains, outwash terraces, moraines, eskers

Landform position (two-dimensional): Summit, shoulder, backslope, footslope,
toeslope

Landform position (three-dimensional): Head slope, nose slope, side slope, crest,
riser, tread

Down-slope shape: Convex

Across-slope shape: Convex

Hydric soil rating: No

Agawam

Percent of map unit: 3 percent

Landform: Outwash deltas, outwash terraces, moraines, eskers, kames, outwash
plains, kame terraces

Landform position (two-dimensional): Summit, shoulder, backslope, toeslope,
footslope

Landform position (three-dimensional): Head slope, nose slope, side slope, crest,
riser, tread

Down-slope shape: Concave, convex, linear

Across-slope shape: Convex, linear, concave

Hydric soil rating: No

Sudbury
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Outwash deltas, moraines, outwash plains, kame terraces, outwash
terraces
Landform position (two-dimensional): Backslope, footslope
Landform position (three-dimensional): Base slope, tread
Down-slope shape: Concave, linear
Across-slope shape: Concave, linear
Hydric soil rating: No

11



9l

weo| Apues auly
‘pues Aweo| ‘weo|
Apues Ajjonelb
AJan ‘pues 9s1e0d
NS Aweo| Ajqgqoo
‘INS-dS ‘pues os1e0d
‘ND Aweo| ‘pues
-V ‘ND Aweoy Ajjonelb
‘q-1-v -M9D ‘pues ‘pues auy
8. 26 00 ‘v-¢V | ‘WS-MS | Aweoj ‘weoj Apues

C-0-dN| 12-00|2e-8L-L| -S9-GC| -L.8€| L-8/-LG| L£-0-0| €-0-0 ‘e-l-y|  ‘ND-dD| ‘weo| Apues osI1e0) L-8
pues auly Aweo|
‘weo| Apues auy
A1aA ‘weo| Apues
NS 9SJB0D ‘Weo|
‘INS-dS Apues aul ‘pues
‘WO Aweo| Ajjonelb
eV ‘ND ‘weo| Apues
‘g-1-V -MO | Aleaeub Asan ‘wieo)
8. 26 00 ‘b-2-V | ‘INS-MS | Apues ‘pues Aweo|

¢-0-dN| 6S-0-0|¢cc-0C-L| -L9GC| -8.-.¢| 1L-98-06| L£-0-0| €-0-0 ‘e-l-V| ‘ND-dD| ‘pues 8sieod Aweo 8-l
|elsiew
jueld pasodwoosp
Apybis ‘leusjew
jueld pasodwoosp
Alybly ‘leusjew
jueld pasodwoosp

- - - - - —| 0-0-0| 0-0-0 8-V 1d Ajeyesspoy 1-0 V|G8 AapjoulH
sado|s juadiad
Gl 0} ¢ ‘pues
Aweoj AeprouiH—o8e
H-&-7 | HY1 H-&-T | HYT | HYT | HY 1T H-&-T | HY1 ]
sayoul | sayoul
002 (14 oL 17 oL-¢ 0l< | OLHSVYVY | payiun dno.b Jun
xapul A | puwy 216 dew aweu |10S
jonse|d | pinbim | —1aquinu aaals Buissed abejuassad | sjuawbeld 3od uoneosyisse|) aIn)x3) vasn yydaq | ojoupAH | jo 39d | pue joquiis yun depy

}N21399UU0) Jo dle)sg—saiuadoid Bunsauibug

uoday 80In0say [10S wojsn)




Ll

pues Ajjaaelb Aian
0} |oAeIb paynens
‘pues 8s1e0d
Aweo| A|gqoo

ds ‘NS Ajpwanxa ‘pues
-dS d9 Allanelb Ajpwanxs
‘MO ‘pues 8sie0d
‘WO Aweo| Ajjaneib
-MO | Aien ‘pues Ajjaneib
144 6G 0. g-1-v | ‘WNS-MS Kian ‘pues asie00

dN| ¥L-00| LL-€-L| -G¢-€L| -8€-9¢| -¢S6¢|¢€e-Cl-L| G-0-0 ‘e-l-v|  ‘ND-dD Alleaesb Alpwainx3 G961
pues 8s1e0d
Ajjonelb Ajpwaixs
ds ‘MS ‘pues Aweo|
‘INS | Alleneab Asan ‘pues
‘NS 951209 Aweo|
-dS ‘'do A1gqoo Ajpwaixa
‘MO ‘pues 8sie0d
‘ND Aweo| ‘pues
eV ‘WD Aweo| ‘pues ‘pues
G-V -MO aul Aweoj ‘pues
G z6 00 ‘v-2-V | 'WS-MS | Alloaelb Aen ‘pues

dN| ¥L-00| ¥¢-6-¥| -9¢-8L| -6V-LE| L-¢9-G¥| ¥€-0-0| €-0-0 ‘e-l-y|  ‘IND-dD | @s1e00 Aweo| A|qqoD 61-91
pues asieod
NS Aweo| ‘pues ‘pues
‘INS-dS | Aweo) ‘pues Aweo)
‘WO Ajjonelb ‘pues
v ‘WO 9s1e09 Ajjonelb
‘q-1-V -MO Ajpwalnxs ‘pues
1. Z6 00 V-2V | ‘WS-MS auly Aweol ‘pues

¢-0-dN| 8L-00| LE-LL-G| ~-LG-0C| -99-l€| L-€.-G¥| ¥€-0-0| €-0-0 ‘e-l-y|  ‘IND-dD | @sieod Aweol A|qqod 9l-LL

H-47 | HYT | HYT | HYT | HYT | HYT | HYT | HHT uj
sayoul | sayoul
002 (14 (1] 14 (1] Bt 0l< OLHSVV | pawiun dnoub BICIA
xapul A | 216 dew aweu |10S
yonse|d | pinbim | —1aqunu aaais buissed abejuasiad | sjusawbelid jod uoljeoyyisse|) aIn)xa} vasn yydag | ojodpAH | jo 194 | pue joquAs jun dep

}N21399UU0) Jo dle)sg—saiuadoid Bunsauibug

uoday 80In0say [10S wojsn)




Appendix F:
Erosion and Sedimentation
Control Measures

Appendix F: Erosion and Sedimentation Control Measures



|
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Measures

The following erosion and sedimentation controls are for use during the earthwork
and construction phases of the project. The following controls are provided as
recommendations for the site contractor and do not constitute or replace the final
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan that must be fully implemented by the
Contractor and owner in Compliance with the Connecticut General Permit for the
Discharge of Stormwater and Dewatering Wastewaters from Construction Activities.

Perimeter Controls

Compost Filter Socks will be placed to trap sediment transported by runoff before it
reaches the drainage system or leaves the construction site. Filter socks will be set at
on the existing ground and staked at 10 feet on center.

Catch Basin Protection

Newly constructed and existing catch basins will be protected with silt sacks
throughout construction.

Gravel and Construction
Entrance/Exit

A temporary crushed-stone construction entrance/exit will be constructed. A cross
slope will be placed in the entrance to direct runoff to a protected catch basin inlet or
settling area. If deemed necessary after construction begins, a wash pad may be
included to wash off vehicle wheels before leaving the project site.

Diversion Channels

Diversion channels will be used to collect runoff from construction areas and
discharge to either sedimentation basins or protected catch basin inlets.

Temporary Sediment Basins

Temporary sediment basins will be designed either as excavations or bermed
stormwater detention structures (depending on grading) that will retain runoff for a
sufficient period of time to allow suspended soil particles to settle out prior to
discharge. These temporary basins will be located based on construction needs as
determined by the contractor and outlet devices will be designed to control velocity
and sediment. Points of discharge from sediment basins will be stabilized to
minimize erosion.

Appendix F: Erosion and Sedimentation Control Measures



Vegetative Slope Stabilization

Stabilization of open soil surfaces will be implemented within 14 days after grading
or construction activities have temporarily or permanently ceased, unless there is
sufficient snow cover to prohibit implementation. Vegetative slope stabilization will
be used to minimize erosion on slopes of 3:1 or flatter. Annual grasses, such as
annual rye, will be used to ensure rapid germination and production of root mass.
Permanent stabilization will be completed with the planting of perennial grasses or
legumes. Establishment of temporary and permanent vegetative cover may be
established by hydro-seeding or sodding. A suitable topsoil, good seedbed
preparation, and adequate lime, fertilizer and water will be provided for effective
establishment of these vegetative stabilization methods. Mulch will also be used after
permanent seeding to protect soil from the impact of falling rain and to increase the
capacity of the soil to absorb water.

Maintenance

> The contractor or subcontractor will be responsible for implementing each
control shown on the Sedimentation and Erosion Control Plan. The contractor
must sign a copy of a certification to verify that a plan has been prepared and
that permit regulations are understood.

> The on-site contractor will inspect all sediment and erosion control structures
periodically and after each rainfall event. Records of the inspections will be

prepared and maintained on-site by the contractor.

> Silt shall be removed from behind barriers if greater than 6-inches deep or as
needed.

> Damaged or deteriorated items will be repaired immediately after identification.

> Sediment that is collected in structures shall be disposed of properly and covered
if stored on-site.

> Erosion control structures shall remain in place until all disturbed earth has been
securely stabilized. After removal of structures, disturbed areas shall be regraded

and stabilized as necessary.

The sedimentation and erosion control plan is included in project plan set; a reduced version
and Erosion Control Maintenance checklist is included here for quick reference.

Appendix F: Erosion and Sedimentation Control Measures



Construction Best Management Practices -
Maintenance/Evaluation Checklist

Appendix F: Erosion and Sedimentation Control Measures



1UaAD
uleJ Jaje Jo
393 43d 2UQ

uonezl|iqels 2do|s pale1adap

JUEYE)
uleds Jaje Jo
393 J43d 2UQ

3005 43314 3s0dwo)

FUETE)
uleJ Jaje Jo
Yo3M 43d 2UQ

(1ge211dde
1) s|auuey) uolsIanIg

JUEYE)
uleds Jaje Jo
399\ 43d 92UQ

u0[3939304d uiseg yoied

323M 43d 22UQ

9JuUeJlug uoldnJIIsuo) |aAeID

:Aq pawiioyiad

Jleday/3uiues|)
jo 3jeq

2q12s3Q N/A
papaaN Jieday/3ulues|)

329Yyd 03 swayl Ay
pue 92UBUAIUIBIA WNWIUIA

J0309dsu|

paldadsu| a1eq

Aduanbaui4
uodadsu|

32110844 JUsWaSeueA 1sag

1SIPj23y) uollen|eA] adueualule|p - sad11dedd JuswWadeue|Al 3599 UOIIDNIISUOD

1D 49158Y2]0D ‘@AY poomur] TET




Appendix G:
Long Term Stormwater Operation and
Maintenance Measures

Appendix G: Long Term Stormwater Operation and Maintenance Measures



Long Term Stormwater Operation and
Maintenance Plan

BMP’s Ownership

The OWNERS of the BMP’s shall be the person, persons, trust, corporation, etc., or

their successors who have title to the land on which the BMP is located. It is anticipated
that all BMP’s will be owned and maintained by Kettle Club, LLC,

until the title of land upon which they are located is transferred. At that time, the
purchaser of the property will assume all responsibilities set forth within this document.

Operation and Maintenance Responsibilities:

The party or parties responsible for the funding, operation and maintenance of the

BMP’s shall be the OWNER or their designees. BMP’s each have specific maintenance requirements to ensure
long-term effectiveness. These stormwater management systems will be operated, inspected and maintained
on a regular basis by a qualified professional with expertise in inspecting drainage

system components. All of the stormwater BMP’s shall be kept in good working order

at all times.

Approximate estimated annual maintenance costs for the site are:
Street Sweeping - $2,000

Deep sump hooded catch basins - $1,300

Subsurface Infiltration Systems - $500

Total Estimated Annual maintenance Cost - $3,800.00

Description of site BMPs with maintenance requirements

Pavement Systems

Standard Asphalt Pavement

> Sweep or vacuum standard asphalt pavement areas at least four times per year with a commercial
cleaning unit and properly dispose of removed material.

> Recommended sweeping schedule:

Oct/Nov

Feb/Mar

Apr/May

Aug/Sep

More frequent sweeping of paved surfaces will result in less accumulation in

VVVVYYVY

catch basins, less cleaning of subsurface structures, and less disposal costs.
» Check loading docks and dumpster areas frequently for spillage and/or pavement staining and clean
as necessary.

Appendix G: Long Term Stormwater Operation and Maintenance Measures



» More frequent sweeping of paved surfaces will result in less accumulation in
catch basins, less cleaning of subsurface structures, and less disposal costs.
» Check loading docks and dumpster areas frequently for spillage and/or pavement staining and clean
as necessary.

Structural Stormwater Management Devices

Catch Basins

> All catch basins shall be inspected a minimum of four times per year.

> Sediment (if more than 24 inches deep) and/or floatable pollutants shall be pumped from the basin
and disposed of at an approved offsite facility in accordance with all applicable regulations.

> Any structural damage or other indication of malfunction will be reported to the site manager and
repaired as necessary

> During colder periods, the catch basin grates must be kept free of snow and ice.

> During warmer periods, the catch basin grates must be kept free of leaves, litter, sand, and debris.

“Barracuda” Proprietary Water Quality Units

> All water quality units shall be inspected a minimum of four times per year.

> Sediment (if more than twenty inches deep) and/ or floatable pollutants shall be pumped from the
structure and disposed of at an approved offsite facility in accordance with all applicable regulations.

> Any structural damage or other indication of malfunction will be reported to the site manager and
repaired as necessary

Subsurface Recharge Chamber System

> The subsurface infiltration systems will be inspected at least twice each year by removing the
manhole/access port covers and determining the thickness of sediment that has accumulated.

> If sediment is more than three inches deep, it must be suspended via flushing with clean water and
removed using a vactor truck.

» Manufacturer’s specifications and instructions for cleaning the sediment removal row is provided as
an attachment to this section.

> System will be observed after rainfalls to see if it is properly draining.

Stormwater Outfalls

> Inspect outfall locations monthly for the first three months after construction to ensure proper
functioning and correct any areas that have settled or experienced washouts.

Inspect outfalls annually after initial three month period.

Annual inspections should be supplemented after large storms, when washouts may occur.
Maintain vegetation around outfalls to prevent blockages at the outfall.

Maintain rip rap pad below each outfall and replace any washouts.

vV VvV VY VY Y

Remove and dispose of any trash or debris at the outfall.

Appendix G: Long Term Stormwater Operation and Maintenance Measures



Vegetated Stormwater Management Devices

Vegetated Areas Maintenance

Although not a structural component of the drainage system, the maintenance of vegetated areas may
affect the functioning of stormwater management practices. This includes the health/density of
vegetative cover and activities such as the application and disposal of lawn and garden care products,
disposal of leaves and yard trimmings.

Inspect planted areas on a semi-annual basis and remove any litter.
Maintain planted areas adjacent to pavement to prevent soil washout.
Immediately clean any soil deposited on pavement.

vV VvV Vv Y

Re-seed bare areas; install appropriate erosion control measures when native soil is exposed or
erosion channels are forming.

A\ 4

Plant alternative mixture of grass species in the event of unsuccessful establishment.

\4

The grass vegetation should not be cut to a height less than four inches.

> Pesticide/Herbicide Usage - No pesticides are to be used unless a single spot treatment is required
for a specific control application.

» Fertilizer usage should be avoided. If deemed necessary, slow release fertilizer should be used.

Fertilizer may be used to begin the establishment of vegetation in bare or damaged areas, but should

not be applied on a regular basis unless necessary.

Appendix G: Long Term Stormwater Operation and Maintenance Measures



|
Long Term Best Management Practices Plan & Checklist

> The Long-Term BMP Maintenance/Evaluation Map and Checklist is attached.

Appendix G: Long Term Stormwater Operation and Maintenance Measures



P ,E S USWIPSS 1IN

-JBA YUM SAOWY “JUSWIPSS Jeak
pale|nwindoe ainseajn| Jad sawin ¢ 19N
SUELE)

*Jeah

wJo3s Jofew
J91je pue Jeah

Jad 92IM3 JO WNWIUIW B MOA| Jad sswn ¢ sealy pale1adap

1UN JO W0310q WOJ) Saydul
(0z) Axuami 01 @1e|NWINdoe Jeah

slisodap uaym ueaj Jad sawn |  uun Aljenp Joiepn Jonesheg
uun
JO W0110Q pUE JJdAUI UMD

Aemjjey 03 aje|nwnaoe Jeah uiseg

syisodap uaym ueajd Jad sawn ¢ yaie) papooH dwns dasq
Jadaams
|ealueydaw yum Ajyauow

10 wnNn2eA yum Ajganenp Alyauon 3uidaams jJuswaned

:Aq pawoad Areday/auiues) 29142520 N/A P32 03 suia Ay Joyoadsu| payadsu| ajeq Aouanbauy 9013044 JUDWIBeUR|A 1599
J0 91eQ papaaN Jieday/3ulues|d pue 3duBUIIUIBIA WNWIUIA uoiadsu|

ISIPP/yYD Co_umj_m>m\mucmcwur:m_>_ - $92130e4d JUdwWa3eue 1sag wua] Suoq

1D 49158Y2]0D ‘@AY poomur] TET






